VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, APRIL 25, 2023 2:00 P.M.

. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING
. ROLL CALL
. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 28, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING, THE MARCH 21, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING,
AND THE MARCH 28, 2023 REGULAR MEETING

S. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge(@vtsv.org to sign up)

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

B. Public Safety Committee

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board
7. REGIONAL REPORTS

8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT
9. STAFF REPORTS

A. Administrator Avila
B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil
D. Building Official Bowden
E. Planning Director Nicholson
F. Public Works Director Martinez
G. Clerk Wooldridge
10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Council Acknowledgement of the FY2023 3™ Quarter Financial data for submission to the
Department of Finance, Local Government Division by April 30, 2023

:BUJN)—A

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-533 Requesting a Permanent Budget Adjustment
(BAR) to the FY2023 Budget to Increase the Lodgers Tax Transfers Out and the EMS Transfers In
per approved Lodger’s Tax FY23 contribution to the Village EMS

C. Consideration to Approve Reduced Charges for Amended Agreements of North Central Regional
Transit District’s Winter 22/23 Service

D. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-534 in Support of the United States Bureau of
Reclamation Water Smart Grant Application

E. Discussion of Water Leak Detection Technology Procurement

F. Discussion and Direction of Draft FY 2024 Budget for Preliminary Budget preparation in May
2023

12, MISCELLANEOUS

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

14. ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023 2:00 P.M.

b i

Tuos Skf Valle

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING:

The regular meeting of the Village Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem
Wittman at 2:00p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL

Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present. In attendance were Councilors
Caldwell, Knox, Stagg, and Mayor Pro Tem Wittman.

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 24, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

MOTION: To approve the minutes of the January 24, 2023 Village Council Regular Meeting with the
amendment of deleting the words “TIDD funding” in the section discussing water system repairs.
MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

5. CITIZEN’S FORUM -for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge(@vtsv.org to sign up)

Dan Vaughan spoke about Chamber initiatives being made for this summer’s Up & Over 10K race
hosted by the Chamber. They are seeking volunteers.

Amanda Straka spoke about the need to regulate parking in the Kachina area on busy weekends.

Bob Corroon spoke about the need for the community to come together to face the water infrastructure
issues in the Village.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission - Chairperson Wittman reported on the February 6, 2023 P&Z
Meeting where a Conditional Use Permit was granted for the Hotel St. Bernard redevelopment
project. There have been some appeals of the decision which will need to come before a Special
Meeting of the Village Council.

. Public Safety Committee — Chair Trudy DiLeo reported that forward strides were being made in
getting the Kit Carson lines placed underground in Amizette.

. Firewise Community Board

. Parks & Recreation Committee — Committee co-chair Pattison reported that informational kiosks
would be installed soon pointing out the various trails and hiking opportunities around the Village.

. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board — Co-Chair Stagg reported that the Board would be calling for a
meeting soon to discuss funding for Taos Air summer service.

on =

=1

7. REGIONAL REPORTS

Administrator Avila reported on efforts to get the Recycling Center operational again by the
ECCOG Board. Taos Pueblo has joined the ECCOG JPA which requires Council approval later at
this meeting.



8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman reported that the Village continues to address water issues in several parts
of the Village. The Village has been in contact with several homeowners on their specific situations.

9. STAFF REPORTS
Staff reports were posted to the Village website along with the rest of the Council packet.

A. Administrator Avila
B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil
D. Building Official Bowden
E. Planning Director Nicholson
F. Public Works Director Martinez
G. Clerk Wooldridge
10. OLD BUSINESS

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-528 Requesting Acceptance and Approval of the
FY2022 Final Audit

Auditor Robert Piexotto from Southwest Accounting Solutions went over the Financial Statements in
the FY22 Audit. This was an unqualified audit, which is a positive outcome. There is a severe
shortfall in funds for the water/sewer utility operation, he said. Two years ago the Village took on a
large loan to fund the new treatment plant and this has not been accommodated in the current rates.
He invited anyone to contact him directly with questions.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-528 Requesting Acceptance and Approval of the
FY2022 Final Audit

MOTION: Councilor Stagg  SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

B. Council Discussion of Auditor’s suggested Utility Rate Increases and Direction to Perform a Rate
Analysis to ensure Compliance with Debt Agreements

Discussion took place on the subject of utility rates, potential rate increases, and the possibility of
hiring a third party to conduct a rate study. The general consensus from the Council was that this
would be evaluated at budget time discussions.

C. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-527 Requesting a Permanent Budget Adjustment
(BAR) to the FY2023 Budget, Increasing Transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and Increasing
Transfers out of the General Fund (03)

The Village submitted its fiscal year 2022-2023 budget in July of 2022. The funds scheduled to be
transferred from General Fund 03 to support Fund 01 (Water Enterprise) were underestimated at that
time. The recent emergency repairs have resulted in increased expenses in Fund 01 (Water Enterprise)
for daily operations, such as increased payroll hours and overtime, contract labor & materials. In
addition, anticipated revenues will be reduced due to the credits that will be applied to customer
accounts.

DFA requests that budgets be adjusted during the Fiscal Year to accommodate more accurately
developing actual revenues & expenses. DFA also requires that the fund balance on the quarterly
reports not be negative for any fund. This BAR is needed so that the Village will have a sufficient
budget with DFA for transfers should any be needed to keep this fund from going negative, and so
that the 3rd Quarter report can be submitted to DFA in April without violations. Violations for either

- - Prouiding infractuctine & soruices ts o World (Qlass Ski Resort Community - -

V:Governance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 02-28-2023-Draft 1.docx



of the above stated noncompliance events will result in additional procedural requirements, funding
scrutiny, and other fiscal constraints.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-527 Requesting a Permanent Budget Adjustment
(BAR) to the FY2023 Budget, Increasing Transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and Increasing
Transfers out of the General Fund (03)

MOTION: Councilor Stagg  SECOND: Councilor Knox FAILED: 2-0
VOTING NAY: Councilor Caldwell and Councilor Knox

D. Consideration to Publish and Post ORDINANCE NO. 2022-72 AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT
TO NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE ELECTION OF THE
MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE NEXT REGULAR
LOCAL ELECTION

MOTION: To Publish and Post ORDINANCE NO. 2022-72 AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO
NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL
OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL
ELECTION

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

E. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-529 A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF
TAOS SKI VALLEY APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE ENCHANTED CIRCLE
COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

The JPA requires an amendment to include the Taos Pueblo as a party to the Agreement.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-529 A RESOLUTION OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS
SKI VALLEY APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE ENCHANTED CIRCLE COUNCIL
OF GOVERNMENTS JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

MOTION: Councilor Stagg  SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

F. Consideration to Approve and Acknowledge the annual Capital Improvements Advisory
Committee (CIAC) Report

MOTION: To table the Acknowledgement of the annual Capital Improvements Advisory Committee
(CIAC) Report until the next regular meeting of the Council

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

G. Consideration to Approve Adoption of formal Council Procedures for Appeal Hearings of
Planning and Zoning Commission Decisions

The Village of Taos Ski Valley does not currently have an adopted written procedure for the Council
to hear appeals. Any appeal of a Planning and Zoning Commission decision to the Council should
have a formal, accepted procedure for all to understand in order to hold the hearing. Village Legal
Counsel John Appel has researched and clarified procedures that provide due process for appeals
heard by the Council and he has drafted a procedural outline document for Council review and
approval.

MOTION: To Approve Adoption of formal Council Procedures for Appeal Hearings of Planning
and Zoning Commission Decisions

--WW&W&aWWS&?MW—-

ViGovernance\CouncilMinutes\FY23\Council Minutes 02-28-2023-Draft 1.docx



MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

H. Discussion of Use of Fire Funds
Presented by Brad Angst

The Village of Taos Ski Valley has need of a Fire Department building to appropriately house Fire
Department Vehicles and Equipment, as is required by the Office of the NM State Fire Marshal
(OSFM). The Village and Taos Ski Valley Inc. inquired with the OSFM as to the appropriate use of
the Village Fire Funds and found that use of funds to purchase Fire Department facilities as a
condominium purchase is acceptable. The Village entered into an MOU with TSVI to seek funding to
be able to purchase a Fire Department Building. The use of Fire Funds can be used for that purpose
and a loan for purchase can be obtained using those same funds. Understanding how a Fire Fund
Loan would proceed is important to understand before any procurement process for the Fire
Department Building. The Village’s Financial Advisor has done a preliminary review of the
availability of fire funds for borrowing.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends discussion of financial presentation material
for a community understanding of the funding process. No decision or procurement direction is asked
for at this time.

I Consideration to Approve Credits for Water Fixed Rates

The Village of Taos Ski Valley suffered an emergency water loss that affected service availability.
Most of the issues were in December and January. The Village sent a letter to customers requesting
a report of the number of days without service and an estimate of a pro-rated service charge that
might be credited. So far, the Village residents reporting lost service days is about 29. Some
residents continued to have no water service in 2023 and they may still turn in requests.

Staff recommends approval of credits for days without service during the winter water emergency as
mentioned in the Village letter of February 1, 2023. According to the evidence provided by the
customers, the estimated total amount of the credits requested so far is $2,304.70. Some properties
continued without service beyond the New Year and would expect to also have credits for the outage
dates. Approval for credits for days without service should still be approved in this fiscal year.

MOTION: To Approve Credits for Water Fixed Rates
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

J. Consideration to Approve an Updated Credit and Collection Policy with Prerequisite of
Installation of a Customer Remote-read Metering System before Application for Leak Credit

The Village of Taos Ski Valley has procedures for allowing credits for water leak loss in the Revenue
Collection Policy adopted in 2014. This practice was questioned by residents during the recent water
leak emergency this winter. Recommendations for methods of better monitoring of water usage were
offered. The Village had previously reviewed the collection policy with some of the same
recommendations without a policy update. The change to the policy to encourage the use of remote
read meters will hopefully motivate careful observation of water usage and water conservation on the
private side of the water service line. This should also allow the customer to notify the Village if a
leak is suspected even while the property is vacant.

- - Prooiding imractuctine & sersices ts a World (Qlase Ski Besort Communcty - -

ViGovernance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 02-28-2023-Draft 1.docx



Staff recommends approval of changes to the 2014 Credit and Collection Policy to include remote
read monitoring before application for a leak loss credit. Approval now for implementation in the
new fiscal year will allow property owners time to install the remote read meters.

MOTION: To Approve an Updated Credit and Collection Policy with Prerequisite of Installation
of a Customer Remote-read Metering System before Application for Leak Credit, with a six-month
phase-in.

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

12. CLOSED SESSION
MOTION: To go into Closed Session
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0
A. Discussion of Threatened or Pending Litigation. This matter may be discussed in closed session
under Open Meetings Act exemption 10-15-1(H) (7)

B. Discussion of the Purchase, Acquisition, or Disposal of Real Property. This matter may be
discussed in closed session under Open Meetings Act exemption 10-15-1(H) (8)

MOTION: To go out of Closed Session
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

13. MISCELLANEOUS: No Reports

14. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be a Special Meeting on March 21, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.
The next Regular meeting of the Village Council will be the March Meeting on March 28, 2023 at
2:00 p.m.

15. ADJOURNMENT:
MOTION: To adjourn the meeting
MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

ATTEST:

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk

- = Providing infrastuctone & soruices to a World (lase Sk Becort Community - -

V:AGovernance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 02-28-2023-Draft 1.docx



VILLAGE COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE

TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, MARCH 21, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The special Meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor
Pro Tem Wittman at 2:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and a quorum was present. All Councilors
were in attendance

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
MOTION: To approve the agenda as written
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

4. NEW BUSINESS

A. HEARING: Consideration and Decision on the Appeal of the Planning and Zoning
Commission Approval of a Conditional Use Permit for the Property at 112 Sutton Place for
the Reconstruction of the Hotel St. Bernard by Taos Ski Valley Inc.

The Hearing was held and is summarized in the required Findings of Fact and Conclusions of
Law document, attached. The Findings were accepted by Mayor Pro Tem Wittman on April 3,
2023. The document outlines the activities of the meeting and the final decision made by
Council to approve the Hotel St. Bernard Conditional Use permit with certain conditions, by a
vote of 3-0. Councilor Stagg recused himself. The Findings are now being submitted as part
of the recorded minutes of the March 21, 2023 Council meeting.

5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF
THE VILLAGE COUNCIL: The next meeting of the Village Council will be the regular
meeting on March 28, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. via zoom.

6. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To adjourn the meeting

MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

Meeting packet can be viewed on the Village web site at
https://www.vtsv.org/village-government/village-council/meetings-agendas-minutes/

- - Providing infractuctine & sovuices to a World (lass Sk Resont Communtty - -



BEFORE THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Appeals from the Decision of the Village of Taos Ski Valley’s
Planning and Zoning Commission (February 6, 2023) Granting a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) to Appellee Taos Ski Valley, Inc. for its Hotel St. Bernard Property

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

THIS MATTER came before the Village Council (“Council”) of the Village of Taos Ski
Valley (the “Village” or “VTSV”) for hearing on March 21, 2023, on appeal from the decision of
the Village’s Planning and Zoning Commission (“Commission™) granting a Conditional Use
Permit (“CUP”) for a proposed hotel complex, the Hotel St. Bernard (“HSB*), on property located
at 112 Sutton Place in the Village. After considering the testimony and evidence presented by the
parties and reviewing the record made before the Commission and the Council, the Council
determined, by a vote of 3-0, that the CUP should be granted with conditions, as hereinafter set
forth.

The Council by its Chair adopts the following findings of fact and conclusions of law in
accordance with VTSV Ordinance No. 22-030, § 29.5.

I. Findings of Fact

1. Taos Ski Valley, Inc. (“Applicant™) is a New Mexico for-profit corporation.

2. Appellants J. Scott Hall and Chris Hall; Felicia Weingartner, Tom Weingartner, Greg
McAlister, Tim Van Camp, Maureen Dunn, Michael K. Klinkmann, JoAnn Ruppert, Steve
Ruppert, Cheryl St. Michel, Trudy DiLeo, James B. Willets II, Thomas McCullough, Albert I.
Dickerson, Sarah Dickerson, Monica M. Weed, Frank D. Smith, Frances Parker, Ben Cook,
Jacquie Cook; and Robert W. Leland and Robyn H. Leland (collectively, “Appellants”) are

residents and property owners in the Village.



3. Applicant filed its application for a CUP for the proposed HSB on August 2, 2022, with
the Village’s Planning Department.

4. The new HSB is planned to be constructed on property owned by the Applicant on the site
of a former Hotel St. Bernard, no longer in existence, but will be significantly larger than the
former hotel.

5. The HSB site is located within the Core Village Zone of the Village.

6. On February 6, 2023, the CUP application was heard at public hearing before the
Commission.

7. Planning Director Patrick Nicholson’s Staff Report for the Commission hearing initially
recommended approving the CUP application with nine conditions. Two conditions, regarding
the delivery capacity of the Village’s water utility system and the Village’s Development Impact
Fees respectively, were deleted by the Planning Officer prior to presentation of the Staff Report to
the Commission at the February 6, 2023, meeting.

8. The Staff Report presented to the Commission at the February 6, 2023, meeting contained
one proposed new condition not in the original Staff Report, relating to protection of a wetland in
proximity to proposed staff and guest overflow parking.

9. During the Commission’s public hearing on the matter, no members of the public spoke
against approval of the CUP nor did any member of the public introduce written documents or
exhibits against the proposed HSB reconstruction. There was significant discussion relating to the
individual conditions recommended by the Planning Director.

10. Applicant objected to, and/or questioned, the Planning Director’s proposed conditions
relating to traffic, water availability, development impact fees, professional documentation of

potential avalanche hazard, and approval of a roof snow retention system for the completed HSB,



and as to the need for protection of the wetland area near the proposed overflow parking area on
the Strawberry Hill land, stating that these conditions had been met or else should not be required
at the CUP stage of the development process.

11. The Commission approved the application for the HSB’s CUP without any conditions, by
a vote of 4-3, on February 6, 2023.

12. Appellants timely filed notices of appeal on February 21, 2023.

13. As grounds for their appeals, Appellants stated that the Commission erred procedurally due
to a potential conflict of interest by Commissioner Chris Stagg; erred by failing to adopt the
Planning Officer’s recommended conditions; erred by failing to address traffic safety, water
availability, development impact fees, viewscape protection, and related concerns stated by
participants at the February 6, 2023 meeting; and, therefore the Commission’s decision was
arbitrary and capricious and/or not supported by substantial evidence.

14. Commissioner Stagg is an employee of the Applicant, an appointed member of the
Commission, and a duly elected member of the Council.

15. On March 21, 2023, the Council heard the Appellants’ appeal of the Commission’s
February 6, 2023 decision at a public meeting (the “Council Hearing™). The Council Hearing on
the HSB CUP application was held de novo.

16. Councilor Stagg voluntarily recused himself from participating, deliberating or voting on
the matter at the outset of the Council Hearing.

17. Appellants testified and submitted evidence at the Council Hearing supporting their
allegations that Commission Member Stagg had a conflict of interest and should have recused
himself at the February 6, 2023 meeting; that concerns related to traffic safety on Sutton Place

should be addressed; that the Village’s water utility system lacks sufficient capacity to serve the



proposed HSB; and that the proposed HSB will be more massive than the former structure,
impairing light access and views for residents of adjacent properties.

18. Applicant submitted additional evidence at the Council Hearing related to traffic safety,
parking, and the capacity of the Village’s water utility system.

19. The former HSB had a total of 27 guest rooms and a restaurant, while the proposed new
HSB when completed is planned to have a total of 57 guest rooms and two restaurants.

20. Based on Village design standards, the Planning Director recommended that the HSB
should provide on-site parking for a total of 109 vehicles to accommodate guests and staff.

21. Applicant originally proposed to provide 65 guest parking spaces within the HSB structure,
in a lower level garage, and an additional 44 parking spaces in a nearby lot for staff parking and
overflow guest valet parking.

22. At the Council Hearing, Applicant presented a revised parking plan (Option 2,
Applicant/Appellee’s Exhibit 6) providing for more guest valet parking on site and for staff to
park at another location called “Deer Lot™ that is away from any wetland area on the Strawberry
Hill land, with shuttle service to HSB.

23. Applicant stated that it recognized the limitations of the Village’s water utility distribution
system, but was working with the Village to resolve the problems related to excessive leakage and
anticipated that those problems would be resolved by the time the new HSB is completed and
ready for occupancy, at least to an extent that would allow for water supply to the HSB as well as
existing water utility customers.

24. At the Council Hearing, Applicant submitted a revised streetscape and roadway

improvement plan with modified designs for the southern end of Sutton Place and the vehicle



entrance to HSB, addressing traffic safety concerns expressed at the Commission meeting, subject
to final approval by the Village.

II. Conclusions of Law

25. The Council has de novo jurisdiction over these appeals. VTSV Ordinance No. 22-030, §
29.5 and NMSA 1978, § 3-21-8(C)(2).

26. A proceeding de novo is a proceeding “anew,” as if no proceeding had occurred previously.
City of Farmington v. Sandoval, 1977-NMCA-022 , 90 N.M. 246, 561 P.2d 945. Because the
Council Hearing was a hearing de novo, the Council was not limited or bound by the prior
procedures or decision of the Commission hearing on February 6, 2023, and was entitled to render
its own decision on the merits.

27. Because of the de novo nature of the proceedings, the Council was not required to consider
or address the question whether Commissioner Stagg’s participation and vote in the Commission
proceedings constituted a conflict of interest.

28. There is no requirement or mandate, by state statute or local ordinance, that the
Commission or Council adopt any or all of the Planning Officer’s Staff Report recommendations.
VTSV Ordinance 22-030, §26.2; see NMSA 1978, § 3-19-4; § 3-21-1.

29. The Applicant’s revised streetscape and roadway improvement plan, subject to final
approval by the relevant Village department directors, sufficiently addresses the traffic safety
concerns raised by Appellants and Village staff.

30. The Applicant’s revised parking plan (Option 2, Applicant/Appellee’s Exhibit 6) fully
satisfies the relevant ordinance requirements. VTSV Ordinance 22-030, 99 22.2 and 22.3.

31. Development Impact Fees (“DIF”) have been assessed on an estimated basis, pending

submittal of final design drawings for HSB, and will be collected at the latest possible time (prior



to Building Permit issuance, which includes the Foundation Permit) pursuant to Village Ordinance
No. 22-030, 923.6 and NMSA 1978, § 5-8-8.

32. Final determination of DIF will take into account final HSB design drawings and
specifications, and Applicant will have the opportunity to apply for credits against DIF based on
applicable pre-existing conditions of the old HSB, applicable discounts due under the Master
Development Agreement between Applicant and the Village, or other reason consistent with the
foregoing and with NMSA 1978, § 5-8-15.

33. The Village has an obligation to supply water to the HSB to the extent of the Village’s
capacity, in common with other properties located in the Core Village Zone.

34. Upon completion and submittal of final design plans, drawings, and specifications for HSB,
Applicant must comply with all applicable parts, sections, subsections and paragraphs of Village
Ordinance No. 22-030, including but not limited to roof snow retention systems, approval of any
changes in Applicant’s application for CUP approval, and timely obtaining necessary building
permits.

35. Based on the foregoing considerations, the CUP application should be approved, and the
Council by a vote of 3-0, one member not participating, approves the application for a CUP for
the HSB reconstruction project with the following conditions:

a. The Applicant shall submit revised streetscape and roadway improvement plans to
the satisfaction and approval of the Village Directors of Public Safety and Public
Works, consistent with what was presented at hearing.

b. Due to the current lack of water supply capacity, attributable to deficiencies in the
delivery system, to serve the proposed project, the developer, TSVI, proceeds at

their own risk. After considering fire suppression requirements and existing



demand needs among other factors, the Village Public Works Director in
consultation with Village Planning Director, shall determine when to issue a Will-
Serve Letter.

¢. All development impact fees must be received by the Village of Taos Ski Valley
prior to issuance of any project related Building Permit, which includes a
Foundation Permit.

d. Ensure that foundation and structure are adequate to withstand potential avalanche
hazard.

e. Thedesign and installation of the roof snow retention system shall be independently
reviewed by a Village authorized professional, experienced and credentialed in
such matters. The Village Building Official and other staff members will
participant in any recommendation to change the current roof configuration in
consultation with TSVI. As permitted under VISV Ordinance 22-030, the
developer shall pay all fees and associated expenses related to this matter.

f. Any substantial changes to the application must be approved by the Planning and
Zoning Commission; all other changes may be approved administratively by the
Planning Officer.

g. If no Building Permit is issued, the Conditional Use Permit will expire three (3)
years from issuance.

36. The Council’s granting of a CUP to the Applicant/Appellee for its HSB reconstruction
project with the above stated conditions is based on the substantial evidence in the record, the de
novo evidentiary Council Hearing on the matter of March 21, 2023, and in accordance with state

statutes and local ordinances.



APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW




VILLAGE COUNCIL DRAFT REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MEETING TO BE HELD VIA ZOOM TELECONFERENCE
TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO

TUESDAY, MARCH 28, 2023 2:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND NOTICE OF MEETING

The regular meeting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Council was called to order by Mayor Pro Tem
Wittman at 2:00 p.m. Notice of the meeting was properly posted.

2. ROLL CALL
Ann Wooldridge, Village Clerk, called the role and quorum was present.
Governing Body Present:
Councilor Henry Caldwell
Councilor Brent Knox
Councilor Chris Stagg

Councilor Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

MOTION: To approve the agenda with the amendment to move new business agenda item C up to A
as written

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 28, 2023 VILLAGE COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING

MOTION: To Table the Minutes of the February 28, 2023 Village Council Meeting until next month.
MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

S. CITIZEN’S FORUM —for non-agenda items only. Limit to 5 minutes per person (please email
awooldridge(@vtsv.org to sign up)

Dan Vaughn Chamber Director talked about summer event planning that is taking place. The Chamber’s
quarterly meeting will be held on March 29, 2023 at 1:00 pm at Door 38 Pizza and everyone is invited.

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Planning & Zoning Commission

Commission Chair Wittman explained that the new Avalanche Study was discussed at the March
meeting. The next meeting is scheduled for May 1, 2023

B. Public Safety Committee

Committee Member Woodard reported that progress is being made to have residents in Amizette
submit their easement agreements to Kit Carson for installation of underground electric. Package
boxes were successfully installed at the post office but arrangements for providing keys to the boxes
is still in progress. The Committee is very supportive of efforts to require monitoring meters at
residences for possible water leak notification, he said.

C. Firewise Community Board

D. Parks & Recreation Committee

E. Lodger’s Tax Advisory Board

Board Co-Chair Stagg reported that the Board approved funding for Taos Air in a similar way as last
year. $200,000 is in the budget with the potential for another $100,000 if lodgers tax collections exceed
$500,000 for the fiscal year. Chair Stagg said that Chief Vigil had requested $70,000 for EMS services
and at this time, the Board approved $35,000 with the hope to fund the $70,000 amount once
collections and beginning balances are verified.



7. REGIONAL REPORTS

NCRTD service has stopped for the season and the hope is to have a full season of service next year.
The Taos Valley Watershed Coalition will be starting tree thinning on the Highway 150 corridor
with Village support offered by the volunteer Fire Department. Building Official Bowden has been
making progress with the NFL grant initiative. The Rio Grande Trails program is advancing. The
Village is working with the US Forest Service to allow Village Public Safety activity on USFS
lands. Administrator Avila is now Vice-Chair of the Taos County Landfill Board and they will be
focusing on grant writing for needed funding. The ECCOG is in support of lobbying the Legislature
to allow use of lodgers funds in support of a regional film office.

Director Nicholson reported on activities by the NCRTD.
8. MAYOR PRO TEM’S REPORT

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman reported on the Council Hearing on the appeal hearing for the P&Z
Commission decision on the Hotel St. Bernard re-development approval. It was a long meeting but
the Council affirmed the P&Z Commission decision to approve the Conditional Use Permit but
added some conditions for this approval. The findings of fact and conclusions of law have been
finalized, which starts the timing to allow any appeals of this decision in District Court.

9. STAFF REPORTS
Staff reports were included in the Council packet and were posted on the website.

A.Administrator Avila
Administrator Avila reported that the master meter installation on the Village’s water system is
ready to mobilize after ski season. The grant will be submitted for the Bureau of Reclamation
SMART water program for additional funding for the Village’s water system. Additional Capital
Outlay Funds of $200,000 have been obtained to augment funding for water system repairs.
B. Finance Director Griesedieck
C. Public Safety Director Vigil
D. Building Official Bowden
E. Planning Director Nicholson
F. Public Works Director Martinez
G. Clerk Wooldridge
10. OLD BUSINESS

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Consideration to Approve ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 AN
ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA 1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE
ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN
THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL ELECTION

PUBLIC HEARING: No one spoke either for or against adoption of the Ordinance.

MOTION: To Approve ORDINANCE NO. 2023-72 AN ORDINANCE PURSUANT TO NMSA
1978, SECTION 1-22-3.1 (2018) TO OPT IN FOR THE ELECTION OF THE MUNICIPAL
OFFICERS OF THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY IN THE NEXT REGULAR LOCAL
ELECTION

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Caldwell PASSED: 4-0

11. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-530 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to
the FY2023 Budget, increasing transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and increasing transfers out of
the General Fund (03) to cover increased expenses in FY23

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2023-530 to amend the budget for FY2023 increasing
the transfers from the General Fund (03) to the Water Enterprise Fund (01) in order to cover
increased expenses and remain in compliance with DFA.

- - Providing infractwuctane & sovoices s a Wonld (lass Ski Resont Community - -

V:Govemance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 03-28-2023 Draft 1.docx



MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-530 Requesting a Budget Adjustment (BAR) to the
FY2023 Budget, increasing transfers into (01) Water Enterprise, and increasing transfers out of the
General Fund (03) to cover increased expenses in FY23

MOTION: Councilor Stagg SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

B. Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-532 requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment to
the FY2023 budget (BAR) to increase the Municipal GRT and State GRT revenue collections and
corresponding transfers out of the General fund, while increasing the transfers in for pledged funds to
the USDA (63) for debt service, roads fund (05) and Water Reserves fund (41) for general support &
increasing budgeted expenses in the General Fund

Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2023-532 to amend the budget for FY2023, to increase
the Municipal GRT and State GRT revenues in the General Fund (03), while increasing the transfers
out of the General fund to the USDA Fund (63) for debt service, the roads fund (05) and Water
Reserves fund (41) for general support & & increasing budgeted expenses in the General Fund.

MOTION: To Approve Resolution No. 2023-532 requesting a permanent Budget Adjustment to the
FY2023 budget (BAR) to increase the Municipal GRT and State GRT revenue collections and
corresponding transfers out of the General fund, while increasing the transfers in for pledged funds to
the USDA (63) for debt service, roads fund (05) and Water Reserves fund (41) for general support &
increasing budgeted expenses in the General Fund

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

C. Consideration to Approve and Acknowledge the 2023 Annual Report from the Village of Taos Ski
Valley’s Capital Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC)

MOTION: To Approve and Acknowledge the 2023 Annual Report from the Village of Taos Ski
Valley’s Capital Improvements Advisory Committee (CIAC)

MOTION: Councilor Caldwell SECOND: Councilor Knox PASSED: 4-0

D. Consideration to Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital Equipment a 2023 Excavator
MOTION: To Approve and Authorize the Purchase of Capital Equipment a 2023 Excavator
MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 3-1

VOTING NAY: Councilor Caldwell

12. MISCELLANEOUS: No Reports

13. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DATE, TIME & PLACE OF THE NEXT MEETING OF THE
VILLAGE COUNCIL

The next meeting of the Village Council will be the Village Council Budget Workshop on Tuesday
April 18, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. The next meeting of the Village Council Regular Meeting will be Tuesday
April 25,2023 at 2:00 p.m.

14. ADJOURNMENT
MOTION: To Adjourn
MOTION: Councilor Knox SECOND: Councilor Stagg PASSED: 4-0

- - Prooviding infrastuctine & seroices to o World (lass Ski Resont Commanity - -

V:Govemance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 03-28-2023 Draft 1.docx



ATTEST:

Mayor Pro Tem Wittman Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk

- - Providing infrastuctine & soroices ts a World (lass Ski Resort Community - -

V:\Governance\Council\Minutes\FY23\Council Minutes 03-28-2023 Draft 1.docx



John Avila

Village Administrator

Village of Taos Ski Valley Council
Monthly Briefing

April 25, 2023
- - Providing infractuctine & sevsices ta @ World (Plass Ski Resont Commanity - -

* Ongoing & Past Projects *

WWTP

The corrections to the Wastewater Treatment Plant train 2 that were started mid-October have
functioned correctly for the end of year demand and will receive continued evaluation through the
Spring Season. Ovivo had been on site to examine the upgrades in comparison to Ovivo product which
is required to hydraulically and biologically process the peak period flow of 0.44 million gallons per day
(*MGD?) for fifteen days, twice per year and meet the effluent concentrations specified by VTSV.

The additional testing results of the two different systems during Spring Break will provide more
evidence for correction. The Village is working with the contractors to pursue the funds needed to make
further corrections and we have an agreement to prosecute to correct if Ovivo fails to correct. Currently
Integrated Water Systems is at risk for the improvements to half the plant and has asked the Village to
help with costs for completing the other half of the correction in 2023 (approximately $500,000 and
WWDIF are allowed to be used). IWS continues monitoring and addressing system operations issues,
most recently adding a clean water wash system for the membranes.

Water

The repair projects started before the winter will proceed by April/May, including Upper Twinning
Road, Clifthanger Road, Fire Hydrant installation, line testing and master meter-PRYV installation. The
TSVI/VTSV MOA amendment to the Water Study for installation of Master Water Meters is under way
with line locates and site preparation. Construction is scheduled to start mostly in May. See Attached
The replacement of a water line on Upper Twinning is the first of problematic lines previously
identified. The Cliffhanger line is also scheduled for replacement in May. The Cliffhanger water leak
emergency discovered prior to Christmas is mostly recovered but a few homes still don’t have full
service. Line replacement in the Winter would have been far more dangerous disruptive, time and
resources consuming and more expensive. Public Works crews are testing a key piece of construction
equipment (excavator) for purchase and use on hydrant and valve installation. Capital outlay of $200K is
included for initial plans and hydrant installation, to be ready for construction in the summer.

An additional $1.7m in capital outlay is awarded to the Village for the priority request item, Waterline
replacement. $5M for Taos County Projects from Apportionment Contingency Fund Appropriation of
which $750,000 grant funding has been identified for Village Water line repair.



Plummer contract was approved for design work on the Booster Station for purchase of a pumping
system is underway for procurement of pumping station.

The AMP and Conservation Plan procurement documents are being reviewed with the help of the
NMML to restart a part of a living document, Water Master Plan.

The Water Master Plan update will be recommended in the Updated Village Master Plan.

Village Complex

There is increased interest among employees for housing at the Village Complex, but the operation is an
enterprise fund and must produce enough revenue to cover expenses or be part of compensation. 100%
occupancy of available units is possible this summer including employee housing.

The damage from the snow gale to units Nine, Ten and One is assessed, after the insurance adjuster and
the engineer visited the site. The Village has procured repair of the units Nine, Ten and One, so
negotiation between the insurance and contractor are completed and the SIF has approved starting repair
of the units. The preconstruction meeting was scheduled in March with an additional delay for CID
permitting.

Police Department were assigned to an unheated construction trailer for 20 years before the complex
became available. The Village has made application for a $2M FEMA BRIC (Building Resilient
Infrastructure and Community) application for a public safety building at the site but is currently making
use of the property as the Building Inspector, Public Safety Housing EMS/Fire, Police and Fire
Administration Offices. The use of the units as office space and EMS bunking rather than as apartment
housing, has reduced the average cost per unit of sewage pumping and utilities budget while under
development. Because the apartment units alone will require over 2,000 Ft Sq for parking the site would
not be optimal for moving all Village offices to the site. But the site does have room for Public Safety
Administration offices and funding information will help determine the best use.

Facility Undergrounding

Kit Carson Electric issued a letter to customers, explaining that there may be extended delay for
equipment and supplies. In follow up calls the Village learned that wait times could be 80 weeks but that
contractors that are able to provide their own equipment could make progress on projects.

Reminder: Once the underground service is available near a property, the steps to connecting
underground are:

The Owner to engage a contract electrician for work on their property,

Then together contact Kit Carson Electrical Cooperative with the meter number and request a service
upgrade to an underground service, KCEC and the electrician will contact the Village for
underground permitting and start credit request for public Right of Way work,

Proceed with underground work and connect to the underground service,

We recommend getting private access along the frontage of NM 150, if we don’t have a report of
progress with NMDOT/KCEC after many attempts and we have informed them of efforts to get private
casement taking form. The Public Safety Committee is assisting Amizette neighbors to get easement
forms submitted to KCEC. Additional efforts to educate Amizette residents about KCECUG is being
planned with the help the Public Safety Committee almost all the properties are allowing access.
NMDOT traffic safety permit and KCEC delivery of material are expected next steps.



GIS mapping of underground utilities was asked for Utility location as part of the nearly $200,000
project. Awaiting GIS and online training materials to be accessible to all staff to release contractual

liability.

TIDD

The Tax Increment Development District is the mechanism that certain economic development
investments by the designated developer (TSVI) are to be funded by tax revenues from the Village,
County and the State. The tax is charged in most areas of the Village for project funding and correction
for the misdirected payments is now addressed and paid on a yearly basis. TIDD is a separate political
subdivision of the State and the Board has fiduciary responsibility for oversite of those taxpayer dollars
that pay the Tax Increment Bonds. The FY22 TIDD audit is complete and has been provided for TIDD
Board review and release.

The planning documents, Village Water Study, the first amendment Water Line Repair Plan and second
amendment for Master Meters installation are expected as TIDD eligible projects. TIDD eligible
projects are intended to be dedicated after completed. Three of four facility projects were accepted for
dedication by the Village and the record is forwarded to the TIDD Board for future review and approval
for reimbursement of the TSVI developer. TSVI has entered into an MOU with the Village to conduct
water study and engineering and is progressing with equipment purchase and installation project to start
April 2023 of Master Meters .

Entry Road:

Pending TIDD project; Entry Road development by Taos Ski Valley Inc. has been presented to the
Village at the Council Work Shop. Questions and comments are provided to TSVI for their application
to US Forest Service permit. The Village gave support to the USFS Master Development Plan
submission by resolution. USFS has indicated that the project has approval.

Ttems

Priority Grants:

NMDHS EM required for the Unified Hazard Mitigation Assistance Programs specifically regarding the
Taos County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update for Taos County. The Village of Taos Ski Valley will be an
active participant in the Taos County multi-jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan.

NM DFA the Village of Taos Ski Valley is not eligible for many grants including the Local Planning
Development Grant because the Village Median Household Income is far above the limit as well as
having small population size. However, if a LEDA ordinance is adopted by the Village, the requirements
can be waived.



NM Assistance to Firefighters Grants $200K

CWREF Loan/Grant program as advised by DEC

NM EMS Vehicle Purchase Program $300K w/$75K

NM Fire Grant for equipment and Fire Bay 1M

USDA Federal Facilities Grant Fire: $3M and Water repair

FEMA BRIC Building Resilient Infrastructure and Community under Unified Hazard Mitigation
Assistance Program $2M Public Safety Building

LEPF MUNICIPALITY APPLICATION FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION FUND (LEPF)

3/1/23

FEMA SAFER grant $80K for FD equipment, training, staffing, etc. 3/16

NM Game and Fish 2023-2024 Off-Highway Vehicle Grants for equipment $40K 4/6/23

NM Fire Protection Fund application on April 1, 2023, for fiscal year 2024 funding cycle. The
application for the fire protection funds shall be received in the office of the fire marshal on or before

the 30" day of April each year.

NM Drinking Water State Revolving Fund for water line replacement 3/31/28

Congressional Directed Funding to Senator Lujan, Heinrich and representative Ledger Fernandez
2/28/23 for Public Safety funding

NM Legislature House Tax Committee passed a committee substitute for House Bill 503, the
capital outlay bill, on Friday morning 3/10 including VTSV priority request. The bill includes
approximately $271 million for local governments projects, appropriated through the Department
of Finance and Administration’s Local Government Division. Capital Outlay Projects Chart by
County Project Title Amount Fund Legislative Council Service City 56th Legislature, 1st
Session. TAOS SKI VALLEY WATER SYS IMPROVE $1,700,000 Taos Ski Valley GF
19\128. Thanks to our Legislators, community and friends for the funding support.

Water SMART Environmental Water Resources Projects from United States Bureau of
Reclamation for FY 2023 for $3m project - $750,000 match Agenda Item Final 4/28/23

Meetings in April with NMMML and DFA for options to apply 8/1/23 for catastrophic repair
funding with the Water Trust Board

Not Eligible to Apply:

The Local Government Planning Fund funds for Asset Management and Water Conservation
Plans: The Village Median Household Income far exceeds qualifying level for eligibility.
An exception may be possible for municipalities with an adopted LEDA program or
classified as disadvantaged.

Water SMART Environmental Water Resiliency project for reuse of Effluent by discharge
to the Beaver Pond for Snow Making. The study, design, permits and construction of a
water reuse system are not yet updated in the Water/Comprehensive Plan.

Funding Opportunity: U.S. D.O.E.'s Industrial Demonstrations Program; the Village limited
demographics and relatively small waste stream make this Recycle grant a stretch. The Landfill
Board depends on the Town of Taos for Administration and did not have bench strength for grant
writing but was willing to submit the grant using regional demographics if assistance in
preparing grant was available. The RLFB is seeking help to increase grant benefits for the Joint
Powers Agreement.



Regional reports

e Taos Regional Landfill Board Virtual Meeting Thursday, April 20, 2023: Budget review shows
that there has been a slight increase in revenue 2023, but that tonnage received in the same
period is at least growing by twice as much. This was attributed to the flat rate for residential
dumps and that it should equalize with the landfill weekend closures in the summer. Also interest
in trying for regional grant funding is increased to improve the small percentage of grant funding
that the LFB has traditionally received.

PARC events

1. Disc Golf Course

- VISV PARC owns and stores all the necessary equipment . We pay one person to put up and take
down course. This person usually has the help of one or two more people. They can usually put up the
course in two days, including all baskets and signage for the course. Prior to course set-up, it is always
approved by John Kelly from TSV Inc. With recent construction in Core area, NAME is committed to
helping manage the new course set-up required.

2. Sand Volleyball Court

- This court has had a permanent location back at the BAV. The sand for this court was originally
provided by VTSV PARC with the help of TSV Inc employee spreading and leveling the sand. Each
year the sand needs to be cleaned and raked to remove debris and this is done when erecting the net at
the beginning of each summer season. VISV PARC owns the net and provides a volleyball for public
use. A more permanent site is recommended.

3. JR Trail

- PARC still maintains this trail by cleaning up trash and debris but it is long overdue for some
professional trail maintenance. Flora and Fauna signage has been constructed by the children
participating in Field Institute of Taos. The interpretative drawings by the children have been hung on
trees and displayed along the trail. PARC would like to install permanent stands for signage for better
display, easier to read, closer to path, etc. Recommend Way Finding installations near private property
locations on all trails to keep hikers from cutting through private property.

4. Kachina Vista Municipal Park

- Since this road has been closed to vehicular traffic, a peaceful scenic moderate climb has been a
welcomed repose for residents as well as visitors who want to go for a walk close to home and off the
busy roads. Securing the wooden benches and clearing turning zone at the trail lower end are
recommended.

5. Kachina Wetlands

- This area is a sensitive wetland area behind the Bavarian. VTSV PARC established a picnic area along
the edge as well as a sitting area with a park bench for people to take in the beauty of the Kachina basin.
With the incredible windstorm of December 2021, trees fell down crushing the picnic table. The park
bench is still in place and intact. Trail maintenance around wetlands needs to be improved to further
protect wetland and informative educational signage will be in place in the near future. Something we
have been expecting to work on with VTSV Village planner, Patrick Nicholson.



6. Hiker Parking
- amenities include informational kiosk, picnic table, trash receptacle, vault toilet. KCEC has promised

installation of EV charging stations at the site.

7. The Plaza and Sutton Place Hanging Flower Baskets

- This beautification effort is a much-appreciated esthetic touch to our already beautiful surroundings. It
is a short-lived treat to have more flowers in the base area. The best time to hang the baskets is around
June 21 and taking them down around September 17th, just after the annual Octoberfest festivities. At
approximate $200/basket cost, public support for continuing the project is appreciated.

Events:

Spring Cleanup, May 25 and Fall Volunteer Recognition, October 5 TBD announcement and program
signup, May 5.

Participation in the Independence Day events for the first week in July to be determined after Public
Safety meeting input.

Event Permits

COVID -19 - Pandemic Emergency: Village Offices are following the NM Department of Health Order
and are OPEN for visitors, hours of operation are still 9AM -4PM M-F. Staff work in office and Staff
no longer remote schedule without prior approval for medical issues.

Although individuals testing positive for COVID no longer regularly report to the NM Department of
Health, regional wastewater surveillance has shown that there were two spikes in COVID Cases for a
generally downward trend. Those were in early February and early April. The federal wastewater
surveillance program, initiated with the onset of COVID pandemic is considered one of the most reliable
infection tracking tools for a number of viruses.

Symptomatic employees are directed to COVID Testing if symptomatic or with exposure. Ifill, an
employee must be approved to return to work by medical note or negative COVID test. VTSV had
a 15% positivity rate in March 0% in April

When NMDOH dropped mask requirements last year cases surged especially during the winter months.
Taos region case rates change drastically with the influx of visitors as our population changes Vs the
resident base but they have trended with down with the rest of the state There is overall less test
reporting,, but New Mexico has had high positivity rates and over 673,540 cases and 9,092 deaths.
Regional entities are not moving to 100% in person meeting in their OMA documents to keep safety
options open.

The COVID-19 Federal declaration of Public Health Emergency is supposed to expire on April 16,
2023. However, the Biden administration announced that it intends to end the presidential declaration of
national emergency and the US Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) public health
emergency attributable to the COVID-19 pandemic on May 11, 2023. This will likely decrease federal
spending related to the pandemic. International concerns with relaxed precautions are not focused only
on the financial costs but on prevention of virulence and generally argue to maintain pandemic caution.
We will discontinue reporting COVID 19 updates unless the public emergency is extended.

Public Health Order 12/1/2022; because of increase of Influenza, RSV (respiratory syncytial
virus), COVID and the impact on limited medical resources, that increased precautions are



implemented: Have Covid Symptoms? Stay HOME, get tested. “Wear masks when in indoor public
settings”.

Taos reports: “removed the Town of Taos Covid-19 Dashboard from public access. Johns Hopkins
University ceased collecting and collating the Covid-19 data that underpinned our dashboard. With
Covid-19 hospitalizations in Taos County at a steady one to two per week since November 2022, it
seems the need for this dashboard does not currently warrant the time required to revamp it.”

Village requirements are to be evaluated with each DOH amendment. The Village still recommends
distancing, masks and sanitized surfaces in common areas, to allow some percentage of protection
against impact of variants and to protect individuals with compromised health.



€¢/50/v0 81eq uny
£¢/0/€0 ®1eq eleqg
€2¢/91/10 81eq ueis

|- C# Ew.w.om_ I8N ._Bw.ml_\,._ Q . |£21v0/80 £2/20/80 iunsa | onejsoIpAH - z# Jyoney JejeN Jsisel € S
#WoneY Jeje| Jarsel L €¢/60/80 £¢/20/80 JuIqINIODId [1eIsu| - Z# 08y SIS JeISe 1€ bl
3y - ¢# HOISY JeIBN ‘_mamw_z | €¢/10/80 £2/9¢/L0 Uojuanul /anowey - Z# 10110y 819N JOISEN |G S0/
d __Ewc_s- T# Woneo JSIv Jeisep | | €¢/S¢/L0 €2/61/L0 16} ssedAg flelsul - Z# WoneY J01SN JOISBI § 104

JneA 4939y QY dxelg atui3
€¢/12/10 €¢/61/L0 iunse | o(eISOIPAH - C# JU0IBY JSIBN JSISBI € 0€9
€¢/8L/L0 €2/CL/L0 Uojueau| fanoway - g 1j0i10Y Jolely Jalsel |G S09
£2/01/S0 £¢/¥0/50 I62) ssedAg ([BISu] - S# o1y Jelo| Jojsel ”m 009

BISOIPAH - S 108y JoIe JO)SEN
IAUJ [OAOLUSY - €# 1J0119Y ISIBN Jolsel

(0060) ssedAg |ejsu| - ¢# 1u0J18Y Jolo Jaisel |

1 j|neA 1333\ yue] ape|s Ja3uoid

iunsa | oneISOIPAH - L# 1409y JBla| Jsisel =] €2/LL/L0  (€2/L0/L0  ups®]) OHRISOIPAH - L# ljoNeY JSIBlN JAISEN g 66/
JIQINI0DI JleIsU| - L# JuoIay Jajap Jejsepy ﬂM v €evLIL0  €2/241L0 8UIqINI0DId [[BISU] - L# 14ONSY JSI|N Jelsep (€ 264
X3 KIOJUSAU] /OAOWSY - L# 1ONBY JSIBN JSISBI ) €2/90//0  |€2/62/90  UOJUSAU| /oA0WBY ~ L# 1I0NSY OIS Je)SEl m 06.
(0060) ssedAg lejsu| - L# Woaley Jale|y Joisep €2/€0/S0  €Z/L0/SO  16D) ssedAg |leisu| - L# 140Ny ISIBIN JeISBl i€ 029

Jinep 183a|\ [1edt sybnoaing uyopr

usia g Bulise] oneISOIPAH - JoseY YNeA 18Ul Bunsix €2/82/90  €2/.2/90  [188] oleIsolpAH - Jyoney JneA 1eju) Bunsixg g 06¥
Buysixg Alojusau /eroway - ionay yneA jojul Bunsixy | il €2/92/90  €T/0T/G0  DIUBALI /oAOWBY - ILONSY JINeA Jojul Bunsixg g z8t
(0060) ssedAd |[e1su| - Jouay HNBA J8ju| Bunsixg 1 €2/82/Y0  €Z/¥ZIYD D) ssedAg |leisu| - Jyonay IneA 1ejul Bupsixg g 08y

JineA 19ju) bulisixg - yue| usalg

1noAe pue Butkening = /| €2/S0/S0 | £2/VTIV0 inoAe pue Buikeaing (o) Sov

suoneso ||y je uonebysaau) AN /Bunsa) anea /BujoHod | €2/ZLIS0  (€T/vzivd  [onebBuseaul Aynn /Bunsa) sajeA /BuljoH 1od G| £0%

[BAOWBI MOUS | 18 €2/S0/S0  [€T/LLIVO [BAOWIDI MOUS 1G | LOv

uonezijeqoiy €2/L20  (€2/LLIVO uoneziieqoiN g 00v

LSOAIBA JI]8Y 8inssald | — £ZILZ/B0  VEZ/R0IS0 3|93 DINSSBly e SLE

JINBA I8)8A JSedald e 3 0/e

,Slojelsuas) suigin] odld = { i 69E

SAIBA SPIIIIY [BA 81D 7 == =i : 7] 298

.obeoyed Buleloy [eA-BID [T o 08¢

si1819|N sumdep .8 | == = c GGE

SBUOJBH $S800Y [ = ! ) ! emm

SIUBA %08UBS00D) [T EZ/BLIK0 Z/92/10 = SJUSA HP3UBS00D) OF gbe

VEZ/90/€0 |v€2/9Z/10 uoJ 8|loNQa , 08 ove

juawainooid [eLiIajey

13} 19)Sey ASL

v 8 1z ¥l L € b2 I OL € 9 6L ¢ S 6c 22 S 8 L w2 4 OI wonein
dos By Ly Thalde unp Aew dy | ysig uels uopduosaq eind o,

s B




JAH - OpUOH Oy
- OpuoH oIy |
X3/I0M81U| - OPUOH Oy [
N I[EISU| - OPUOH Oy 1
1808 JNEA - OPUOH 01y |

20X3 U7 Ui - OPUOH Ony

A

A

16gng ANoAeT JUOIIBABOXT - OPUOH Oy

[BA 99B|d PUE WO - JINEA SUIT 18INQ Yue |
A
310 /Bunsa ] oeISOIPAH - INBA BUIT 18NQ HUE | 1

1o)o BUMSN [jejsul - INBA SUIT I8RO HUEL |

Buidid ssao01g Jouslx3/ioualu| - INBA BUlT 18pN0 Yue | |-

2 ‘Buyjooidisrep ‘Juswsoe|d JINEA - YNBA 2UIT JORNO Hue z
J01e|[BJSU| PUE UOIIBABIXT BUIT UlBI( - YNBA SUIT 190 UE |
A
daud epeibgng /inoAeT juolieABOXT - JNeA BUIT 1BRNO Yue |

FAY
ILPIOEE - INEA JOIBIN/AYd Jo1UI HueL [
uIsIq /Bunse ] oReISOIPAH - IINBA J8IBIA/AYd YOu| Yue ] |
2j0Bd Bunsjaw [eA-BID [|BISU| - JINBA JO1BIN /AN JOU] JUue ] 5
Buidid $590014 JolaIXT/I0UBIU| - YneA ISISN/ANd 18]U] Yue

3u| pue _mczoohem“mg ‘luswade|d JNeA - JINeA Ja18A/ANd 18)U| Yue | |

[ PUE UoRAROXT Ul uleld /daid opelBans - INeA JSIBN/ANd Jeju| yue] |
FAN
IN0AET jUOBABIXT - JINBA JBIBIN/AY JOIU] U]

\dd Buyisixg il
neA AMd Bunsixg |
1] - INeA AYd Bunsixg \
H - WBNA Add Bunsix3 )
sul| ssedAg - 1581 dEIS0IPAH AOBYUISIT /lIBISU - HNBA AN Bunsixg i

uone|lejsu| ssedAg 1oy uoliearax3 pue JnokeT - Jnea Add Buisixg

ZL S 6z 2z S
unp Aey

L 1€ vz ZL Ok € 9z 6
®3< nr

vy 8 12 Pl
deg

8

3

4

Ll
Jdy

ol

€¢/S0/v0 8leg uny
€¢/0¢/e0 aleq eieq
€¢/91/10 8ieq veis

€¢/81/80 €¢/v1180 uonosjuisiq /6unsa | oie)SoIpAH - OpUOH Oy § 098
€2/ve/80 €¢/12/80 SIEJI0D SAlBA 80B|d PUB WIS - OPUOH Oy 1 ScL
€¢/60/80 £2/02/.0  Buidid ss9201d JOL@)XT/IOUBIU| - OPUOH OIY G|, 669
£C/L1/80 €¢/01/80 Jojoly sUNdSN |ieIsu| - OPUOH Ol Z 185
€¢/10/80 £¢/£0/80 Buljooidiaiep JusWae|d INBA - OPUOH Oy € 14
€¢/20/80 €¢/02/.10 [BISU| puUB UOREABDXT BUIT UlRI( - OPUOH OfY 0} Ges
€2/611L0 €¢/eLiL0 d 9pe.figng AnoAeT juojeAeox3 - OPUOH Oy § GZS

€¢/CLiL0 €¢/0L/L0 \EA S0B|d puUB W04 - {NeA aul 18inQ yue| ¢ Sl§
€¢/L0/L0 €¢/0€/90 /Bunise | onesoIpAH - YNeA BUIT 18ANO NueL § §0S
£¢/6¢/90 £2/82/90 310 aunidaN |lEISU| - JNBA BUITIBINO Huel T ¢0S
£¢/L2/90 €2/€L/90 J0.d JousIx3/iou8lu| - JNeA 8uiT I8N0 yuel 0| 00s
€2/£2/90 €¢/1¢/90 M 'JUSWSOEIH YINBA - JINEA BUITIORNO Yue] € Sevy
€¢/02/90 €2/€L/90 OEABDXZ BUIT UlelQ - HNeA 8UlT I8N0 Hue] § S8y
€¢/21/90 €¢/90/90 /ANOAET] /UOHEABOXT - JINBA BUIT JOPNO NUBL § Siy

J9j9| 19)Sey auIn 1930

€¢/12/90 €¢/9¢/90 Iihioeg - JINeA J8ISN/AYC I19jU| JuBL ¢ 0Ly
€2/9¢/90 £¢/ce/90 58] JBeISOIpAH - JINeA JBIBN/ANd J8(Ul Yue] ¢ 09v
£¢/12/90 £€2/0Z/90 | [BA-BID {BISU| - }INEA 1818\ /AYd 181V due] g 1SY
€¢/CL/90 £¢/0€/S0 d0LBIX3/I0U8IU] - JNBA JBIBIN/AMJ 18IU| Sue ] (0l SSY
£¢/80/90 €¢/90/90 43Wa3e|d YNEA - JINEA JBISN/AMJ 19Ul Yue] ¢ 0svy
€¢/50/90 €¢/0€/50 'daid opeiBang - JINeA JSI8N/ANd J9IUl YUBL G (0147
€¢/92/50 £¢/ee/so (e /UONEABOXT - JINEA JOIBN/ANd 19|U] YUBL § ocy

13J9\ 181SBIN /A¥d Ul I9(U] - Yue | udais

: . sisyio

€¢/£2/80 €¢/1¢/80 ) OABA 9JB|d pue W04 - JINeA A¥d Buysixg ¢ 0s8
€¢/91/80 €¢/01/80 s1Q /Bunsa | o1ejsoIpAH - JINeA AMd Bunsixg ¢ G29
£¢/01/80 €¢/01/80 Jeje|N aumdan (lesu| - INeA AMd Bunsixg | 819
£¢/60/80 €¢/20/80 six3 Alojusau| /enoway - JenA ANd Bunsixg ¢ 119
€¢/¥2/S0 €2/81/50 30.pAH fosyuIsIq /leISUl - INeA AMd Buisixg g SlL9
€¢/L11S0 €¢/11/80 | uoyeAedx3 pue InokeT - Jnea AYd Buisixg g 0L9

JINeA J3IB\ puod JeAeag

uonelin
el di

ysiur4 Heis uonduosaq



NMML

Assistance Request

The Village of Taos Ski Valley is planning to submit an application for funding in the next cycle.

A general overview of the projects looks like the following:

Water projects

Design Construction
Repair and replace lines $1,448,000.00 | $6,659,000.00 $8,110,000.00
Booster pumps for KWT $300,000.00 $300,000.00
water and sewer lines to $500,000.00 $3,000,000.00 $3,500,000.00
Block N
repairs and upgrades to treatment plant $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00

$13,410,000.00




NOTICE OF INTENT TO APPLY FOR
2023 WATER TRUST BOARD FUNDING

This Notice of Intent (“NOI”) serves as i) notification of the Applicant’s desire to apply for Water Trust
Board (“WTB”) funding for the 2023 cycle, and ii) the initial step of the enrollment process to access the
New Mexico Finance Authority’s (“NMFA”) online application and account system, EnABLE™
(“EnABLE”) for WTB funding. WTB funding applications may only be submitted via EnABLE.

Enrollment involves completing this NOI to identify the individual who will be the Primary Contact for
submitting the application.

Through this NOI, the applicant may also request access for a Secondary Contact and up to two
Designated Consultants who may assist in the application and upload documentation. Access for
additional contacts or consultants may be requested through WTBAdmin@wnmfa. net.

Upon receipt of a properly completed NOI, the NMFA will send, by email, confirmation of our
acceptance of your enrollment, and, if applicable, our acceptance of the enrollment of any additional
contacts or consultant to use EnABLE, along with an assigned User name and temporary Password. To
access ENABLE, a user will be asked to submit a correct User name and Password, as well as
acknowledge certain terms of use.

I. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Applicant Name: 8 e IS, L Tage Ser (ilipas
Applicant Mailing Address: 0. Dox jop I
Applicant Street Address: I P bronss el
City: (.« Tk, Yelley State: —7| 11
| County: —p - Zip: CYg o
_Email: Viay @ Yis U,_ngr Phone: $YS- 726 - Qa0

DPPLICAN T LEGAL ENTITY TYPE (Check One):

Authority (specify):

Municipal or County Government

Mutual Domestic/Sanitary Projects Act Entity

Special District (specify):

Tribe or Pueblo

Ol000BRO

Other (specify):




Council Notes for April 25, 2023 Meeting:

Revenues March 2023:

GRT: This month last year: $264,255 This month this Year; $293,244
Last Year YTD: $1,181,419 This Year YTD:_$1,222,861
Lodgers Tax:

This month last year: $148,781 This Month this year: $1369,97

YTD Last year: $543,233 YTD This year YTD: $538,951
REVENUES:

* We received $51,717 in hold harmless GRT revenue in March which has been transferred to the USDA
fund for monthly loan payments and reserves for the WWTP.

e Fiscal YTD GRT is up 3.51% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Combined Water and sewer sales are up 6.2% from last year.

e Fiscal YTD Lodger’s tax collections are down 0.8% from last year.

¢ Fiscal YTD Building permits actual are up 365% from last year. The actual YTD Building Permit revenue this
FYTD is $62,443.

¢ Village received $ 3,691 in property tax collections in January 2023 for a YTD total of $438,856.

YTD Collections are up 26% from last year.
e The TIDD received $349,617 in GRT in March.

e EXPENSES:

® Outside contractors FY23 through February 2023 vs the same period last year is up 125% from last month.

® Most of the increase for this line item (#6220 Outside Contractors) is in Lodger’s tax fund payments, but
Lodgers tax fund is operating within the adjusted budget for this line item.

¢ Capital expenses YTD consist of those previously reported, and a Stryker CPR Machine purchased for the
EMS/Fire Dept in March.

March/April Events

The Budget calendar adopted in December continues to be followed in March/April. The FY24 budget workshop
was conducted on April 18. Discussion & Direction are on the agenda for this council meeting, in order to proceed
with completion of the preliminary budget. The resolution to approve the preliminary budget is scheduled for the
May council meeting. The preliminary budget is due to be submitted to DFA by June 1, 2023.

Coordination for transition to Caselle Accounting Software with a start date of 7/1/23 continues. We are on track
with the technicians. They have completed our chart of accounts, and the FY23 Budget has been entered into our
database, using this chart of accounts that coordinates exactly with DFA’s. Pre-live training has been scheduled at
the Caselle facility in Provo, Utah for Lisa Olsen and Carroll Griesedieck, scheduled for June 14-16, 2023.



January 2023 GRT rate reduction for VTSV location
GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.4375% to 9.3125% for the period of July — December 2022.

This reduction of 0.125% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.125% to
5%. The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.9%. In this period, it
is reduced to 3.775%.

The total % going to the Village is the municipal 2.4375% (Village ordinances total including Hold
Harmless) plus the state piece allotted to municipalities of 1.225% = 3.6625%. This is the same % the
Village was previously receiving before this period’s reduction in overall rate.

GRT rates for VTSV went from 9.3125% to 8.8125% for the period of Jan — June 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to the sunsetting of a Taos County higher education tax. This reduction only
affects the county portion. The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion at this
time, and so the total % to VTSV is unaffected by this period’s rate reduction.

GRT rates for VTSV will go from 8.8125% to 8.3125% for the period of July - Dec 2023.

This reduction of 0.5% is due to state legislation lowering the state portion of the total from 5.0% to 4.5%.
The portion of the state piece allotted to the Village remains unchanged @ 1.225% of the total. The
reduction comes entirely out of the portion that goes to the state. Previously it was 3.775%. In this period,
it will be reduced to 3.275%.

There is a possibility that the county rate will go up adding 0.25% to the total. The county needs to make a
deadline of March 31, and may not make that. If not, then this increase will go into effect in the following
period of Jan — June 2024. This is the result of the county gross receipts tax increase voted for in
November. 2022 The village municipality does not receive any of the county portion currently, and so the
total % to VTSV is unaffected by this pending rate increase.



1:49 PM

04/19/23
Cash Basis

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses

July 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4016 -
4017 -
4012 -
4013 -
- REVENUE- GRT HB 6
4019 -
4020 -
* REVENUE - GRT- STATE
4025 -
4026 -
4027 -
4028 -
4029 -
- REVENUE - PARKING FINES
4032 -
4034 -
4035 -
4036 -
4037 -
4038 -
4039 -
4046 -
4047 -
4049 -
4050 -
4051 -
4058 -
4059 -
4060 -
4100 -

4018

4021

4031

Revenue - GRT ITG Telecom
Revenue GRT Comp Tax
REVENUE -Water Sales
Revenue - Sewer

REVENUE-Hold Harmless GRT
REVENUE - GRT MUNICIPAL

REVENUE -LIQUOR LICENSES
REVENUE - BUSINESS LICENSE
REVENUE - OTHER

REVENUE - GASOLINE TAX
REVENUE - LODGER'S TAX

REVENUE - ANIMAL LICENSE
REVENUE - MOTOR VEHICLE FEES
REVENUE - BUILDING PERMITS
REVENUE -Licenses/Permits Other
REVENUE - GENERAL GRANTS
REVENUE - LEP Grant

REVENUE - Small Cities Grant
REVENUE - SOLID WASTE FEE
REVENUE - OTHER OPERATING
REVENUE - FIRE GRANTS
REVENUE - IMPACT FEES
REVENUE - IMPACT FEE ADMIN 3%
Plan Review Fees

Proceed NMFA Issuance of Debt
WTB FY2016 revenue
Miscellaneous Revenues

4110 - Misc Revenue- TIDD reimburse

Total 4100 - Miscellaneous Revenues

4190 -
7004 -
7005 -
7006 -
7007 -
7010 -

Rental Fees

REVENUE - FINANCE CHARGE ON W/S
REVENUE - INTEREST INCOME
REVENUE -INVESTMENT INTEREST
REVENUE - INTEREST IMPACT FEES
REVENUE - AD VALOREM TAX

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6100 -

Salary and Benefits

6112 - SALARIES - STAFF

6113 - SALARIES - ELECTED

6115 - Overtime salaries

6121 - WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE
6122 - HEALTH INSURANCE

6125 - FICA EMPLOYER'S SHARE

6126 -

6127 - SUTA STATE UNEMPLOYEMENT
6128 - PERA Employer Portion

6130 - HEALTH INCENTIVE - SKI PASS/GYM
6133 - Life Insurance

6134 - Dental insurance

6135 - Vision Insurance

6136 - FICA -EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE

Total 6100 - Salary and Benefits

6220 -
6225 -
6230 -
- ACCOUNTING
6244 -
- WATER PURCHASE, STORAGE
6252 -
- ELECTRICITY

6242

6251

6253

6254 -
6256 -
- RENT PAID

6257

6258 -
6259 -

OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS
ENGINEERING

LEGAL SERVICES

AUDIT

INTERNET

PROPANE/Diesel
TELEPHONE

WATER CONSERVATION FEE
Natural Gas

WORKMAN'S COMP PERSONAL ASSESS

Jul '22 - Mar 23

105.64
15,104.52
138,242.87
552,971.43
0.00
212,418.85
682,409.98
430,344.26
0.00
7,580.00
56,323.15
3,544.66
538,950.98
2,454.00
107.50
16,366.58
-5,580.09
5,750.00
62,556.50
48,000.00
90,000.00
54,282.15
216,164.84
238,592.00
343,786.28
10,632.57
23,485.98
0.00
4,950.07

2,647.91
2,647.91

0.00
593.81
113,478.41
7,205.81
716.06
438,856.38

4,313,043.10

4,313,043.10

869,984.27
19,153.68
16,323.26
13,836.00

163,658.14
55,229.13

283.80
1,585.30
86,838.49
1,700.00
770.54
10,932.60
1,874.97
12,916.50

1,255,086.68

1,174,819.19
0.00
61,352.99
32,685.65
24,811.25
376.03
7,345.88
48,311.21
752.47
14,229.37
0.00
216,17
22,585.72

Jul 21 - Mar 22 $ Change % Change
193.10 -87.46 -45.3%
8,763.93 6,340.59 72.4%
134,043.86 4,199.01 3.1%
516,831.20 36,140.23 7.0%
253.34 -253.34 -100.0%
161,573.41 50,845.44 31.5%
739,043.04 -56,633.06 1.7%
381,589.03 48,755.23 12.8%
1,250.00 -1,250.00 -100.0%
4,490.00 3,090.00 68.8%
124,138.60 -67,815.45 -54.6%
4,092.91 -548.25 -13.4%
543,233.18 -4,282,20 -0.8%
175.00 2,279.00 1,302.3%
0.00 107.50 100.0%
12,9986.00 3,370.58 25.9%
13,422,98 -19,003.07 -141.6%
970.00 4,780.00 492.8%
118,104.50 -55,548.00 -47.0%
0.00 48,000.00 100.0%
0.00 90,000.00 100.0%
52,399.21 1,882,94 3.6%
14,293.05 201,871.79 1,412.4%
212,807.00 25,785.00 12.1%
0.00 343,786.28 100.0%
0.00 10,632.57 100.0%
1,323.77 22,162.21 1,674.2%
454,115.50 -454,115.50 -100.0%
0.00 4,950.07 100.0%
6,247.72 -3,599 81 -57.6%
6,247.72 -3,599.81 -57.6%
6,000.00 -6,000.00 -100.0%
2,195.59 -1,601.78 -73.0%
5,364.56 108,113.85 2,015,3%
25427 6,951,54 2,733.9%
47.54 668.52 1,406.2%
348,652.34 90,204.04 25.9%
3,868,864.63 444,178.47 11.5%
3,868,864.63 444,178.47 11.5%
747,014.22 122,970.05 16.5%
24,948.33 -5,794,65 -23.2%
11,156.77 5,166.49 46.3%
20,612.00 -6,776,00 -32.9%
157,790.79 5,867.35 3.7%
47,648.50 7,580.63 15.9%
236.50 47.30 20,0%
1,132.41 452.89 40.0%
68,154.81 18,683.68 27.4%
600.00 1,100.00 183.3%
705.01 65.53 9.3%
10,221.35 711.25 7.0%
1,794.49 80.48 4.5%
11,143.64 1.772.86 15.9%
1,103,158.82 151,927.86 13.8%
521,088.50 653,730.69 125.5%
2,064.92 -2,064.92 -100.0%
58,250.33 3,102.66 5.3%
13,961.45 18,724.20 134.1%
24,811.25 0.00 0.0%
307.81 68.22 22.2%
6,432.91 912,97 14.2%
66,452.01 -18,140.80 -27.3%
580.87 171.60 29.5%
12,535.09 1,694.28 13.5%
750,00 -750.00 -100.0%
236.88 -20.71 -8.7%
18,245.17 6,340.55 39.0%

Page 1



1:49 PM VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
04/19/23 Preliminary Statement of Revenue & Expenses
Cash Basis July 2022 through March 2023
Jul '22 - Mar 23 Jul '21 - Mar 22 $ Change % Change
6270 - LIABILITY & LOSS INSURANCE 116,633,28 81,215.04 35418.24 43.6%
6310 - Advertising 6,288.55 3,916.68 2,371.87 60.6%
6312 - CHEMICALS & NON DURABLES 9,756.46 8,076.06 1,680.40 20.8%
6313 - MATERIAL & SUPPLIES 54,158.83 69,271.17 -15,112.34 -21.8%
6314 - Dues/fees/registration/renewals 5,425.95 6,791.14 -1,365.1¢9 -20.1%
6315 - BANK CHARGES 2,024 75 1,711,90 312.85 18.3%
6316 + Software 17,536.33 40,824.74 -23,288.41 -57.0%
6317 - Personal Protective Equipment 7,029.88 4,069.48 2,960.40 72.8%
6318 - Postage 1,762.41 1,454.25 308.16 21,2%
6319 - Election Expense 0.00 2,281.50 -2,281.50 -100.0%
6320 - EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 18,533.55 5,220,01 13,313.54 2551%
6321 - BUILDING MAINTENANCE 386.06 55.80 330,26 591.9%
6322 - SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASES 66,079.25 32,487.69 33,591.56 103.4%
6323 - SYSTEM REPAIR & PARTS 8,726.20 1,618.50 7,107.70 439.2%
6331 - OUTSIDE TESTING SERVICES 3,642.98 1,938.43 1,704.55 87.9%
6332 - EQUIPMENT RENTALS 80,031.25 47,139.02 32,892.23 69.8%
6417 - VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6,696.47 11,575.80 -4,879.33 -42.2%
6418 - FUEL EXPENSE 24,262.39 19,074.43 5,187.96 27.2%
6432 - TRAVEL & PER DIEM 1,782.40 2,309.18 -526.79 -22.8%
6434 - TRAINING 14,615.59 3,402.20 11,213.39 329.6%
6435 - Training Elected Officials 0.00 349.64 -349.64 -100.0%
6570 - Other Operations Expenses 27,8954.73 25,969.64 1,985.09 7.6%
6712 - LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 10,201.19 5,788.52 4,412.67 76.2%
6714 - LAB EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS 50,00 0.00 50.00 100.0%
6715 - LAB SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASE 6,184,57 0.00 6,184.57 100.0%
6716 - LAB TESTING SERVICES 6,551.61 6,270.75 280.86 4.5%
8322 - CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 55,677.36 38,522.50 17,154.86 44 5%
8323 - Capital Assets $1000-$4999 2,820.55 0.00 2,820.55 100.0%
8325 - EQUIPMENT & TOOL PURCHASE 49,952.40 294,948.00 -244 995,60 -83.1%
8402 - DEBT SERV - 2007 WWTP LOAN PRIN 9542270 95,422.70 0.00 0.0%
8403 - DEBT SERV. - 2007 WWTP LOAN INT 5,864.43 5,864.43 0.00 0.0%
8421 - NMFA Interest TML #TAOQS55 19,131.50 19,446.30 -314.80 -1.6%
8422 + CWSRF 052 Principal 71,679.88 70,829.92 849.96 1.2%
8423 - CWSRF 052 Interest 860.16 1,710.12 -849.96 -49.7%
8428 - Debt Service GRT FY2020 repay 23,369.85 23,369.85 0.00 0.0%
8430 - USDA FY20 Principal Expense 88,305.145 91,700.93 -3,395.48 -3.7%
8431 - USDA FY20 Interest Expense 126,596.55 123,201.07 3,395.48 2.8%
8432 - NMFA FY2022 Fire loan Principal 56,094.10 0.00 56,094.10 100.0%
8433 - NMFA FY2022 Fire Loan Interest 2,322.55 0.00 2,322.55 100.0%
Total Expense 3,736,984.77 2,974,703.41 762,281.36 25.6%
Net Ordinary Income 576,058.33 894,161,22 -318,102.89 -35.6%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
9001 - TRANSFER TO (IN) FUND -1,784,239.38 -1,301,847.32 -482,392.06 -37.1%
9002 - TRANSFER FROM (OUT) FUND 1,784,239,38 1,301,847.32 482,392.06 37.1%
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Income 576,058.33 894,161.22 -318,102.89 -35.6%

Page 2



JUBLND - $00Z AYYIWINNS L1-149 Jo AdoD

€20c/6Liv

4 335 848 180 . | @ “Jold syjuouw z pajeisuab fauow s)291401 SUOIIIB]I02 | ¥D YIUOW JUSLIND
29'098'222'I8 |29'098°22C LS |29'098°222'1$ |29'098'222 1S [06'919'6268 [99°€0€'CE9S [L0'889'06¢8 [2€11'GOES |cv 106'8E2S |02 8Z1 8GLS |0} ¥2Z 685 0L 8v9%SS  |OLA
Cl'yPC’e62S  |¥8'CLE96CS [G9G19ZPLS [69€L5'G2LS |06°212'9ZIS |22 €22 08% 0L'¥St'89% 0¥'GL0°GES 0.'8¥9'¥5$ €¢0CAd
E6'¥06'0L6'LS  [€1'298'958°kS [10'1G8'69Y° LS [LO'GLY'LBL'LS [6¥'¥OL'LL6S [6€°0V6'8Z9% L€' 8ZL 2258 |9/ €66'96€8 |¥Z LPL 60ES |L0620F761% 671166018 [61°L12'89% ata
0G°2£0°09% Z¥'910'28€$ 007ce¥'8828 |2S'¥ST'vocs |0L'vzz'e8es ([80°ZL8'LOLS |GG PEL'OELS [25'268'L88 L1729v'vLLE |82 29L'¥8S 09°¥61'1¥$ 61'212'89% ¢C0CAd
86'2G8'6.9'L8 [LL'6L6'629'LS |LE'VOG'VEE'LS EL'PBI'0ZL LS [86'€G2'¥88S [02'82€'2298 [2¥'GEL'0LSS |9E'028'09ES 86626 0228 |22 088'88+8 |8LEBECH IS 06651898  |QLA
12°€/8'SG% $£G.0'68¢% ¥Zolcvies [SL'OpPr'9ECS |82°'G26'L52S  |82°€61'22L$ [90°G9Z'6¥18 |8E OF6 68 9¢'6¥0'28% ¥6°981'9v% 88'CECT' VLS 06'651'89% 120CAd
7' 118'259'LE  |16'0E8'GLO'LS [95°9€Z'LGE LS [€0'G29'0L0'LS |92 4P '9€8S  [82'80V LIS [06°ELY L6ES | L6 99E'SPES |9 /G6'051S |8€ ZG6°05+8  |ZZ LOL €48 LL18L'ELS QLA
05°086'9€$ SEP6S'v9CS EL719S¥/28 |LL'1E6'6ECS |86°GEE'6LES |8EFEB'SCLS [6690L'9VLS  |€5601'88% 19°622'¢8$ L2°18LELS 020cAd
9¥'290'902'28 (LE'¥ZZ'6L1'2S |S¥'62S'66L'LS (L9881 LYS LS Ly LLS S LS 8171 12'226$ | L6 €68'E098 |60 62y PLPS |90CBL eSS  |99°0SZ 9618 91°065'60L8 |PB'EBY'PSS  |ALA
60'8€£8'98% Z26'¥69'61€$ 8L°0vE'cScS |92 1L9'L0ES [€6'G0E€ZES |5 L1E852CS [28vOr68LS |cO P9 LS |0 ¥GS'9ELS  |0G 0v9 988 22'901'65% ¥6°€8Y'¥GS 61L0CAd
99'612'855'LS  |¥T¥6.'2eS b |vSv.E'642'LS |0€'2SE'260' LS [2€26E'6288 |Lb'6LP'8298 |06°1L02°0ZvS |LE LGF COES  |PS LSG2les 26'961°LELS |¥2'995'8.8 21'98'628  |ALA
Zv'526'SES 0L'6L¥'Eres ¥C'2c0'/8lE |86'656'ClCS |S8CL6'0G28 (LS /12202 [6G°0SS'8LLS [22'665'68% 29'vGe'SLS 89°0£9'85% £0°20L'8v$ LL'v98'62% 810¢ Ad
8EV.O'IBS'LE  |2V'668'FP0S IS |6¥'800'062" LS [18'9SS'0EL LS [#8'92Y 9268 [99°CL8'8ELS |VELLL'O6GS |¥265G LbYS |20 ¥9S'SOVS |GG 902 €928 |Zb EEESZLS $6'606'6L18 |QLA
96°vLL'9L$ £6'068'802% 89'1G¥'G9LS [/6'6ZL'v0ZS |8L'€L9'/81S [2e9e9'criS [01'8LO'8YLS |22'S66 LTS L¥'1GEChLS |E1'EL8'/88 8v'€2r'sGs ¥6'606'611% 102 Ad
6E'EBE'06E' LS  [9¥'OL0'ZSE'LS (€6 16E'0SL LS [£6°€55'6968 [€6128'2088 [€6°012°6698 |#6°G60'GLFS |S6°601 6268 |1 2LZ 181G PCELB'GGLS [99°0EL'95S 28168268 QLA
£6°99€'8€$ €5'v29'10¢$ 00'8€8°08L$ |00289'991$ [00°191'E0LS |66'¥19'¥2ZS$ |66'G86'S6S Y9L6€'261$ |L0°6€8'GCS 8€CPL'L6$ Y0'6€2'02$ 28'168°/€$ 910C Ad
YOvr6'69e’LS  89'860'66Z'1S |¥8'1EG'L90'LS |¥8'285'8588 L. v91'8598 |26'8B9G'62HS | bl LEY LPES |SE 225 8ECS Lr'8bG'EBLS  (8S'P8S'SLIS  [8LYOP'0L$  [Z€710L'0S$  |ALA
96'G¥8°'04% $8995'1€2$ 00'v¥6'802% [L0°€Cl'002$ |08°G68'822% |[€8°/€L'88% |62°€06'20LS |¥6'8.6 +SS £8°€96'29% 0v'08L°G¥$ 18'C0E'0CS LE'L0L'0SS G102 Ad
LO'v60'CI0LS |19'€20'6L6%  |22'G8Y 198 [29°G9E'P09$ |9E'SZH'8EYS |0€'82L052% [SL 898'8028 |062PZ 1OLS €.°680'6LL$ |06°295°99% L2'G81°'eSs 16682288 |QLA
0v'0.0°€€S 6£'8€5°21Z% 0961 1'LGL$ [92°0v6'S9LS [90°269°/8L8 |GG 6G8LYS |S8°G29LPS LL'€GL'CPS €8'125'2Zes £978¢'ce$ 9.°66£°02% 16°G8.°2ES y10Z Ad
¢L'/25°0E0'LS  |18'80L'800'LS |66'068'¥08S [6G'858'8E9S [LE'€EL'S/VS |LLEBL'L62S |06 SSY OVES | LE 8L 2618 €E°C0L'LELS |POEOV'EOLS [92'869°2S$ v1'GEB'OES  |ALA
G8'8L8'1LZs 88°L18€0Z$ OF'ZED'99LS |82°GZL'€9LS |096¥5'8LLS [18222'0S% [6G°22.9'8+S 86'72.9'99% 69669'2.2$ 8€'G0.'GV$ 21°€98'02$ ¥1°GEB'OES £10C A4
€9'/G8'C60'kS [60'¥8L'0S0'LS |2Z'652'6¥BS [BE 0069998 |19F60'¥0SS |12 228 962% |26 620 6728 €0'520'912$ [85'888'SGLS [82'9SKELLS [6€922°06% JO'EL0'¥9% ala
S'€29'2¥$ 18'¥26'00C% €8°85€°C8LS [82°508'29L$ |0v'19Z'L028 |6C /6L %% |68 7S62ES G+¥'981'09% 0€'0er'Crs 68°181'€Z$ 8€°€02'9¢$ L0'€L0'¥9% cl0c Ad
aunp Rep |udy yaiep Aenuqo4 Aenuer FELTTERET 19qUIBAON 18q0120 1aqualdeg j}snbny Ainp

S1dId03d SSO¥O

%S21€°6 = A1LVY LNIHUND

xe] sjdiaosy ssolo)
AYVIAINNS NOILD3T109 XVL S HIDA0T ® S1dIFDIY SSONO
ATTIVA IMS SOVL 40 IOVTIIA




JusLInd - $00Z AYVININNS 17-1H9D jo AdoD

£20c/6Liv

"Yuow snojaaad ayj u) pajelaush Asuow s309)J94 SUOIII|[0D |17 YIUOW JUSLIND

86'056'8€5% 86°096'8€5$ 86'056'8ES$ |B6°056'8€S$ (92'1S6'LOVS [LL'0VZ'89Z$ |6E'GCO'0SLS [¥2OrS'8ZIS |22'9pZ'€0LS | 167'ELS 9.°9G€"L¥$ LTYLLLLS ata
cL966'9¢Ls  |GSelL'eelS |2eSL9'LL1LS [G164022$ 20°00¢'6e$ SP'¥G. 628 L0'Gel'9Z% 6¥'2r9'62% LTYLLLLS €20CAd
L6cvo'ves$ EP'8.€'81L$ 00£L2'10.$ [8L'€EZ'EVSS [06'LSY'PBES [89'186'292$ [85°685'2S1S |65 1SS 621S |OE€28'90LS |85 925 €88 12'190°25% S6'6vCelLS ata
8¥'¥92'9$ Y LOL'LLS Z9°er0'8s1s  (8T'i8L'eri$  [zzolv'lels [0L'Zec0LLS [66°2€0°€TS 62'82.'22% T.'966'228 1€°692'92% 92'618'8¢€$ S6°GyZ 8L$ [AAVNANE |
8°089'0.€$ 81719p'€9€ES TG'€61'€S€$  [6G2€9°'0G2$ [6€2/8°L/1S |£881E621S [¢L 820 VLS 9/°96/'29% 8E'E/E'ESS 98'821°9¢€$ G6'LvE'eCs LE°121'8% ata
0e61TL$ 99'292'0L$ €6'G55'96% 02'09.'v8% 95°855¢r$ L1'062'SG$ [96°1€29% 8eECYr'vig S v6L'LLS L6'9€8'C1LS 85°0L1'GI$ LE7121'8% 120CAd
09'/12'c6vS vl 129 €6v3 06'861°C6V$ |L1'TL6'vebE [SE'8SG'ELES [95896'1L02% (60°€ESS LOLS |IE€ 02878 56'8¥2'69% 91°01Z'15% 91'¥8Z'ZES 0¥°£01'6% ala
vSEGYS- ¥Y2'cLyS [FASTAA C8ELY'LLLE  [62°68G'LLLS [ZPGLY'00LS [82°789'918 9€'1ZL'GLS 6.°8€5'81$ 00'926'81$ 9/°9/1'€C3 0¥'201'6% 0¢0CAA
81'82£'v2S$ 19'082'615% GT'¥S8'9068 |08°196'€8ES |G2'992'8/2% [L£296°2L1$ |61 655 88% €€'€0E'0L$ 96°/6€'85% 80°0¢'eh$ 80'¥81'9Z$ £2°269'8% alA
25'260°S$ SIS TA AR Sv'ce8'ccly  |S0°G0C°S0LS  [8E¥6L°00L$  [8)'E0L'68% (98652 8LS 11606118 8Y'L16'Gl$ 00'9€6'Gl$ G8'164'L1L% €2'269'8$ 610CAd
81615'67ES €6°981'9vES SO'6LSPPES [8L°8EV'0LCS |E€'¥B6°L02$ [08'8ZE'GHLS |01 BEEELS 66'918'99% 9/'609'09% 0.'6¥9 1S3 28'eTy'ovs 90°'€9t'9¢% ata
gZece'es 88°/99°LS 12°080'v.$ Sy vG1 89% £6°699'95% 0/.°066'L.$ |S1'L25°9% 61'202°9% 90'096'8$ 88'GZZ'L1$ 9,°096'¢ct$ 90°€9¥'9c$ 810¢C Ad
l¥'668'9LES 0ZpSL'ELES 9€'0£0'80€$ |6C¥E0'/2C8 [8EL0O0'LGLS [81'6.0'668 [€2TL0°ZPS £1°260° LS 28'69¢'9¢$ v’ 192°0E$ LS ZAHS 6.CIE'ES atA
Lzarl'es ¥8'€89'GS$ £0°9€0°1 8% 16°2£0'0L$ 0¢'ce6'/SS G¥'900'¢G$ |09°G/6'GS LELEL' VS 8€'v0L'9% 02°025'0z% S¥'8Cr'9% 6L2LE'cS 2102 Ad
TL0EL PEES GZ'629 1EES 6€'8.€'82€8 |PEPEL'LSCS [LILPS08LE [92°/20'80LS |92 022 ¥SS 89'C26'vY$ L8'vZL 0V $9'8.6'vES 06°225°52% 0L6G1°€S ata
L¥'105°C$ 98°062'cs SOv¥T LLS €2'£65'9.8 G8'elGCLS 00°208'cG$ |8G5°.62'6% 18°/61'v$ L1°9%.'S$ v2°0S5v'6% 02'89¢'Ces 0.'6G1°€$ 910¢ Ad
Ly'L8E°Z)IES cLebe LIES €9'86/'G0ES [£G'2L5'0828 (L€€vL'T9l$ [18'899'96% [L£€90'8VS £9'€2E 0v$ 81Tl vES ¥v'S.9'v2S 9/°.62'6% £6°26¥'C3 alA
8C'8EL'LS 09°05¥'G$ 00'122'S.% 91'v£8'29% 95'v7.0'99% 05°'G09'8¥$ |89'6EL'L$ G¥'961 93 v 1GY'6% 89°2/€'GL$ £8'¥08'9$ €6'C6¥'2$ G10Z Ad
£9'658'L0ES §€'906'662% ce'8le'G62s  |9€°/€9'2228 [S9T09°6G5LS [L£29Z'101S |21 6199V 62°0€L 1¥$ 69°01v'2€$ vr€e9'/L$ 88°/85'01$ 862¢8'2$ ala
82'€G6'LS €0'889'v$ 26'085'29% 0.'2€0'89% ¥E'Zre'85% 61°€P9PS$ |€8'888'v$ 09'6LE'VS GC'lLL6L% 95'610°L$ 06'v5.2'L$ 86'2£8°CS ¥10Z Ad
9ePre 0428 66°021'69¢% 9V'€€L'99Z8 [TL'PG6'0028 (PO'SEL'LELS [69'E80'C/S [26WES'IES CIAAAWELS 02'6E5'€2$ 06'029'91$ I'852'01% 0Z'119'eS aiA
VAR STAARRS] €9°/8€°C3 ¥€'6.2'G9% 80'618'69% GE160'85% cL8yYs' LyS (Ll ely'vs 90°/86°¢$ 0E'vL6'9% 67°C9¢ 9% LT’ L¥9'9% oc'Liees €102 Ad
LZre'zies 01'9¥9'20€$ 2v'.99'00e$ |¥6'V69°/2z$ |€0'6/5'1L91$ [19°6V2'00LS [GL 206V 62¥.9'€es cLevsLes 68'G/6'LI$ 11°€89°01L$ L1°€21'S$ QLA
21°G99'v$ 89'8/6'0% 8¥'C/6'CL$ 16°GLL'99% Ty 628'vS$ v’ 2y LS |9872E8'GeS FARTANAY €C'ELG'ES 8,°262'L$ ¥€'655'G% L2°€21'GS (AN
aunp Aepy [ady yoiew fenugaq Aenuer 19quwasaq 19(WIAAON 1940120 Jaquidydag i1snbny Anp

XV1.S439a01

%S ¥ Sem Sjel Xe} $0/9 NIU} L6/ ‘%G S| 9Bl Xe} 8U3 JUBLIND NI} #0/10/Z

%S =31vd INIHYNO

xe] sJabpoT




9E'E8L'VLO'T  LT'820°SLT'T S TIS6VET leloL
88°778'6L 78'769'v6 0L LTSVLT Asenuer Jaquwaaq 13quIaA0N
8T YTEE6 0L TTL0TT 86'SE0'V0T Jaquiadaq J3quianoN 139010
¥5°899'6Y 8€°7¢6'8S 26'065'80T JaquisnoN J9qo10 Jaquiaydas
¥€°609°'T9 68°/80°EL €T LE9VET 139010 Jaqusidas snSny
€0'796'0F 11°965'8Y ¥1°095'68 Jaquisadas 1sn3ny Ainr
T9'09€'8T TV 18L'TC [dvird-asory Jsn3ny Ainr aunr
60'669'TY £v°'v59'09 €5'€5€°E6 Aing aunr Ay
8¥°08€'6¢ TV vS8'vE 68 VETVI aunr Aeny [dy
€5°££9'96T rELT'EET S6°0T6'67Y Aen [dy Yale
LT9L6'TYT T0'82H'89T 8T YOY'0TE |udy Yaley Alenigay
LS €9€'0ST LO'SLE'SLT ¥9 TP/ '82E Yotew Atenugay Asenuer
$8'9/6'69T £5'5¢9'107 LETTI'TLE Aieniged Atenuer Jaquianag
a3e|A aiexs |eloL salul 01 aleis 4y 2lels o) pasoday pajesauan
PaINqLISIP SI LY YIN SI 149 YIuo S1 1Y9 Yluo
aujaseg a3ej|In
Ov'LES'09SZT  €9'LT9'E0F'T T8 OV6'0SS STZLv'605°0T  (L1'196°08T)  (69:215'48) 16°ST8'86T'S O’ Z6E'8LS'S £Z0ZA4-9T0ZA4 TVIOL
79'098°Z22'T S8'8IP'ZIZ 80°€vZ'SL 9c'0LS'LEV'T  (8L9Z8'%vb)  (69°Z¥T'ZT) 09°6T9'9v8 E2'0Z6'LY9 €TA4 TV10L
£20¢/S1/9
€20¢/S1/S
€20¢/ST/Y
faN T 114 TV LTLTS T19E'8 75°919'6¥E (£t'5TL'E) 8'v6TvST LT LPT'66T €202/S1/¢
¥8'CTE'96T 60'ST6 LY 2T T9€'8 ST'EET'L6E (16°546'2) ¥9'260'CHT 75'9TT'8ST €20T/ST/T
S9'ST9'TPT LY LL0'PT TT09€°8 1€'684'20C {£9°€0S'T) 88'v80°8CT 01'807'T8 €20Z/6T/1
69'€L5'STT £6'766°€T 71°09€°8 61071’ = {ov'19) ¥8'6v6'y SLTST'E ceoe/st/Tt
06'2T2'92T €5°766'ST 71°09¢'8 €6'G8T°9¢¢€ - (29'815'?) 26'988'70C €9°LT8'EET Teoe/LT/TT
TTETL08 8T'L€9°0T TT09€'8 6€'€75'6E < (66'942) 09°£657C 8.'202'ST zeoe/et/ot
0T ¥S¥‘89 6L'885LT 21°09€°8 12 ARL) - (£9°0T4) 7€'998'/S 65°8SLLE 7eoT/1e/6
0¥'S/0°SE SS'0L0'PT T1'09€8 TEV66°8Y (82°9T8'vY) (S6°'689) v6'758°LS 01'859'9¢ ¢eoe/Te/s
0L'879'%S 06'92Y'9 2T09€8 (8£'928v¥) 5 66'6TE (9€'906'L7) (trove'LT) Teo/8t/L
85'506'9T6'T 0€'081'SLT b IZEDOT YZ'TPZ'T0S'T  (TE'ZBI'SS) (8v'ZvS'TT) 66't20°SS6 POIVE'ET9 TTA4 TVLOL
0S°LE0'09 €6'6EV'ST 71°09¢'8 96'959'CT¢ {89 1957T) OV PPT'TET vZvi6'z8 Teoz/91/9
Tv'9T0'L8E S6'6T8'ES TT09¢€°8 8L°GSS'0VE (£T°28%'7) 88'699°0T¢ LO'89E'TET zoe/te/s
65'CEP'88T 00°LES' VY TT09€'8 r'ST6'09¢ {(25'0592) T5°05L2¢T 'ST8'ovT Teot/o/y
AR T4 2:T4 61°029'9¢ ZT°09€'8 99°'680°£07 (65°075°T) 86°€ET8LLT LT96L08 ceoe/ee/s
0T'¥22'88¢ LBEVL'6E ZT09€'8 8Y'SEVTLT (z£'STH'09) (559€9'7) 6'GESLET £8'156'98 2207/91/t
80°CI8TOT 95 LETTT 71°09¢€°8 - (65°99.'v) (€0'sg) 96'0v6'C 99°098'T ¢eoe/st/1
SSPETOET TE'ECBET 2T'09¢€'8 (1€°781'S5) ¥TSor (09°950v€) (96°0€5°T2) 120¢/ST/2T
7525848 87°S69°TT TT09€'8 09°508'TY (6L°2T€) 95'6%9'S¢ €8'897'9T T¢0T/ST/11
LTT9P'PIT €07 L9E'PL ZT°09€'8 6£'85/'6€ (£6'160) IV LES'VT 06°CTS'ST 120¢/ST/01
8C°/9/'v8 €S VPO'ET 1'09¢€’8 LSO0ET'Y8 (€8°£19) 8€'CC6TS 70'928°cE 1202/S1/6
99'v6TTY 2E'096°0T ZT°09€'8 792088 (zeeTy) 9/°9¥1'9¢ 8L76T°TC 120¢/S1/8
6TLTL'89 118001 T1°09¢€s LY'6£0°0Y (tTsty) LL698'LT L6'765TT 120T/St/L
usel ACIA SSOIWLIBH DIOH €1 % WHIAIM aqil 1eyol syoeg Aed 5934 ulwpy uswiasnu| ajels uawaidu] ASIA aieqg

uonnqinsig LYo adlL €202ALAd '8 2ZOZAA



Z9'GE£89Z 'UoNoNysUoD

00°0 'Buisnoyalepy 7 uonepodsuel | 10°291L€ '[eInyno/oMu)

18'91822 'elels] jeay

G8'9lEcy 'spei |lejoy

61'G06Y 'UdaL '19g 'Joid

Z1°'09€8- '1d0ssu] QY L/VLINN
€2'¥569 ‘Woddng ¥ ulwpy

00°0 1SSy 20S/2180 Y)H

82°001.. ‘pood ‘Buibpon

LL°Zv1661- 'adll

LE'612Z0L 'saninn

~ 10°92Z€9- ‘984 UIpY

80°'¢9L1 ' ssepoun
ov'60¢€€ ‘1ayio

€202 Ydle\ ul paaaidal
220z Aenuer 104 pa}os||0o uonnquisiq sydiedsy ssols
AsjleA pig soe] jo abejiip




'T20¢
u |1Puno) age||IA 8yl Aq pajdope sem 1eyil (8po) J1N) 9POD J1jjed] WU SIBIS SYF WOL) PRIOIIIW SI9M SJUNOWE S,U0IelNd
9y "Pa1ePIN0 aJ9M leyl Aes 03 123213 uolie|ola Supjied Jno palepdn pue Supjied a8e||IA 404 sudis Supjied oN paisod osje 9

"SIY1 U0 PaISISSE S, [alue( JO1RAISIUIWPY 1] pue S1380Y JaIy) SN ‘siuawpuedag
SINF pue 2414/321j0d 404 Je3A |edsI4 1xau By} 40 S193pNng Byl Uo JoleJisiulwpy 35e||IA pUe J03D3JIJ dIUBUI{ BY} YHM PINIOM

"1YS1u sy1 ojul
191€| SINOY |BISASS SBIN[UI OU YHM PBNISaL Sem JIIS 1S0| dYL “(PuUeWIWOD 1USPIdU] B3 Ul [0JIU0D Ul 319M pue uolesado papesy
9M) UIBIUNOW BY3 UO J3IXS 1SO| B UO 3NISBJ B UO [0418d DS AJ|[BA IS SOB] PUB YYS dNISDY pUB YdJeas 931|0d 91e1S PaISISSe 9

'S|[e2 ‘suswdo|aAsp SINT /321]0d/3414 Y3 Jo ssau3oad ay3 uo wayy parepdn pue Suirsaw asimall{/A1e4eS d1jgnd ay3 papualie |

"Ajddns Jajem yum sjenpiaipul paisisse s,4931)40 Aw pue xajdwo)
Juswpedaq 921|0d dY3 18 PAYSI|(LISS SeM UO0I1eI0| UOINGLISIP J91eM Y "98eIN0 J93EM Y3 YHM YIOM d1|gnd Pa1SISSe oS|e 9\

‘utejunow
9yl uo |[ed Adudgiawa ue Joj 3wl dsuodsal JUSWIDI0JUD Mme| Suirosdwi Aj3eais ‘UIRIUNOA 140SIY DS @Yl uo uonaipsuni sn
9AI3 OS|e [|IM SIY| “BUO| UOSESS IS ||’ PAAISIRJ pey 319Mm Sjule|duwod UOI1e|OIA d1j4el) SNOJWNU S} JBqUIOD 0] ‘ST PEOY 91e1S 104
uondipsinf sJow sn saAId sty Juswedag 331104 JNO UOISSILIWOD 0] PAaJde 3y pue eJ3IN dA3IS JLBYS Aluno) soe| YHM 13N |

"HodaJ 03 sanss| Jofew ou 31am 313y} pue $S32INS e
949M JUBAJ 9SIY| "SIOUSIA JO SWIN|OA 33 0] BNP SIVIAIBS SPIDUIZIBWD pue Aunaas ‘Juppied soy Sutuueld 21891035 pasinbaa sue)d
uolesado asay] yealg Suluds Joj pue H0SaY 1S 3y 104 JUaA] dn) diysuoidwey) pjiopn ayi 4oy suejd uonesado Jno paindaxa spn

[I3TA TISITA 1033311 / JOT)) yuaunaeda( 9910

€20T YdIBJA] 10J SJUS WS AUI0dIY A[YIUOA



“Ajqissod yjuow e uiyum
93UeJ JUOJJ BPUEID O1Y UIBISaM 331 UO s3utuiem Sejy pal 199dxa | ‘Ayoud e mou 3ySu si ssaupasedaid os ‘Bulwoo] s1 uosess aui4 |udy Jo 9T pue
ST 9Y3 UO SUOIIRIHILIRIRI puelp|im AlieaA Aw 198 01 Bulo8 w,| “JeaA Jayloue 1o) paAe[SP [|13S S| J9PUS} [BIIIIRT MBU BY} MOUY | SB JB) SB JAIH WO

"30130U J9Y1INy

IRUN Z# uonels O3ul deq 3 Ind pue UoieINJAI 0jul XY $TE duIBu3 188 03 Buj08 W,| *a0e|d PAUILIIBPUN UB 0] PBLIBJSUEI} ] ||IM TTE JIPAW PuE T
# UOI1E]S 03>19BQ 1Y3N0.Q 34 ||IM GTE ‘49Y1EIM JSULIEM PUR JBLIP O} 3NP PUE %INJ1 PUB|p|IM |euoiiesado ue 03 yoeq ST auiSul pagueyd osje aney I
'S1931Y31§3.14 N0 JO SWIOS YJIM 9SIN0D BUIUO O6T-OET S Ue dn 14eIs 01 101eUIPI00I pue|p|IM AJUNOD SOB| UOSUBH 139.14ED Y)M SUBUOM A[JUS.LIND w,|

WopsIMm App3 ja1yd uswiedaq aiid ASLA woig
RUIICY
dNJ pue pjinq pJeuiag ‘1S 34nIny 33 104 SUISSOID UOIINS B3 10} ueld A194eS dljjel] B UO JIOM 03 Jels ade|IA yim Sunsaw ag ||| e
"{auow siy3 SUnISN [10UN0) a5E|IA pue |1DUN0) ImQ ‘2daT ‘pJeoq TT63 ‘@simall/A1a4es olqnd Sulpusie uo uejd | e

"p4emio} Juirow syuswiiedsp asay3 dasy 03 2NUUOD 01 SBIPI U0 JB3IYD SIAIT PUB J31YD 3414 3YI YUM SupjJom M e

"HVS pue SiA3/1uswiiedaq
9414 JNO JOJ SI3qUWIBW MdU SulNnudas yum dipy pinom siy) “juswnedsq sjqenpasd pue paziugods. e ) ayew 03 uawdinba

pue 3ulule} sNoJBWNU 3)eY YUM SIYy | Juswledaq aNdsay pue YdJeas JNo Aj1I9d pue 91eAd|d 0} uosdwoy] pueja yum Supjiopy e

"eaJe Julpuno.uns 1o ase|jIA aY3 ul 3P|IM
€ 4O 3sed ul ued 09 1S ‘Apesy Jno arepdn pue mainas 03 (IBIN Jsiy puejAy ASJysy) oul ASjleA 1S SsOBL YIM Suneaw M| e

jlady 10} sseaSo.d u| swia3]



Jolesisiuiwpy uoisIinig SIN3/a414
A13)eS 211qNnd J0 uswledaqg
AsjleA s soe] jo adey|In
s|stueq Yauinl

SIAI3 /2414 104 uissw 188png

‘uosdwoy] J103euUIpI00) YyS pue s1330Y JaIYD ‘WOPSIA JR1UD ‘IISIA 1012811 10} 3IUBISISSE PANUITUO)D)
'S1930Y 149q0Y 10193410 VS 31|0d 31L1S IAIN 3Y3 YUM HVS Q4ASL Us!lqeisaay

"sniesedde Jadwnd mau ay3 jo uononpoud ayl Suunsua pue Jadwnd (UIW JO JBJSUEI] UO }I0M PINUIUOD
€20 Udley

S[olueq YPHUIA JOIENSIUIWPY 9417 QIASL Woid

€916-9¥¢-€0T D

$31YD uoIsiald SINT

A13)eS 211gNnd 0 uawedaq
A9jleA pis soe] jo adefIn
si1980Yy 116N

"954N0D NINIQ INNN WOy pautes| s|Is yum sul| u| ‘yoeoisdde uiapow a40p] e
"Jea8 andsaJ UIRIUNOIA PRJBPIQ
"adeules( 3404 YInos ‘ealy 1S JO IpISHIeq 4O YyS T ul patedidinied siagqwsw pue p,J|
101eU1PJ00) YY'S 31|04 40 31e1S 01 uonedddy parnwgns
uvs

'sdeq pue s)oed mau ‘Inohe| sdueNquiy paulwealls/palepdn
diysuoidwey) 1S oid pUom Suunp pue xealq Sulids 10} 98e49A09 )20|3 Y1 punoJ pajjels
uoldedsu| sUS ewleyd pajnpayads
"9asua1| Adewreyd |13 pjoy uo paded uonedjddy sougnquy e
uoljedljddy pieog eweyq 91eis pajajdwon
SINT

si9g0y NeA JalyD Jualuiedaq Sy\g Woig



Monthly Public Safety Report Mar-23

Law Enforcement R.Salazar  J Gladeu J. Hutter V. Vigil Totals Last Year
911 Hang up 0 0 0 0 0 0
Abandoned Vehicle 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alcohol Offense - Adult 2 2 1 0 5 5
Animal Calls 0 0 0 0 0 1
Arrests 0 0 0 0 0 0
Assists to other Agencies 4 3 1 2 10 6
B&E /Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0
Battery or Assault 0 0 0 0 0 0
Business Alarm 1 2 1 1 0
Citizen Assists/Contacts 32 9 40 25 106 156
Civil Stand-by/Civil Complaii 0 0 0 0 0
Disorderly /Disturbance 1 1

Domestic Calls 0 0 0 0
Embezzlement 0 0 0 0 0 0
Foot Patrol Hours 24 32 7 10 83 90
Found/Lost Property 1 0 0 0 1 2
Fraud Complaint 0 0 0 0 0 0
Harassment 1 0 0 0 0 0
Health Orders 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larceny 0 0 0 0 0 0
Law Unknown/Information 0 0 0 0 0 0
Missing Adult/Person 0 0 0 0 0 0
MVC's 3 6 6 0 12 13
Narcotics Adult 0 0 0 0 0 0
Natural Diasters 0 0 0 0 0 0
Parking Citations 0 1 8 2 11 9
Private Property Crash 0 1 0 0 1 9
Reckless Driver 1 0 1 0 2 1
Residential Alarm 0 2 0 0 2 1
Shots Fired 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suicide Subject 0 0 0 0 0 0
Suspicious Persons/Vehicles 1 1 0 0 2 3
Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0
Traffic Enforcement Hours 12 30 40 5 87 80
Traffic Hazard 7 0 2 2 9 5
Traffic Stops 2 8 17 0 27 14
Tresspass Warnings 0 1 0 0 1 1
Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0 0 0
Verbal Warnings 2 0 0 0 2 13
Welfare Check 1 1 0 0 2 3
Written Citations 0 1 6 0 7 1
Written warnings 0 7 11 0 19 1
Fire/EMS 4 2 1 2 9 3



Building Department Council Report 04-25-23 Jalmar Bowden
__—_—_%

Council report through April 21 - 2023

Inspections performed residential: 0

Inspection in response to complaint: 0

Enforcement actions: 0

Inspections performed multi-family and commercial: 4

Permits issued since last council report:
0_ new residential building.
0_residential repair/remodel
0 _residential demolition
0_ new commercial buildings permitted.
1_ commercial or multifamily repair/remodel permitted.
1_ demolition commercial permitted.
1_ Projects currently in application or submission review.
1_Commercial project currently pending submission.
2_ Residential projects currently pending submission.

Narrative of other activities:

1. Update of the Non-Federal Lands Grant. Work plan is complete with mapping and additional edits.
The work plan is submitted to State Forestry for legal and proposal review.

2. Attended the NCRTD April 7 Board meeting. Action items of note:

a. Ratified staff submission of a request for Congressionally Directed Spending assistance for the first phase of
expansion of the Jim West Regional Transit Center in Espanola.

b. Authorized staff to submit an application to NMDOT for 2024 Transportation Project Fund for a feasibility
study toward a Taos multimodal transit center.

c. Board ratified award to Siemens Corporation for purchase of battery electric chargers. The chargers will
service buses planned for Taos and Espanola. Four battery electric buses are in the pipeline awarded
through partnering with NMDOT for a Low-No Federal Grant.

d. The next board meeting is May 5, please share concerns you may have that | may bring them to attention of
NCRTD.

3. Continuing review of resolution 2020-425 Building Permit Fees.



STAFF
REPORTS



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Council Acknowledgement of the FY2023 37 Quarter Financial

data for submission to the Department of Finance, Local Government Division by April 30,
2023

DATE: April 25, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Gricscdicck, I'inance Director
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Necw Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: As per the Department of Finance (DFA), Local Government
Division, it is required to have the quarterly financial information submitted no later than 30 days
after the close of each quarter. Attached is the summary report to be submitted to DFA

(Exhibit A) by April 30,2023, along with the Profit and Loss from July 1, 2022 - March 31, 2023
(Exhibit B). The Village ended the 3 quarter of FY2023 with a net operating gain of $576,058.33.
Staff is submitting this report to the Council for their review and acknowledgement of the financial
status of the Village as of March 31, 2023.

RECOMMENDATION: A motion from the Council is requested to acknowledge the FY2023 3™
quarter report.



ExdiziT A

ST'YZL'12S'S 00°0ZELTT'TT 87'Z82'L60'9 00'8£0°S0V'6 99 |
aueaul v go BEGETIRLT 00'€EET'6ET'E 8E'6ETYRLT 00'EET'6ET'E S19jsuesy 59 |
£€'850'9/S LL'V86'9EL'E 00°£80'848°L OT'EVO'ETE Y 00°S¥8°S9T‘9 dxa/sA3l 9
B0'0E0'TTOS s13ysuely/dxa |enpe siagsuesifdxa 18png SIBJSUBII/ABY |ENDE  SI9jsuet] 'g SA3J 198png }23Yd g0 m
2IUB[EQ pung go 9
80°0£0°T10'6 ST'PELIZS's _oa,ﬁm.:dﬂ _wq.nﬁ.___.ma.m _oo.ws.moed SLTLE'VEY'S i #Eﬁ 1 vioL|ov |

7]
£0'0L6'896 |oo'8e |00‘000‘062 |vE z0s'yvE |00's80'v2 69'505'¥29 sa34 pedw) [eloy| vy
0S'EEE'TTT 000 00°000°SS SL'696'L8 00'520'9T SLE9EVELT SS
£9'8T6'9vC 000 00°000'S 05'808'€9 00'020'S LT'OCT'E8T s
00'v18'9¥T 000 00°000°0£2 78 €07 00's 81°019'9%¢ €S
04°S0L'TTT 00'6T 000 0L 9TLITT 000 000 4]

ES'PSY'09 00'617 000 ESELV09 000 000 15
£9°€EL'06 000 000 $0'2ZE0Z 00'STO'E 65 TT¥'0L 0s
000 oo 00000 00E 00’0 00°000°00E oo v9 ZEOTAd M3N/1ueaD TN| se
00°609'7T 000 po'ROS'ET US'vOED 00'SOE'S 0S'$OE'9 99 2nasay uelaluy fluels 444] €c
1€
56'9/4'S9 LTETI'TT 00°00£°0S 00°052'8€ 007000'T9 T 0oST'6Y 172 sjuaiupedy afej(A| oc
67
OT'VL9'E96°'L 88°295'66V°S 00°TT0'v9t 0T ©9°STT'8OL'S 00°889'€T0‘6 VE'TTOSSL'L SYL0L) 87
a0 000 00°sT 0o 00'005 000 L0 12y uoiejnBay siqeuued| sz
LYBPE'LLE oua 000000t 000 0000005 LYBYE'LLE (43 sanlasay INRO| 97
BL0LY'BFS 80'TRE'BLY 00000910 T B60S6'9ES 00'000'00L HE0DL 989 ST xe| s1adpoy| <¢ |
EQ'PEE'D 0U'BESL 00°000°8T 00000’ 00'000'ST EO'E98'Y 118 uoiEaLIRY pUBSiEd| ve
THELOLE LUy 0000D'st 00'000'E 00'0DL 60'298'8€ 6 uojeuoq SN Jaun|oA| €t |
EPTAUYR 9g'854'C6 00°000°EL 00°000°59T obopo'ozz BY'BYL'YT 60 ms_m_.wﬂ.
TT'0LEOT 96'LLE'Y 00°005'ST 00°007 00°009 LO'8PT'ST 8¢ uofieuog all4 s2a3unjop| 1z
SESL PRI 000 000 000 00°000°0¢ 91’85 V8T 8¢ aAlasay aify) oz
LE'STOZ09 ¥6°062'9ST 00'06£'9EY 90'929°0vT 00°005'00¢ S8°069°LTS 81 desaid| et
66'S92'G1E SSE6LOP 00°008°6Z€ ST'Z8Z'VS 00'020v9 6€°LLL'SOE LL puny aslidiaaug a1sep pijos| st
BOTZH'TT 7T005'LYy 00'2Z6'8S 00°0008Y 00°000'8Y T€'126'0T 149 |enden quawaniojug mel| .1
000 8079 '6E€ 00'STTEvY 8029 6EE 00'9TT'62Y 000 0 Bunesadg wawanoug me| ot
ET'TLE'CEET 00°500°08 00°'001°522 95°L26'Y 00°006°€ST LSERO'BLE'T 374 ‘anasay |esauag| o1
00'856'2vv VY LSE'BET 00'006'SLT 69°0C¥'0F 0000059 SLP68'SYS 124 58y |esauas-auEE onl vt
97'049°L87'T STOVY'ZEE'T 00'€6£'9SL°E YE'ZSY'TL'T 00°000'720°€ LT'8S9'LPE'T €0 uopensiuiWpy/jesauag| €1
0L'8pL'STE 8T'9€6'S6Z 00'014'648 05885209 00'092°208 8E'960'60T SO .ﬂmﬂhm._..mumom [4
LA'TLG'HET TP'8BE'ERT [els T O0'BER'ELT 00'8L8'ETY 62CEY'BYT w aniasay uojiepaldaq Jamas| 1T
BE6'TH9'08L 00'206'vTC 00008282 T6'S6T'65€ 00'80E'T6Y LO'8YE'9E9 €9 aniasay u_._.m.ﬂwc...-.m 1980 vasn| ot
b5£98'01C 0001 00°09 €6'CETY 00°SZE T0°SbL‘90T 29 J¥SMD Jo} anizsay| 6
50°£89°081 6V'L59'62T 00°08%'LT6 £€°055°0VT 00'TED'SEQ'T TT¥69'69T 147 anlasay uopeaidag iziep| 8 |
SPREL'BL TO'TSCELS 00'992°€/8 TV'EIY'TTI9 00°00€'TP8 S0'9L7'6E 20 (6T0ZA4 pund Man) zo-tamas| £ |
9£°100°9 £8'6EE'80C 00'ZE8'TYE 0L'vp8'86T 00°0SZ'EEE 68'96¥'ST T0 To-123epm| 9 |
S
€20¢ 1NO Y34SNVYL 1NO SHIASNYHL NI Y34SNVYYHL NI SHIINVYHL <T0ZAd Tvd #ANNd JNVYN aNNd v
A40 puz |eq puny 8 ISN3IdX3 IvNLIV +3ASN3dX3 '3 INNIAIY VNIV + ANN3IATY
031390N8 €ZA4 a313oanse gzad
JONVIVE Janenp £20TA 13uenp EZOTAS pung Buipu3 ¢ |
aNN4d SNIan3 PJE @ QLA €T0TAA PIE @ QLA €20ZAL
=
€C0TAd dduejeq pungd AYYINIANS T
Wy 1\ A £d0¢ Ad AFVIVATIS JOVI JO BOVITIA | HY | e v




2:16 PM

04/17/23
Cash Basis

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Profit & Loss

July 2022 through March 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4014 -

4016

4013

4021

4026

4031

4036

4051
4058
4060

Revenue - NM TRD Cannabis Exise

- Revenue - GRT ITG Telecom
4017 -
4012 -
- Revenue - Sewer
4019 -
4020 -
- REVENUE - GRT- STATE

- REVENUE - BUSINESS LICENSE
4027 -
4028 -
4029 -
- REVENUE - PARKING FINES
4032 -
4034 -
4035 -
- REVENUE -Licenses/Permits Other
4037 -
4038 -
4039 -
4046 -
4047 -
4049 -
4050 -
- REVENUE - IMPACT FEE ADMIN 3%
- Plan Review Fees

- WTB FY2016 revenue

4100 -

Revenue GRT Comp Tax
REVENUE -Water Sales

REVENUE-Hold Harmless GRT
REVENUE - GRT MUNICIPAL

REVENUE - OTHER
REVENUE - GASOLINE TAX
REVENUE - LODGER'S TAX

REVENUE - ANIMAL LICENSE
REVENUE - MOTOR VEHICLE FEES
REVENUE - BUILDING PERMITS

REVENUE - GENERAL GRANTS
REVENUE - LEP Grant
REVENUE - Small Cities Grant
REVENUE - SOLID WASTE FEE
REVENUE - OTHER OPERATING
REVENUE - FIRE GRANTS
REVENUE - IMPACT FEES

Miscellaneous Revenues

4110 - Misc Revenue- TIDD reimburse

Total 4100 - Miscellaneous Revenues

7004 -
7005 -
7006 -
7007 -
7010 -
- BEG. BALANCE

9000

REVENUE - FINANCE CHARGE ON W/S
REVENUE - INTEREST INCOME
REVENUE -INVESTMENT INTEREST
REVENUE - INTEREST IMPACT FEES
REVENUE - AD VALOREM TAX

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
6100 -

Salary and Benefits

6112 - SALARIES - STAFF

6113 - SALARIES - ELECTED

6115 - Overtime salaries

6121 - WORKER'S COMP INSURANCE
6122 - HEALTH INSURANCE

6125 - FICA EMPLOYER'S SHARE

6126 -

6127 - SUTA STATE UNEMPLOYEMENT
6128 - PERA Employer Portion

6130 - HEALTH INCENTIVE - SKI PASS/GYM
6133 - Life Insurance

6134 - Dental insurance

6135 - Vision Insurance

6136 - FICA -EMPLOYER SHARE MEDICARE

Total 6100 - Salary and Benefits

6220 -
6230 -
- ACCOUNTING

6242

6244 -

OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS
LEGAL SERVICES

AUDIT

WORKMAN'S COMP PERSONAL ASSESS

Jul '22 - Mar 23

0.00
105.64
15,104.52
138,242.87
552,971.43
212,418.85
682,409.98
430,344.26
7,580.00
56,323.15
3,644.66
538,950.98
2,454.00
107.50
16,366.58
-5,580.09
5,750.00
62,556.50
48,000.00
90,000.00
54,282.15
216,164.84
238,592.00
343,786.28
10,632.57
23,485.98
4,950.07

2,647.91

2,647.91

593.81
113,478.41
7,205.81
716.06
438,856.38
0.00

4,313,043.10
4,313,043.10

869,984.27
19,153.68
16,323.26
13,836.00

163,658.14
55,229.13

283.80
1,5685.30
86,838.49
1,700.00
770.54
10,932.60
1,874.97
12,916.50

1,255,086.68

1,174,819.19
61,352.99
32,685.65
24,811.25

EXHIBIT 15

Page 1



2:16 PM

04/17123
Cash Basis

VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

Profit & Loss
July 2022 through March 2023

6251

6253

6258

6312
6313

6318

6321

6331

6332
6417

6570

6716
6720

8402
8403
8421

8423

8431

- WATER PURCHASE, STORAGE
6252 -
- ELECTRICITY
6254 -
6256 -
6257 -
* WATER CONSERVATION FEE
6259 -
6270 -
6310 -
* CHEMICALS & NON DURABLES
- MATERIAL & SUPPLIES

6314 -
6315 -
6316 -
6317 -
- Postage
6320 -
- BUILDING MAINTENANCE
6322 -
6323 -
+ OUTSIDE TESTING SERVICES
- EQUIPMENT RENTALS

- VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
6418 -
6432 -
6434 -
« Other Operations Expenses
6712 -
6713 -
6714 -
6715 -

INTERNET

PROPANE/Diesel
TELEPHONE
RENT PAID

Natural Gas
LIABILITY & LOSS INSURANCE
Advertising

Dues/fees/registration/renewals
BANK CHARGES

Software

Personal Protective Equipment

EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS

SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASES
SYSTEM REPAIR & PARTS

FUEL EXPENSE
TRAVEL & PER DIEM
TRAINING

LAB CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES
LAB MATERIALS & SUPPLIES
LAB EQUIPMENT REPAIR & PARTS

LAB SMALL EQUIP & TOOL PURCHASE
- LAB TESTING SERVICES

- LAB OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS
8322 -
8323 -
8325 -
* DEBT SERYV - 2007 WWTP LOAN PRIN
- DEBT SERV. - 2007 WWTP LOAN INT
- NMFA Interest TML #TAOS55

8422 -

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Assets $1000-$4999
EQUIPMENT & TOOL PURCHASE

CWSRF 052 Principal

- CWSREF 052 Interest
8428 -
8430 -

Debt Service GRT FY2020 repay
USDA FY20 Principal Expense

- USDA FY20 Interest Expense
8432 -
8433 -

NMFA FY2022 Fire loan Principal
NMFA FY2022 Fire Loan Interest

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

9001 - TRANSFER

9002 - TRANSFER

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

TO (IN) FUND
FROM (OUT) FUND

Jul '22 - Mar 23

376.03
7,345.88
48,311.21
752.47
14,229.37
0.00
216.17
22,585.72
116,633.28
6,288.55
9,756.46
54,158.83
5,425.95
2,024.75
17,536.33
7,029.88
1,762.41
18,533.55
386.06
66,079.25
8,726.20
3,642.98
80,031.25
6,696.47
24,262.39
1,782.40
14,615.59
27,954,73
10,201.19
0.00
50.00
6,184.57
6,551.61
0.00
55,677.36
2,820.55
49,952.40
95,422.70
5,864.43
19,131.50
71,679.88
860.16
23,369.85
88,305.45
126,596.55
56,094.10
2,322.55

3,736,984.77
576,058.33

-1,784,239.38
1,784,239.38

0.00
0.00
576,058.33

EXil F (8~ v



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution No. 2023-533 Requesting a
Permanent Budget Adjustment (BAR) to the FY2023 Budget to
Increase the Lodgers Tax Transfers Out & the EMS Transfers in
per approved Lodger’s tax FY23 contribution to the Village
EMS.

DATE: April 25, 2023.
PRESENTED BY: Carroll Gricsedieck, linance Dircctor

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: Ncw Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCITEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The Lodger’s tax board recently approved a contribution to
the Village EMS for the requested $70,000, to be paid in this FY23. (Exhibit A — 4/14/23 revised
2022/2023 Lodgers tax board budget.)

For this transfer to take place, a budget adjustment (BAR) is required to increase the total
budgeted transfers out of the Lodgers 1'ax I'und and incrcasc the total budgeted transfers into the
EMS Fund.

Staff is requesting the following:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Lodgers Tax (15/21400) 61200/9002 Transfecrs Out $70,000
EMS (09/20600) 61100/9001 Transfers In $70,000

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of Resolution #2023-533 to increase the
budgcted transfers for 'Y23 out of the Lodger’s Tax fund and into the EMS Fund.



Lodger's Tax Budget

B - 2022/2023 _
[ ! )
Revenues ~ Collection \ )
Projected Collections .~ $700,000.00 ]
Beginning Balance | $688.700.38
Total Revenues ~ $1,388,700.38
|
Expenditures .
2021/2022 Grants funded in 2022/2023 budget | $136,731.08? i
| Taos Opera $3,500.00
Taos Winter Wine Festival $8,980.36
TSV Employee Shuttle $49,250.72
Taos Air $75,000.00
VTSV - CC ] |  $405,000.00
Community Proposals: | $26,500.00
Field Ins. $3,000.00
Taos School of Music $4,000.00
Taos Opera $3,500.00
TSV Inc. Fireworks (New Years Eve & Ernie's BD) $7,000.00
Winter Wine Festival $9,000.00
TSV Employee Shuttle $20,000.00
RTD Shuttles: $24,926.00
Winter $24,926.00 ]
Taos Air $200,000.00 ~
| Taos Air (Additional $100,000 if collections exceed $500,000) ‘ $1009000'00.
n |
EMS $70,000.00
Parks & Rec Requests $15,000.00
| Administrative Fee $45,000.00
Legal Services $1,000.00
Audit ] $5.000.00
- Total Expenditures - $912,426.00
Total Revenue : $1,388,700.38
Total Expenditure $1.049.157.08
[Ending Balance $339,543.30
4/14/2023

2023-C22 il F A




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
RESOLUTION NO. 2023-533

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING A PERMANENT BUDGET ADJUSTMENT TO THE
FY2023 BUDGET (BAR) TO INCREASE THE TRANSFERS OUT OF THE LODGER’S
TAX FUND & INTO THE EMS FUND PER THE APPROVED REQUESTED FY23
LODGER’S TAX CONTRIBUTION TO EMS.

WHEREAS, it is hereby resolved that the Village of Taos Ski Valley having met in a
regular meeting on April 25, 2023 proposcs 10 make an adjustment to the Fiscal 2022-2023
budget as follows:

FUND ACCOUNT AMOUNT
Lodgers Tax (15/21400) 61200/9002 Transfers Out $70,000
EMS (09/20600) 61100/9001 Transfers In $70,000

WHEREAS, at the regular mecting of the Village of Taos Ski Valley Governing body on
April 25, 2023, it considered adjustments to its budget for the Fiscal Year 2022-2023: and

WHEREAS, said budget was developed on the basis of need and through cooperation
with all user departments, clected officials and other department supervisors; and

WIIEREAS, the official meetings for the review of said documents were duly advertised
and posted in compliance with the State of New Mexico Open Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, it is thc majority opinion of this Council that the proposed budget
adjustments meets the requirements as currently determined for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the governing body of the
Village of Taos Ski Valley, State of New Mexico hereby approves authorizes and directs that the
Village of Taos Ski Valley budget for Iiscal Year 20222023 be amended accordingly.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTLED this day of , 2022
THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

By:
Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro Tem

(Seal)

ATTEST:

Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk VOTE:For _ Against



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve reduced charges for amended
agreements of North Central Regional Transit District’s Winter of

22/23 service.
DATE: April 25,2023
PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley is a member of the NCRTD along with the Town of Taos and
County of Taos. The Village has annually entered into agreements with the NCRTD each ski
season to transport visitors for the season. The funding for the agreement is budgeted from Lodgers
Tax revenues. Although assisted by the Town of Taos, Taos County and the Village of Taos Ski
Valley Chamber of commerce the NCRTD could not secure enough staffing to fulfill the winter
bus schedule and had to reduce service dramatically and adjusted their participation fees
accordingly. The NCRTD ridership for the events is eligible for payment from Lodgers Tax
funding.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the amended charges for NCRTD
Service (VTSV is $12,463, Town of Taos $6,923.89, Taos County $5,539.11 and Total $24,926),
to be included in the updated MOU for Town of Taos and Taos County.



NORTH
CENTRAL

RID

North Central Regional

Customer Information:

Transit District
1327 N. Riverside Drive
Espanola, NM 87532

Phone: (505) 629-4701
Fax: (605) 747-6647

INVOICE

Invoice Number; ARI494-

397-1330

Invoice Date: 04/19/2023

Order Information:

Billing Address: Shipping Address:
Company: Village of Taos Ski Valley Company:
Name: Attn: John Avila Name:
Administrator
Address: 7 Firehouse Rd — PO Box 100 Address:
Taos Ski Valley NM 87525
Shipping Method:

Qty Product Description Amount Each Amount
1 Service from December 12, 2022 — March 26, 2023 $24,926 $ 24,926.00
Subtotal: $ 24,926.00
Tax: 0.00
Shipping: 0.00
Grand Total: $ 24,926.00

Notes:

Route to provide transit services from 12.12.2022 to 03.26.2023. The MOA between the NCRTD and
Village of Taos Ski Valley was approved on September 28, 2022. Actual service provided was
approximately 30% of planned and actual rate charged prorated to reflect that, $87,140 prorated to

$24,926.




25

(ST 4T

143

TES/8 WN "Djounds3 “Iq apisiany N £Z€ | ‘OMINd3(F

1012241Q ‘GLYIN U3 S01J0SOU LD 0)IDLOD UB 35pbuod A ojnjiL jap
bfanb pun ipjuasaid piod 0 UPILUIILDSIP OU 3P S3UOIDBIQO SDIISANU
3P D2JadD UQIIDULIOJU] SPW JaUBIQO DIDJ "0IDIAISS [3p UQIID)SAId D] ud
[puoDU U3b1IO N 10103 ‘DZDI 3P ISDQ Df 31OS PUILILIISIP OU (LLYON |3

[437A]

WN ‘2loueds] “1Q apISISAIY N £ZE L 40123410 SARNDSXT ‘QLYDN 1€ 5N
19e3U03 ‘Juie|dwod |A 3L e 3y 0 40 suonebijgo uolleuIwLISIpUoU
N0 UO UOI1BWIOJUI 3I0W UIRICO O] "3DIAIIS Jo A1aAlap 3y u uiblio je
-UO|1BU JO J0j0D ‘98 JO SISEq BY) UO 31eUIWLIISIP 10U |[tM d1YDN YL

*321A135 40 AJIADe ‘welbosd gLYIN

Aue 1apun Ayaioe Jo welboid Aue Japun uoeuwLISIP 01 pa1dalgns
99 Jo ‘jo s1yauaq ay3 paiusp aq ‘ul uoiedidiied woly papnpxa aq
Aduspyodd ysijbug Jo sniels swodul ‘Aijigesip ‘obe Japuab ‘uibiio
|euotieu 40]03 ‘3del ‘uoIBl|al Jo spunoib 3yl uo jeys uosiad ou Jeyy
$3INSSe JLYDN 'S2AD3IIP pue suole|nbai palejal jje pue ‘7 1ed
"H4D 67 ‘Y961 JO 1DV SIYBHY |IAID 3YI O |A 331 Yim 2dueldwod o)
PaIIWWOD 5§ (QLYDN) 121151 IsUel| [BUOIBRY (241U YLON 3y 1
N2

19buassed ay) se sdois swes sy

12 ybije pue pieoqd 1snw JuepUIE 318D [RUOSI3d 34| 1500 OU
1e [enpiAlpul 8191619 3Y1 Yum apu Aewr Juepuane aied jeuossad
¥ ‘uoruedwod 10 Juepualie sied euosiad e Aq patuedwone
94 3Ys/3Y J1BY3 SPUSWWOD31 1DL3sI] 3Y] ‘SIY1 puokaq
9DUEISISSE SPIDU |ENPIAIPUI UE J) "SWal) uo-A11ed 10 sBubuojaq
|euosiad s, [eNPIAIPUL 3Y) PEOJUN JO PRO| 10U |[IM INg 'SNQ

941 Jjo 410 U0 136 0} |enpiAlpur U 15IsSe |[Im Jolesado sng ayL

wod'sngan|gastiaply

1€ 9)ISQaM INO MISIA IO 1520 90T (998) |22 aseajd uonew.oyul
910Ul 104 "3IIAJISS SIY3 10) 150D Ou S| 319y "3|q161)3 usueneled
vaV se LYDN 343 Aq payiniad aq pue ‘|euoissajoid |edipaw e
Aq payuian uopewojul 3y aaey ‘uonesyjdde ue 233|dwod oy
Pa3u [|1m 3DIAISS SIUYY 10} PIIPISUOI 3¢ O YSIM OYM S|enpIAIpU|

"3DIAIDS SNQ PIXY Y} asn

1ouued oym satjIqesip Yim suosiad 10) $301A135 uolleriodsuel)
JJoleunsap o} uiblio, aJe asay| 'sary|iqesip Yum suossad
Buifyiienb o) speos pajaaeib so/pue pased uo 3w e Jo v 03dn
«X3l4,, []1M SNQ 3IN0J Paxy Sy} 'seate 350y SPISING S3IN0A J3Y10
{|e 104 'soe] Jo umo) 3y} pue ejoueds] Jo ALD SYI UIYIIM 3DIAIBS
Hsuenesed ygy ue sapiaoid osje qIHON SSI|IGesIp Yum
suosiad Buikyenb uog “3)qissadde JleydEaym ale sapPIYaA ||y
s3nIqesiq Ym suosiad buiaiag

uonesddo Jo uoseas buunp SAYQITOH Ty uo papiaoid ERITYELS
:skepijoq

"IAIDS
93.4-2114 31 SIINOS PIXY {|P PUE 3IN0Y UIBID ASL | HE 9YL
:saseq

gs uuj ysniqabps
gnN uujuoydiwivy e

dois sng pawij @)
Py esfwey? ~

‘ gN 2bpo7 Aajop sony ()«
Py 1s13uoa4 » . P E_< o

liow a1bajy ojqang  s,yinus
N Dd UOSIDD 11y (< Py 49)1S
9UON 0|gand |9p 03seq .

g5 26po70jqang 3 Y
% gN 26po7 puydDy
15 yo0.g
el
1abungojos,ayvig

N uabpoq |agen

e)IDB|d B| 3P OUIWED 1§ BZR|4 JIAID

yo2myd oljqand |3
Py zsnbsai4/py e +9-5M)

@

1232 40105 SOV.LH
¥9-SN R 0SL-WN J

14 UoWLiod
abpiy |1enD B 05 L-WN

PY SeLIUY SBT/PY UOWIAT %9 051 -AIN o

4213 Aunwiwo) 0335 odaisy ()

OET-WN R OSL-WIN ()

©£0)

b
o s uadip AS] LYE




Jalied e ul pantodsuely Ajojes aq ued Jeyl sjewiuy .
sanijigesip yiim sisbusssed Aq [one4] 10) A1BSSIIIU S|EWIUR DIAISS -
:suondsdxa BUIMO||0f 241 JO SUO JSPUN AJUO SISNY UO PAIMO]|e BJE S|eLIUY -«

suodeapp - (ssoys pue swonogy/siued ‘Uiys) uiom 3q ysnw buiyiop aieldosddy -
lolaeysq usiabl||ag - auoyd |95 1noA uo Ajpnoj Bupjjes ploae ases|d -
abenbue| buiuazealyy 10 SAISUIYPQ - 512410 Ag pleay aq ued jeyl disnw buihe|d pioae ases|d -
sbnup [eba|| - ‘43H1O0 HDOVY3 404 AS3ILYNOD 40 LNO
sobelanaq s1joyodje usdQ -
sng ayi uo bupjows - "2)1q buipeojun 13 buipeoj 10} 3|gisuodsal s Jsbuassed
‘43S ATHL NIHM IDIAHIS ISNJTH OL ALITIFISNOdSIY FHL IAVH SHIAIHA / PINISS 1514 'SWI0D 151Y, DR $}DR) 9Iq—SMIq T Ajuo Aused cmumw>> :
uelpsenb Jo
J PUNO} pue 1507 - sdois snq ay1 1e pue snq sy uo ssdeidsdal yses asn ased|d - 3npe ue Aq paiuedwodde 3q 1snwl Q| Jo 3be syl pun uAp|Iyd -
.vwa>0u2 u9aq NoK JO JU0lj Ul 1895 U1 JO XDeq JO 1B3S JNOA UO 133} JnoA 1nd J,uop ases|d - so1nod o)dnjnw Ag panias sdois 1e snq b
1 n0K a6eIN0OUS pawnsuod 3q 31 pul4 ‘sjuswileduwl je3uaU 10 [BNSIA Yiim siabuassed 1sIsse [[Im SIsALQ -
LN 341 3IYM - ued Jsuiejuod piey pajess e ul sabelansq dljoyodje-uou AjuQ - UONOW Ul SI 3|21YaA 3Y3 9jIYMm paleas ulewal ases|d -
a.ms_mh._ 1501 snqg ay3 uo panziwiad Jou 5| Bulles 1ng ‘Aexo s| JaUleluOd Pajeas e Ul PooS - 22Ue||IaAINs olphe pue o3pIA Yyum paddinba ale sspiysp -
‘SN dT3H OL iNOA 404 NVITD S3SNG 4NO DNIdIIN NI 3Aidd INVLIM ‘AL3dVS S, ANOAYIAI HOAS
1S T4 vZ's 02:S LIS g 60'G S0°9 10°G 65y 1H £S5y 6y 18 4 Y4
SRR g RS o S R T T S R e A . |
286 0€6 626 626 a6 8l'6 vi:6 0L:6 90:6 ¥0'6 006 858 vS:8 018 St

131037

"~ Jaquny
uyy ysnigades [EMJET abpo ojgand /7 YaINy) du
proespueyy FOUSEROE g oy o gy PUEOd o PRONRNS ) o g Y gy PSS SR 0z g "

§ Jng ojgand e13.ngojqand §ungojgand  EJ0EId 3P JE[o5 OVLN 9 sejuowd)  Apunwwog buwaey 307
BSOSO ey ppoaseg  ouueyeag TOVONOUENd peoyzanbsasy oL oty enD 3 0ck-N wsc ooy NBOSHAN o0
1ap 0asey o9 0dsey | | Jap oaseg - 8 0SI-HN S ) 1A 1S soeL
2814 )
00y 89:¢ PATR 046:¢ g€ &€ 1283 ob:€ LE€ GeE ¢Eg e 62:€ 8¢'¢ T2 N¢

S0-8 €08 183 6q:L €511 05:L 6v:L ) 293 il ov:L 8gil 9¢:L 12001 eel 0¢:L NL

s3bingeroy B e 133y y N st laquiny
/ uly oydwey iy ysnigages
133, 211§ 031jgan 5,9¥e/8 1B UOSIRY )Y Lojpuaavo, du
a1y wowy 7057 YIng) ojjgang : ¥ 190135 Yool §ied NRT) ) peoy 1alis  J§ SajueAIR) BJiy zn1) HR019 ) ap oLjLe) Jsangeypag  peoy Aoy peoy esiuiey)  peoy esjuey) !
5914 D 3 0S1-HK S ONF ¥9  |3)epeoy  U7abpog jaqel 3 910N 0o - 3)J0) 0jgang epoeld pungojgend  R.ngojgand  § Ing ojgang pon p i P RIN§ ojgeng % Ins ojqang 16 ol T
o SN 3 0S1-WN  9eT % 49-5n ¥ 3)I0) ojgangd 1op 0352 J9p 0aseq e 3p oulwe)  |ap oaseq J3p 03seq 19p 03sey 301gand i#p oaseq 13p 03seq |8p 03584 305 0i0aNg 3 I0s olgang

[ap 0aseq 9 B0} M [3p Daseq 13p 0ased

_ punoqyyioN

3TNAIHIOS AVANNS - AVASYNHL




Contract #: VTSV-2023-10_

YILLAEZE AF

Skivalley

THE

Taos

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF TAQS SKI VALLEY
AND TAOS COUNTY
UTILIZING THE NORTH CENTRAL RURAL TRANSIT DISTRICT
TO PROVIDE A BUS LINE ROUTE
BETWEEN TOWN OF TAOS/TAOS COUNTY AND THE VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into this day of April, 2023, by and
between Taos County (“County”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in the State of New
Mexico, and the Village of Taos Ski Valley (“Village”), a duly organized and incorporated municipality in
the State of New Mexico for the purpose of utilizing the North Central Rural Transit District (NCRTD) to
operate a bus line (Taos Chile Line) route between Taos County and the Village.

WHEREAS, the Village has entered into an MOA (attached) with NCRTD to operate a bus line route
between Taos County and the Village for the 2022/23 ski season dates of December 12, 2022 to
through April 30, 2023;

WHEREAS, the NCRTD is requesting $90,000 to operate the attached schedule (exhibit A) as updated
from the previous year.

WHEREAS, the Village has committed $45,000.00, Taos County has committed $20,000.00, and the
Town of Taos has committed $25,000.00 to fund the Taos Chile Line 2022/23 ski season operations.
Now amended by NCRTD short season to

WHEREAS, the NCRTD has worked with the Village, the Town, and County on the Taos Chile Line
service schedules (attached);

WHEREAS, all parties understand that this service provides needed and convenient bus service for
employees and to encourage tourism but NCRTD had to shorten service for lack of staffing and amends
to charge to $24,926.00 Total, $12,463.00 for the Village, $6,923.89 for the Town and $5,539.11 for the
County ;

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS AGREED between the parties as follows:



Service Provided. Bus services provided are outlined on service schedules (attachment A) and
dependent on the terms in the MOA between NCRTD and the Village. No fares will be charged.

Term of Service. Funding estimate $90,000 was for full bus service from December 12, 2022, to
through April 30, 2023.

Sum Paid to the Village. The Village will act as the fiscal agent with NCRTD. Once supporting
documentation is provided that the Village has expended funds to the NCRTD, the County
agrees to pay the sum of $,5,539.00 to the Village for abbreviated NCRTD service.

Liability. As between the parties, each party shall be solely responsible for fiscal or other
sanctions, penalties or fines occasioned as a result of its own violation or alleged violation of
requirements applicable to performance of this Agreement. Each party shall be liable for its
acts or failure to act in accordance with this Agreement, subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, § 41-4-1 through 41-4-27. The
parties hereto agree that this document is not intended, by any provisions or part hereof, to
create any right to maintain a suit, claim or cause of action of any type whatsoever or however
designated, by any individual or third party that is based upon, related to or arising out of any
of the provisions of this Agreement.

Appropriations and Authorizations. This Agreement is contingent upon there being sufficient
appropriations available and sufficient legal authority. Each party shall be the sole and final
determiner of whether sufficient appropriations and legal authority exist for their local
government. |If this Agreement encompasses more than one fiscal year, this Agreement is
contingent upon continuing appropriations being available.

Termination. This Agreement may be terminated at will, by either party, with or without cause.
Termination shall be by written notice which shall be delivered or mailed (certified mail, return
receipt) to the other party. If notice is by mail, notice (i.e., the effective day of termination) will
be deemed to be effective thirty (30) calendar days from the date of the postmark. If notice is
hand-delivered, termination is effective thirty (30) days from the time of delivery to the other
party (personally or at his/her office) or when delivered to the County Office or Village Office. If
the County terminates this contract, no refund will be forthcoming from the Village. In no
event shall termination nullify obligations of either party prior to the effective date of
termination.

Severability. In the event that a court of competent jurisdiction finds that any term or provision
of this Agreement is void, or otherwise unenforceable, all other terms and provisions shall
remain intact and enforceable where not otherwise inconsistent with the Court’s findings.

Scope of Agreement. This Agreement incorporates all of the agreements and understandings
between the parties. No prior agreement(s) or understanding(s), verbal or otherwise, shall be
valid or enforceable unless embodied in this contract.




9. Amendment(s) to this Agreement. This Agreement shall not be altered, changed, modified or
amended, except by instrument, in writing, executed by both parities.

10. Applicable Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the Laws of the State of New Mexico and
the Ordinances, resolutions, rules and regulations of the Village/County. Any legal proceeding
brought against the County, arising out of this contract, shall be brought before the Eighth
Judicial District Court, Taos County, and State of New Mexico.

11. lllegal Acts. Pursuant to N.M.S.A. 1978 (as amended), § 13-1-191, it shall be unlawful for either
party to engage in bribery, offering gratuities with the intent to solicit business, or offering or
accepting kickbacks of any kind. All other similar act(s) of bribes, gratuities and/or kickbacks
are likewise hereby prohibited.

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties have executed the Agreement as of the date first written above.

TAOS COUNTY VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Anlanette Brush, Chairman Tom Wittman, Mayor Pro-Temp

Date signed Date signed

ATTEST: ATTEST:

Valerie Montoya, County Clerk Ann M. Wooldridge, Village Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FORM

County Attorney Village Attorney

Date signed Date signed

LI



235

1
§
]

143

ZES/8 WN 'Djounds3 i apISIdNY N £Z€ | ‘Oninal3

1032341 ‘GLHIN ‘U SOIJOSOU L0 01IDIU0D U3 aspbuod A ojniiL ap
pfanb bun ipjuasaid vivd 0 UGIDUIWILISIP OU 3P SaUOYBIGO SDAISaNU
ap D2UID UOIIDWIIOJUI SPU JBUIIQO DIDJ "0IDIAISS |3 UPIdDIsaid by ud
[PUONDU UDLIO 11 10§02 ‘DZD4 3P ISDQ D| 21QOS DUILLIISIP OU GLYDN |

7£5/8

WN ‘ejoueds3 “uQ pISISAIY N £ZE L 1010311 SAINI3XT ‘QLHDN e sn
1021U03 ‘uie|dWOd [A 3|11 € 3]y 0} 10 SUOIIEHI|qO UoI_UWIIISIPUOU
INO UO UOIIEULIOJUN 2I0W UIRIQO O] "3DIAISS JO AIBAISP 3Yy3 Ul uibiio e
-UOI1RU JO 10|07 ‘9381 JO SISBC Y3 UO IIBUIWLIDSIP 10U [{IM JLYDN YL

"931A435 10 AlIA1De ‘welboid g LHDN

Aue Japun Ananae so weiboid Aue Jspun uopeuIwLISIP 01 Paldalgns
94 10 40 s1yauaq ay3 paluap a4 ‘ul uonedidiied wosy papnPx3 3G
Aouainyoud ysijbug o snieys awodul ‘Alljiqesip ‘abe 4apuab ‘uiblio
|euoneu 40]03 ‘el ‘uolbljal Jo spunoib ayl uo |feys uosiad ou 1ey}
SaINsse JLHDN 'S2AI2341p pue suolie|nbal paleja j|e pue ‘z 1ed
"H4D 6 Y961 JO 12Y SIYBIY IA1D 3Y3 JO [A S[ILL 1M ddueldwiod o}
PaHwwod si (LYDIN) 32181Q Asueld| [euoibay |esiuad) yuoN YL
InBRIL

abuassed ay) se sdois awes a3

1e 1ybije pue pieoq IsNW Juepuslie aied [euoslad 3y 150 ou
1e [enplalpul 2]qiBi[e Y1 Yyuim apu Aew Juepualie ased [euosiad
v ‘uoiuedwod Jo yuepualie a.ed jeuossad e Aq palueduwiodde
30 9Y5/3Y 1eY] SPUSWIWIODSI 1211151 9Y] ‘SIY) Puokaq
9DURISISSE SPAIU [BNPIAIPUI Ue J] 'SWRY| uo-Alled 1o sbuibuojaq
|euosiad s[enplAIpUl 3Y) PEOJUN JO PEO| 10U [[IM INg ‘SN

93 440 10 u0 136 01 jenpraipul ue 1sisse ||Im Jojelado sng By

wod'sngan|gaylaply

12 31I54aM INO ISIA 10 1S /0 90T (998) |22 dses(d uonewou
310W 404 "9IAISS SIY) 10) 1502 OU S} 349y "8[qI619 usuesresed
YAy se QLYDN a3 Ag payiiied aq pue ‘|euoissajosd jesipaw e
Aq payuan uolewojul 341 aAey ‘uojied|dde ue 319)dwod 0y
Pa9U [|Im 3DIAISS SIYL 10} PSISPISUOD 3 01 YSIM OYM S|eNPIAIPU|

"92IAI3S SNQ PaAxXY Ay} asn

10UURD OYM SIIH|IQeSIP Yum suosiad 10y S3|AIDS UoelIodsuel
LMONRUIISOP 0} UIBLIO, 318 953Y| "SAIM[IGESIP YMm suosiad
Buiyijenb oy speos pajanelb Jo/pue pased uo 3jiw e o v 01 dn
«X3l,, |[1M SNQ 3IN0J PAXY aY3 ‘seale 3SOY] SPISINO $3IN0L 1BY10
[|e 404 'soe] Jo umo] 3y pue ejoueds] Jo A1) Y3 UIYIM 3DIAIDS
usueneled yQqy ue sapiroid osje GLYDN S1[IGesIP Yam
suosiad BuiAyijenb Jog -3|qissadde J1ey3(3aym ase S3D1Y3A ||y
sanl|Igesiq Yim suosiad buiaiasg

uo11e43do o uoseas Buunp SAYAITOH TV uo papiacid 33195
:sAepijoH

CAITYED
9314-3Je4 3)€ S3IN0I PaXY || PUE 2IN0Y UIBID AS] L€ 3YL
:sa1e4

-

dois sng pawit O

InH Butwiop 107
A3j{pA YS S0DL

gs uuy ysniqabos
gN uuj uoydwvy e
Py esiweys .

py Aoy _,

Iseyuag *
— padiaw B| ap oulwe)
PY mu_< znJi)

-

4 gN abpo7 AajpA sooy
py Jsnuold .,

/1o 24021 0[qaN 7 S, IS

GN Y4Dd UOSID 11y ; Py 43IIS
SUON O|gand Jop 0ased .
m%mmno< M\“m_wi m w_ S A2)UID UONURALD)
3 6N 3Bp07 0U0Y e11D€}4 B| 3P OUJWE) 7§ BZR|d DIAID
1S sjoo.lg

120ungujo7 s,y -
gN u1abpoq |pqep

y2.4ny> 031qand |3
pY zanbsai4/py e B $9-57

N

121u32 1jOS SOVLY
¥9-SN B 0SL-WN

Lw 2414 UOWILIOD)
3bpiy |1end B 05 L-WN

Py sewiuy se/py UOWAT 2 051 -AN

131U3D AUNWWO?) 0235 0A0IIY

OET-WN R 0S1-WN

U331 ASL LY E




VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Consideration to Approve Resolution 2023-534, in support of
the USBR, Water Smart Grant application

DATE: April 25,2022

PRESENTED BY: John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village Staff have pursed as directed sources of grant funding including an application for
the Water Smart Grant, a water use efficiency project to the United States Bureau of
Reclamation. It that process the Village has obtained dozens of letters of support for the project,
including Village citizenry. Those support letters along with the project application and the
required Resolution of support authorizing the application for the project are scheduled to be
submitted this week to USBR for approval.

The grant does require match funding, which can be from the Village capital outlay funding.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Approval of the Council Resolution 2023-
534, to authorize completing application to the USBR for the WaterSmart Grant program for
efficiency projects.



Village of Taos Ski Valley

PO Box 100, 7 Firehouse Road, Taos Ski Valley, NM 87525
(575) 776-8220 (575) 776-1145 Fax

E-mail: visvi@vtsv.ore Website: www.visv.org

Mayor Pro Tem, Thomas Wittman:
Council: Henry Caldwell, Brent Knox,
J. Christopher Stagg, Thomas Wittman

April 25, 2023

Resolution No. 2023-534
Village of Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico

Whereas the Village of Taos Ski Valley has discovered through a Village Water Study that there is
an 80% unaccounted lack of water supplied in the distribution system and the water system needs
rehabilitation

Whereas the Village experienced two emergency events during times of highest demand this season
that left major portions of the Village without water service for days at a time. Some services had not
fully recovered for weeks.

Whereas the Bureau of Reclamation funding opportunity and grant application is supported by
Village and larger community.

Whereas the Village of Taos Ski Valley has submitted an application to the WaterSMART program
of the Bureau of Reclamation in support of infrastructure improvements to its water distribution
system.

This resolution was presented and affirmed during the April 25" meeting of the Village of Taos Ski
Valley local government, during which the required quorum was present.

NOW THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE VILLAGE
OF TAOS SKI VALLEY, NEW MEXICO THAT:
e John Avila, Chief Administrative Officer, has the legal authority to enter into an agreement
on behalf of the Village of Taos Ski Valley.
e This governing body has reviewed and supports the application submitted to the Water
SMART Program on its behalf.
e This governing body will work with Reclamation to meet established deadlines for entering
into a grant or cooperative agreement with the Bureau of Reclamation.

Tom Wittman
Mayor Pro-Tem

Ann Marie Wooldridge
Village Clerk



Village of Taos Ski Valley Water Use Efficiency Project
Village of Taos Ski Valley
7 Firehouse Lane
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico
87525

John Avila
Chief Administrative Officer
P.O. Box 100
Taos Ski Valley, New Mexico
87515
lavilatwvisv.org

575-776-8220, ext. 1

EIDRAFT



Technical Proposal

Table of Contents

I. Executive Summary

Il. Project Location

l1l. Technical Project Description

IV. Applicant Category and Eligibility of Applicant
V. Performance Measures

VI. Evaluation Criteria



I. Executive Summary
3/16/2023
Village of Taos Ski Valley
Taos Ski Valley, Taos County, New Mexico
Project Summary:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley (VSTV), with support from Dennis Engineering ('ompan}':k. will improve
municipal water system infrastructure in Tao Ski Valley, northeast of Taos, New Mexico. The VTSV
water system which supports a population of 70 year-round residents and an influx ofi20,000 visitors each
year, suffers from annual average unaccounted-for water of 80% of the total water supplied by the
Phoenix Spring Complex and Gunsite Spring, not including the Phoenix Spring overflow, with massive
water loss of up to 74% during periods of peak demand from December through March. Unaccounted-for
water results in additional expenditures for electrical and chemical costs, which is an unnecessary burden
on the village and its water consumers. Since 2014, the estimated water loss is approximately 135,000
gallons per day. VTSV suffers from drought conditions, high fire risk, avalanche, and is located in a
special wind zone. Taos Valley Watershed is listed as one of the top ten at-risk watersheds in the country.
Ongoing statewide water planning studies suggest that climate change impacts in the VTSV planning area
will likely include increasing temperatures, decreased snow pack, and earlier runoff, all of which may
affect the quantity and timing of discharge from the Phoenix Springs Complex and Gunsite Spring. With
the expected decrease in water supply, it is vital that infrastructure that permits such volume of
unaccounted-for water be addressed in order to increase water use efficiency in VTSV. In order to address
these current and future concerns, VTSV will need to replace 25,630 linear feet of pipe which have been
pinpointed as the locations of leakage throughout the water system, and install 31 gate valves, 25 fire
hydrants, and 436 coil pits. The cost and timeline to complete the scope of this entire project is beyond
the guidelines of this funding opportunity and has therefore been divided into phases in order to address
the most egregious structural sources of water loss within the village system, and be limited to the
replacement of 10,000 linear feet of pipe, 3 6” gate valves, 9 6” fire hydrants, 200 meters, and associated
construction costs. These infrastructure improvements will benefit the village and its residents, as well as
Lake Fork, Phoenix Spring, and Williams Lake, all of which suffer from severe drought conditions which
are forecasted to worsen with climate change. This project, supported by findings from the Village of
Taos Ski Valley NM Water Master Plan, has been endorsed by numerous elected officials, government
agencies, and water users. It is estimated that this project will take 6.5 months, which must take place
during summer months due to the high altitude and low temperatures during winter in the area, with an
estimated completion date of November 2024 starting construction no earlier than September 30, 2023.
This project does not involve Federal land.

I1. Project Location

Village of Taos Ski Valley Water Use Efficiency Project is located in Taos Ski Valley, Taos County, New
Mexico approximately 19 miles Northeast of Taos, New Mexico. The project latitude is 36.596272, and
the project longitude is -105.449730. Below are maps of the Village of Taos Ski Valley, and of its water
distribution system.



Fl i v v




I11. Technical Project Description

Through collaboration with DEC, the project will include road work as much of the water distribution
system lies under the Village roads. As detailed in the timeline, construction will only take place from
March-October due to inhospitable weather conditions that make construction unfeasible in the area.
VTSV has therefore organized the project to allow for planning activities to take place over the late fall
and winter months, with procurement and construction activities beginning in spring and carried through

over the summer months. The project activities included in the table below detail the technical

specifications of each line item, the number or length required, and associated construction and design

activities to support these efforts. While this project is a phase of a larger effort to improve on weaknesses
within the VTSV water distribution system, only project activities represented in the budget and narrative
have been included.

Estimated| Unit Price
tem Description nit Extended Amount
pio u Quantity | Opinion
1 [Construction Soft Costs (Staking, QC Testing, Erosion and Sediment o
! Control, Traffic Control, Mobilization/Demaobilization) <o $344,000.00
Pavement Palch, Including Placement and Compaction of 4" HMA, 6"
C Thick Aggregate Base Course, Complete In Place = oo $150.00 $15.000.04
Furnish And Instail 6" Class 350 DI Waterline, Including Trenching.
4 20,000.
B Backfill, Fittings. Etc., Complete In Place LF 4000 200 $620,000.0¢
Fumish And Install 6" Gate Valve Assembly, Complete w/ Valve Box
4 And Concrete Collar = 3 §$2.500.00 $8.000.00
5 |Fumish And Install 6™ Fire Hydrant Assembly, Complete In Place EA 8 $8.000.00 $75.200.00
6 |Connect To Existing Water Line 4" - 8" Diameter. Compiete In Place EA 7 $2.,000.00 $13.600.00
7 E:larcn;sh And Install 3/4™ SDR 9 HDPE Service Line, Complete in LF 6000 $65.00 $390,000.00
8 |Fumish And Install 3/4™ Meter Coil Pit Assembly. Complete in Place EA 200 $3.000.00 $&00.000.00
9 Subtotal Estimate for Construction $2,066,000.00
10 Contingency on Construction Subtotal] 15% $309.900.00
11 NMGRT (Use Rate)| 8.8125% $209.000.00
12 Total Estimate for Construction $2,585,000.00
Professional Services on Construction Subtotal
Design Phase Services
13 |(Design survey. Contract Book, NMSSPW Technical Specifications 1 LS $246,000.00 $246,000.00
and Construction Drawings)
Construction Phase Services
14 |(Bidding & Negotiations, Construction Contract Administration and 1 LS $129.000.00 $129.000.00
Observation}
Additional Services
s Surveying and Geotechnical Invesiigations) 1 NETE $13,000.00 $13.000.00
16 Subtolal Estimate Professional Services $388.000.00
17 NMGRT (Use Rate)| 7.6875% $30.000.00
18 Total Professional Services $418,000.00
19 Total Opinion of Probable Project Cost $3.000,000.00




Iv. Applicant Category and Eligibility of Applicant

The Village of Taos Ski Valley as a local government entity with water power delivery authority is a
Category A applicant located in New Mexico.

V. Performance Measures

In 2021, VTSV and Taos Ski Valley, Incorporated enlisted Glorieta Geoscience, Inc. (GGI) and Dennis
Engineering Company (DEC) to conduct a Water Master Plan which highlighted data-supporting findings
for six years (2014-2020) of unaccounted-for water in an effort to quantify future water supply needs and
the water available to meet those needs. Upon competition of this project, VTSV will enlist GGI and
DEC again to evaluate improvements to the water system as pertains to unaccounted-for water, water
usage, and water supply. VTSV already has in place a monitoring and data management plan, as well as
necessary equipment to monitor streamflow and water usage, as a part of the State of New Mexico’s 50-
year water plan to asses projected effects of climate change on water availability. VTSV participates in
the Climate and Water Science Advisory Team and provides input into the State’s Water Resiliency
Assessment forum. As a part of this project, we will complete monthly post-implementation monitoring
activities up to six months after implementation of the on-the-ground project. Long-term monitoring of
performance will also take place after project construction is complete, but will fall on the responsibility
of VTSV and its partners.

In the short-term (monthly monitoring within six months of project completion), will include monitoring
streamflow of Phoenix Spring Complex, Gunsite Spring, precipitation and snow water flow; and
unaccounted-for water and demand within the VTSV water system by collecting weekly water level data
and water meter data within the water distribution system for six months after project completion.

VI. Evaluation Criteria
Project Benefits

With such severe water loss within the water distribution system, the ecology around VTSV suffers from
low water levels in Fork Lake and Phoenix Springs, which heats up the remaining water at the source.
The natural environment, including plant and animal species, fish and wildlife habitats thrive with cold
water at the water source, which is best sustained with higher levels of water. The project will increase
water supply throughout the year regardless of the human strain on the water source. With more efficient
water use by the Village, drought conditions will be better mitigated.

Water Management and Infrastructure Improvements Benefits

It is difficult to estimate the amount of water that will be made available at Fork Lake and Phoenix
Springs due to project activities, as the entirety of water loss will not be addressed within the scope of this
project. Representatives from DEC have made assurances that unaccounted-for water will be reduced, and
with the addition of geographically-competent customer meters, better, more reliable, and more accurate
readings will be available to the staff at Taos Ski Valley Public Works. This will enable Village
government to better determine the locations of remaining system leaks and prioritize further
infrastructure improvements.

Multiple Benefits

Improvements to the water system in VTSV will have residential, commercial, recreational, and
municipal benefits. Already reliant on the Village water system include 70 year round residents and
20,000 annual visitors who occupy 124 single family residential units, 312 multi-family units, and 198



hotel units; 155,272 square feet of commercial usage; a world famous alpine ski resort and recreational
fishing of species of trout (including Rainbow, Brown, Brooks, and Rio Grande Cutthroat trout); and
municipal operations including the local fire department. With improved water infrastructure, the impact
on Lake Fork, Phoenix Spring, and Williams Lake will also provide improved water supply to Acequia
Association, Amigos Bravos, and Taos Pueblo which derive their water supply from the same sources.
With more efficient use of that water supply, we expect to see rivers, lakes, and streams support higher
water levels, enhanced water-based recreation (including trout fishing), and more sustainable fish and
wildlife habitats.

Collaborative Planning

Please find in the appendixes, the Village of Taos Ski Valley NM Water Master Plan, prepared for the
Village of Taos Ski Valley and Taos Ski Valley, Incorporated in a collaborative process by Glorieta
Geoscience, Inc. and Dennis Engineering Company, with attached hydrology assessments, geohydrologic
and isotopic investigation of Phoenix Spring, well records, geotechnical engineering services report by
GEO TEST, and technical memorandum including hydrant and meter testing reports. TSVI hired GCI and
DEC to conduct this water study, as water was determined as a top priority for the ski resort, VTSV, and
the TIDD. Additional support for the water study included stakeholders with diverse interests including
water management interests, municipal, Tribal, environmental, and recreational users, including Taos
Valley Watershed, communities of Arroyo Seco and Arroyo Hondo, as well as Tribal Presidents from
Taos Pueblo. Top concerns included water sourcing and most efficient water use stemming from findings
supported by the Source Water Protection Plan (NM Rural Water Association).

The proposed project is supported by recommendations found within the Village of Taos Ski Valley, NM
Water Master Plan which was prepared on December 16, 2021 in order to evaluate the ability of VTSV to
meet future water demands, especially during periods of peak use around the winter holidays and spring
break, given natural (spring flow) and engineering (distribution system) constraints. The plan addresses
issues including: streamflow, unaccounted-for water within the distribution system, reliability of water
meters within the water distribution system, water storage and supply, impacts of climate change on water
resources including ecological impacts, reliability of the water supply for human and ecological purposes,
and others.

The Water Master Plan outlines seven priorities to the improvement plan for the Village water
distribution system. Priorities 1-4 have already been addressed. The remaining priorities have been
included in this funding request in order to address the most egregious of water concerns within the
distribution system.

Sections relevant to this project are:

Climate Forecast PAGE 34

Recommendations PAGE 38

Recommendations PAGE 130

Section 3.3 UNACCOUNTED-FOR WATER (WATER LOSS) PAGE 149

Table 3-1. HISTORIC UNACCOUNTED-FOR WATER PAGE 149

Figure 3-1. UNACCOUNTED-FOR WATER VS. DEMAND PAGE 150

Section 5 RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTS TO ADDRESS UNACCOUNTED-FOR WATER
PAGE 157

Stakeholder Support for Proposed Project



This project has wide support from residents and businesses from the village community as well as local
government offices. Included in this application are letters of support from a number of homeowners,
Albuquerque Bernalillo County Water Utility Authority, Predock Condominiums Homeowners
Association, Lyon Brokerage, Inc, Taos Ski Valley Chamber of Commerce, and Taos Ski Valley, Inc
which represent residential, municipal, commercial, and recreational water users. There has been no
opposition to the proposed project.

Readiness to Proceed

VTSV has access to the land where project activities will take place, as well as the source of its water
supply and treatment. Additionally, the New Mexico Drinking Water Bureau has been notified of VTSV’s
interest in pursuing project activities and have received no hesitation from the bureau. Some additional
design will be required prior to construction in order to identify priorities within the water distribution
system. Survey and field recon will be conducted at the beginning of the project during November and
December 2023, while design drawings are developed from November 2023-March 2024 when
construction can begin in the Village.



DPAIRIAUAE

poday

ﬁ.u_.q.w.m—...—.m.?b -
pue Sunonuojy

aseyd uonsnnsuo)) | 2seyd uononnsuoy

H

€380
£T-AON

SR Hononnsuo Yy

9

sBmmep
uonIN[EUe)
E]

pamdas

sEmmeIp.

uodal1

jowenue) udisep doppasg  pRy Aeamg

3

a

b

WRYnSU0S
0] 49
]

9zZ-Aewy
9z-1dy
9z-1ew
‘92-Q34
9z-uer
S2-23Q
Sz-AON
ST-120
gsz-das
-Gz-8ny
sz-|nf
gz-unf
sz-hepw
sz-1dy
sz-1eN
52-qad
gz-uer
2230
¥Z-/ON
vZ-10
vz-das
vz-Bny
ve-|nr
ve-unp
vZ-Aew
ve-1dy
vZ-1eiN
2934
vz-uer

€200

"

- o

:ue[d uonejuswa[duy



Performance Measures

Upon competition of this project, VTSV and Taos Ski Valley, Incorporated will enlist the Department of
Public Works to evaluate improvements to the water system as pertains to unaccounted-for water, water
usage, and water supply. VTSV already has in place a monitoring and data management plan, as well as
necessary equipment to monitor streamflow and water usage. VTSV participates in the Climate and Water
Science Advisory Team and provides input into the State’s Water Resiliency Assessment forum. As a part
of this project, we will complete monthly post-implementation monitoring activities up to six months
after implementation of the on-the-ground project with support from master meters contributed as a match
support to this application by TSVI. Long-term monitoring of performance will also take place after
project construction is complete, but will fall on the responsibility of VTSV and its partners.

In the short-term (monthly monitoring within six months of project completion), will include monitoring
streamflow of Phoenix Spring Complex, Gunsite Spring, precipitation and snow water flow; and
unaccounted-for water and demand within the VTSV water system by collecting weekly water level data
and water meter data within the water distribution system for six months after project completion.
Performance measures will include:

e  Water measures in to the Village water system
e  Water measures out of the Village water system
e Locations of excessive water usage

e Differentials of seasonal usage

e  Water pressure

¢ Customer water costs

VTSV will also look closely at the qualitative benefits of this project by collecting feedback from end
users, including residents and outdoor recreational visitors. These performance measures were chosen
because they are measures that can be read using water meters that can sustain accurate readings at high
altitudes and at very low temperatures, and because these measures will help VTSV better identify
ongoing water loss locations. Additionally, the cost to the customer is a concern for end-users. With more
efficient water use supported by improved infrastructure, we expect the financial impact on the customer
to be reduced as well.

VTSV will monitor improved streamflows, locations of excessive water usage, water pressure and other
water measures in and out of the Village water system on an on-going basis, even after completion of the
project. The Village Department of Public Works is tasked with monitoring, maintaining, protecting, and
ensuring the future of VTSV’s infrastructure. The Department conducts annual reports on the status of
village drinking water, detailing where drinking water is sourced and what it contains. With support from
this funding opportunity, customer meters will be improved and allow for other measures of a healthy
water system to be included in that annual water report, including improvements to the system, amount of
water loss reduction, etc.

Presidential and DOI Priorities

This project helps address the Biden-Harris Administration’s E.O. 14008: Tackling the Climate Crisis at
Home and Abroad, specifically Sec. 211(d), “To assist agencies and State, local, Tribal, and territorial
governments, communities, and businesses in preparing for and adapting to the impacts of climate
change...” and Sec. 212 in supporting construction and engineering workers building new American



infrastructure. This project will address a considerable percentage of infrastructure weaknesses within the
VISV water system that contribute to the up to 74% unaccounted-for water, which will increase water
use efficiency within the village and increase water supply at the source, promoting ecological benefits
and benefiting downstream water users especially as climate change continues to perpetuate and worsen
drought conditions in the area.

Climate Change

This project will address a considerable percentage of infrastructure weaknesses within the VTSV water
system that contribute to the up to 74% unaccounted-for water, which will increase water use efficiency
within the village and increase water supply at the source, promoting ecological benefits and benefiting
downstream water users especially as climate change continues to perpetuate and worsen drought
conditions in the area. Additionally, 6” class 350 DI Waterline has a service life of 100 years, meaning
that the improvements to the water distribution system supported by this funding opportunity will provide
mentioned benefits for the next century.

While Taos Valley Watershed is listed as one of the top ten at-risk watersheds in the country, VTSV is
also at high risk of drought and wildfire, and is located in a special wind zone. Two of the end users of the
water distribution system are the local fire department and system fire hydrants. With reduced water loss,
which will also boost water pressure, the fire department will have more reliable and effective access to
sufficient water supply on calls, better equipping the force to fight, extinguish, and mitigate wildfires and
structural fires.

Disadvantaged or Underserved Communities

VTSV is located in a rural part of Northern New Mexico, about 20 miles outside of Taos, using a
single access road. The Village is home to 70 individuals throughout the year, but is visited by up to
20,000 during the ski season. Unlike other similarly rural and sparsely populated towns or villages in
New Mexico, the Village has a median household income of $63,661, making the Village ineligible for
many state and federal programs. The Village operates as a very small place serving extremely high
volumes of visitors who put pressure on infrastructure which are costly to repair, replace, and maintain.
Without a sufficient tax base to fund costly infrastructure projects, VISV looks for creative opportunities
to fund needed improvements to its infrastructure and public services. VTSV also suffers from
disproportionate environmental stressors, including one of the top ten at-risk watersheds in the
country, high risk of drought, wildfire, and avalanche, and is located in a special wind zone.

Tribal Benefits

While this project is focused on VISV, which is not located on Tribal land, the benefits of this project
will extend to Tribal land. Phoenix Spring serves water usage in VISV, including Taos Ski Valley,
Incorporated, Acequia Association, Amigos Bravos, and Taos Pueblo. By reducing or eliminating the
majority of leakage throughout the VTSV water infrastructure and increasing the efficiency of VISV
water usage, the other stakeholders in Phoenix Spring streamflow will benefit.



Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion of water leak detection technology, procurement

DATE: April 25, 2022

PRESENTED BY: Tom Wittman Mayor Pro-Tem, Anthony Martinez Public Works Director,
John Avila, Village Administrator

STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended
BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The Village of Taos Ski Valley has experienced emergency water leaks that have had to be located
under challenging conditions and the Water Study conducted on behalf of the Village shows the
need for locating leaks and updating water distribution facilities. One of the technologies used in
the state is Arial Detection. The KCIS firm has a process using arial patrols for detecting water
leaks on municipal water systems. They have experience providing this service in the State for
other municipalities and can provide a proposal for service

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Discussion of the arial detection technology
for applicability on the Village Water delivery system.



VILLAGE OF TAOS SKI VALLEY
Village Council
Agenda Item

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Discussion and Direction of Draft FY2024 budget for Preliminary
Budget preparation in May 2023

DATE: April 25, 2023

PRESENTED BY: Carroll Griesedieck/ John Avila, Village Administrator
STATUS OF AGENDA ITEM: New Business

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED: Not Recommended

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: As per New Mexico State Statute and the Department of
Finance and Administration (DFA), All municipalities are required to submit an annual budget.
The Preliminary Budget is due by June 1, 2023, and the Final Budget is due July 31, 2023. Further
budget refinements should be planned for the regular May 23 meeting. Some suggested items are;
Village Pay Matrix update, accommodating the increase of FY23 entry pay to $17.50/hour, FY23
general salary adjustments and to address the compensation compression caused by those changes,
comprehensive review and vetting of Village fee structures, continue desk audit/process review
and; (Attached)

In preparation for the Budget process, Staff have followed the DFA instruction and Finance
Calendar, by getting Department input and conducting a Budget Work Study for Community
information. To prepare for the rest of preliminary budget submission requirements, attached is a
copy of the Initial Budget Draft (Attachment A). The fund balances which are included are for the
end of Q3 on March 31, 2023.

The final Budget is reliant on information of Q4 results and the ending balance of FY2023 which

will update by June 30%.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Discussion of FY2024 Budget presentation
material for Direction to Staff in preparation of the Preliminary Budget.



“Thoughts on water/sewer rates. Numbers for discussion ... before we have to make a decision
... to submit a budget. “

As the budget sits from our meeting on Tuesday April 18th we will need to raise the rates,
without reserve additions appx 36% over the current rates.
This will allow the operations to break even.

The above does not allow for any additions from revenues for reserves. These reserves are
needed to cover some of the following:

1-New Sewer Plant-The estimated life of a sewer treatment plant is appx 30 Years. Using a
current cost of $15,000,000 and using a 2.5% inflation rate it will cost $31,000,000 plus for a
new plant. This does not factor additional costs for technologies such cleaner discharge or
pharma removal/filtration. ‘

Assuming the Village gets 50% of the cost from grants and loans that will leave 50% or appx
815,000,000 for the Village to contribute. To get to that figure using a 2.5% average return we
will need to put appx.$330,000 per year into reserves in order to have the $15 million in 30
years...

2-Water Distribution System-Based on DEC estimates we know that a new distribution system
will cost 38-810,000,000 should have a 30-40 year life if done correctly. We have grants for
appx $2.5 million now which will get us started on the repairs/replacements. Based on the
Jailures we experienced this last winter, time is of the essence.

I do not believe it unreasonable that we will need to find $3-4million of this in the form of loans
and the balance in grants that Chris Stagg said are available to us.

3-Operating Reserves-$250,000 This covers unbudgeted items in normal operations.

4-Emergency Reserves-3200,000 This would cover things like last winter repairs or costs above
the amount in operating reserves.

5-Water Tanks?

6-Major equipment purchases for public works?

Any loans would be revenue based on utility rates.

It would not be unreasonable to have a rate increase of 80% to 100% in our water and sewer

rates PLUS annual increases to cover our wages, materials efc.
We could always look at other sources of revenue based on skier visits, ad valorem etc.



Ales|@

1apjoy a2e(d |HOGH! %000 00°0SZ pled sy
13p|oy 92e(d|00"00T %000 000 0005 . auoydsjay| 95z9
000 000 00 auedold| tsz9 L€
$1933W 10} 000Z+|00°005 8 %TL8I  [ST'99v'y 000059 00°005'9 | Rpurara| eszg [se
S13)3W 104 DST + ZT X §§ + £ZT|00°002°LT %0E6L |6V'68T'T 00'005'T 18UB}uY| 5€
aSea.dul lenuue 0} Q0T+
B Ales|@ %TEEY 00005 ~ S3IAISS [eda

000 MC_._me_MCm GCa9 [43
000 ~ Jooo - - suoniquy B
~ looo “looo B T sijeday Aduagiaw3 o
SS sy ueyy asow ‘Wy 42d[00°000'0z %SS0  |LSvoT 00'00E'6T  |00'005°T s100e43u0) 3pisInof0zz9 |67
00°00¥' %86 TL coooz’z _ @seys sidhojdw3 aredipa-vold| 9519 [z
000 000 AWED_EO._Q aouelnsul ‘_mr_uo_ |44
- %000 00006 anp yieay ‘ssed pis - anuadu) yuesp| o9 [o7]
. %EETC9 00°000°8 . N - - wyad| sz19 [+
Aes %589, |s5°0€T 00°00€ ~ (49yi0) uawhoidwaun srexs vins| sz19 [v7]
00'E€T00T %TL'(9  |86TLL'D 00°000°0T. |oo000’s - aseys ssvAopdwa-yoi4| szro [ |
%ET8E 00°0S€ soueansuj uosip| seT9 [z |
%IY6E 000v6'T - - aoueunsu) eauag| peT9 |17 |
1 %ST'9E 00°09T - aoueunsu; 9yn| g£19 [ot |
1l %T6°LS 00°0000¢ - Sdueinsul yesH| 7zt [st
%106 2860L°C 00°000'€ {paJnsu yjas) soueinsul dwod sidom| TZI9 |81
%859 00'005'9 - AWILIAAQ 318 - saLejes| STT9 [or |
%68°0L 00'000°TS R 191 - sauejes| 719 [t |
'SISNIX3 y1
€1
9/ TSL'ETY 65 THETTT 0L9VL'8VE 0L°9v2'85T 'SINNIAITYH TVL0L z
Il
12q:83q:403 ynua fpe x| 00 000577 %00'L€  |00°0055S 00/0000ST  |0o'000°05 - €0 wouy ‘uy Jaysuen| zooe ot |
. 00°0 N awoou| 3sas33ul| S00L | 6 |
E %9'sz  |es1oT ~ |oooop S/M U0 81y uig 'saa1nias/y sa81eyd 1ay10| ooz | B |
%ST'96  [00'000's  |00°00Z‘S N o - enuenayseyio| szov (¢ |
mou Joy 38ueyd ou|0p'0S9°2/T %C8LL  |L8THT'SET 00'0S9°2LT 00°059'£8T anuanay saes Jorem 010y | 9 |
9/'1009 68'96b°ST 0£'96t'ST 0£°96¥'ST aduejeg uuudag| tooo | s
ET0C/TE/E ‘ANNIATY 4
aisodo¥d | 198pnqyo%|  jempy 193png [avy aisodo¥d [so% o B & |
$910U 4707 HZ0ZA4 Q1A €20ZAd| QA £20ZA4 £20Z A4 €Z0ZAd uondudsag Junoxy | ¢
(007105) 10 - Bunnesado J93eMm T

z X | M A 1 ) g

_ A _
v LIdIHXz



&

€ZE€9 YUm papnjaul

S19}3W 10} BJIX ‘BUO OJB £7£978 0ZEQ

9U0 01B £7E98 0TES

Ales|E

SS WY WO g

SS NV woyy

2||3se) Ul Junodde
3U0 8q ||IM ETE9 B ZTEY)

Ajuo Aypiadoud
J3pjoy 3oejd

X

A

- | 9c'voo’e | | o 18

g0 01 531 . 60 03 sayy. 08
9£'£L0L'9 94’1009 0L'16'9 0L'v16° - ‘awodu| I9N 6
00'7v0'L0v €8'6£€'80C 00°ZE8'TYE 00'2E8'1ST -  ‘sasuady] |ejo) |23
000 st
000 . - v

00'TEL'S %000 00°'TEL'S 00'TEL'S A3 1G9P JjU.) Ja3eMm eulydey TSEOH LM 104 z006 |[Ee
000 T |z 2n40521 paunba. vasn g9 01 ajsuesy MaN| 2006 |u|
00'660'VE %EE'EY 00°9/b'T€ 00'9Lb'TE %0Z 3ul/und ueol yasn €9 03 13y5ueJL MIN| 7006 [T
00'0 - saniasay 04| zoos |oz |
000529z | %000 00052°9Z 0005297 ~ UBOT UDI3E3S UOIEULIO|YD 9/ T# §1M 104 7006 |69 ]
- 000 Z€ san4asaY Juswdinbl W0 J04| zooe |89 |

000 000 :1N0 SHIASNVHL L9

000 000S$ Jan0 -19430 |ende)| gzeg |99
00'000°'s %000 |oo000z 000007 666v$-000T$ |001 78 Juawdinba jeyden|ezeg |9 |
000 - B s1assy juawdinb3 jeyidey| zzeg | 79 |

00°00% %00°'0 00°00% 00°00% cenvﬁm.u:ou_ aoﬂﬁcﬁﬁmﬁe qell ozL9 e
|oo‘oos %2979 |6O'ETE 00°00S 00:00S. | & .m_ant%ﬁcsw sagiaias Bujisal geq| 9T/9 [ |
00°0 %00°0 00002 00°002 saseyaand 0o B Juawidinby jjews - qet|sT/9 B8

000 sied ) L_mnmm HCQEQ:._UM -qgel#T1L9 09

%000 00'5Lp - sa)ddns »g sjedwayd qe| z1/9 |65

000 'SISNIXI 8V 85
%00°0 00°058 - Bues| peyg [cs|

%000  |0070 00°007 walq J3d 18 [Pedl| zevg 95|

000 toum;mcwm >ucmmbE$ asuadx3 |an4| 8Ty9 |[ss

looo _ sleyuasjuswdinb3| zegg [ |

( %EEET  [00°08 00009 Bunsay apisinp| 1eeg s
00°000°0T %IE9Ey  |0z'9zL's 00000z - sueqd g Jeday waisAs|ezeg  [zs
00°000'T %000 000 00°000'T 13Y0 - saseyound |00) g Juawdinby jlews|zzeg [T |
00°008'T %1917  |00°68¢ ~ |oooo8't 13430 - suied 73 Jieday Juawdinba|ozeg  [os |
00 oo¢ %v6'90T |e80z€ “loo0o¢ - - afeisod| 81e9 |6 |
%0T'€E  |eoTeS 00°000‘T ) 3dd| 2189 [8v |

%96°ST 00°005°T o o ~ auemyos| 91e9 [z7 |

000 ~ sadieyyyuealsteg  [ov |

%000 (SN 00 008 saonou/sdiysiaquaw/saaj/sang| vTe9 [ov |

00°000°8 %I8LT |61'926 00°002's 9y10 - say|ddns 3 sjearein| s1eg [ov |
00°000% %89'LST  |€5'929°€ 00°00€°C 43430 - sajqeunp-uou g siesway)| zreg [ev |
%65 66 00’000z (Pun4 'suj 135 IN 03) sso1 g Auigert| ozzg [er |

%000 00°005 - ~ segjeamen| 6579 |17 ]




g

[esaua3[00°000°01 %0S'T- |000SI- 00°000°0T 00°000'0T sayddng g sieusien| eTeg [ov |

000 R o B - Susiuanpy| otes [ee
000 | | ) M| esz9 [
Asusone|oo000'0T %(TT€ [0Z/IT'e  |00000°0T 00'000°0T ) o eda1| oez9 ¢ |

000 yuej euiyaey| szzg [er
000 I | 019 ‘Buiapows Jsrem IyBisuno dojanpay 134 - BuiBu3 5779 [SE|
dwnd 1915009|00°000'52 %00°0 |ooooo'sz 00°'000°ST ~ wajsAs dwnd yue] eunyoey - Supsauisul 5779 v |
~ |e12ua8|00'000's8 %00°0 00°000'58 0000058 |esausD - Buisaauldus 5779 e |
000 juawdo|aAap suilds 1y8isuno|gzzg 143
syuespAy{00°000°002 000 o uone|jesu| syuespAH 1€ |
juawsaoedas aui| 00 000°008 000 - Juawade(das auj| Ja1epm ot |
dwind J935000|00°000°052 U] JIBA BUIYIEY 10} SI0JIEIIUOD _ 67 |
%.L'T¢ |€6'216'90T  |00°000°0SZ 00°000°05¢ - $10100I0D BPISINO 0279 |7 |

:asuadxy 12

o 9z |
90°8TZ'T1S'C SSYPZ'0TE  |/1'STL'POT'T  LT'STLVITT - 'anuanay |ejo) st |

000 2

. 000 000 ] S9AJ3saJ p|ing 0} - TQ wody J9ysuest| 106 |f¢

x|loo'TeL's 00'TEL'S 00'TEL'S - TSEO# YUeL J2IeM eulydey 8.LM- TO WoJj Jajsued(| 1006 2]

x|00°0529¢ 00°052'9Z 00°0SZ'92 UOIBULIOIYD 9/T GLM - TO wosy saysuesl| toos |1z

sA21 410 bZA4 21915504 %|00°000°09T N - 410 sAS Jarep TS woup ulsaysuesi| Toog [0z
|eq £ZA4 10203 X|00°000'09 - 410 SAS Ja1eM TS wouy uisysuedt| 1006 |6t |
¢x|00°000°00v 00°000'05  |00°000°05 00°000°0S o €y woyy ursaysuess| Tooe [er|
passsiw aunr/Ae zzoz snjd JA 1 104 x|00°000°06T %vT'T9 |92°009's8  |G0000'0T 00°000°0TT 149 9oejdas g0 maN saysueat| zooe [T ]
000 o NI SYIISNVHL o1 ]

umouyun dosddy aafe|si83a7 yz A4 ST
00°000'05< ~ |ooo _ ~ siieda) walsAs Ja1em 144D 1uesS piemeqns WN v1 |

00°000'0S %000 00°000°05 0000005 €1 |

00°000°002 %000 00'000'00Z  |00°000'00C | Bl

000 _ o doiddy anpesi8a €zad| 9sor [T1 |

0005 %000 00°0S l0005 awoou| 3sasa3ul-anuanay| sooz  [or |

00°000's8€ %000 00'000'S8€  |00°000'S8E 7TOTAS 1915008 91S-€6£74-17 dVS AINN 6 |

00'000°00T %0£'€  |L0°0S6'y 00°000°05T 00'000°0ST  PH/1Z0ZA4 UoRels duwing 4335008 815 0v223-0Z dvs aawn| 090y [

00°0 anuanay Juelo g 1M a1e1s| 090y | ¢ |

00005 00°000°5? 10000052 (59210435 Joy sagieya 1ay1o0) nag warshs sarem| ovoy [ 9]

90°'£89°08T TTY69'69T  |LT'v69'69T LT'769'69T aoueeg Suiuuidag| tooo [ |

£T/TE/E :anuanay b

a350d0¥d | 198pnq oo  |empy 198png ray a3Isodoyd (& |

vZ0Z A4 QLA €£20ZA4| QLA €202Ad €207 A4 £20ZAd uondiasaq| sunony |

| (00v€S punj mau) 1y - uonepasdaq s193em T

z | A X M | A [ 1 ) 7




90'£89'081 ] - B B 95

40 031 5313 ss

90°6EL'ELT 90'/B9'08T |LT'SPT'LES LT'SYT'L0S :2wodu| 13N bs

13

006V LEE'T [sv'¢ss'szt Jooosy'zas 00°08t'299 :asuadxy jejo) &

| 15

0095% %00'0 00'0ZS 00°0ZS Wi/Aeday 3024 - 9/ T91M# UBOT BIM VANN| 9Tp8 |05
00°262'SZ %000 00'82L'ST 00°8ZL'ST - ulld/Aeday 58 9LTELM# UBOT BIM VAAIN| STH8 [6v |
00°85¢ %000 | 00087 00'082 j/Aeday 199 - TSE08.LM# UBOT BLM V4INN| 6Tv8 |7 |
00°ELb'8 %000 00Z5t'8 [oo'zsy's B uild/Aeday 3goq - TSE08LM# UBOT 81M VAIWN| 8T8 |27 |
000 DIAN3S 1630 o7 |
dx 41a{00°000°091 S3UI[ 351 “Hue3 1m ) JyBisung doy.4|q||euonippy| zzeg (oo |

dx3 410/00°000°09 S3UI| 3510 Ue3 1M ¥ WySisuns . doydjapas|o| zzes [vr|
dwnd 1215004 |00°000°005 %Y6'E  |9t'£/9°6T 007000'00S 00°000°00S wayshs dwnd euvyoey saamypuadx3 jendes| zzeg [ ]
SJ3IBW J3LLOISND oo.ccc..ccw N 00°0 (pade|dau sia18w LuEBm:u?_maux waisAs| €zg9 Zv |
les2uadl00 005z %000 00°005'Z 00°00S'C - ssedasuawdinby| ozeg [Tr ]

A X M A 1 J |




S

€S'YSY'09 | oc
| . g0 01 mw:m - : 61
_

€S'VSY £5'vSv'09  [000 :9WOdU| 19N 8T
T | o - B (T
00°000°027 0061 00°0 :sasuadx3 |ejo 9T
SA34410 ¥ZA4 2191ss0d X{00'000°09T |euonippe| zooe |st
129 £2A4 3ua2m3 X/ 00"000°09 N o palLyod| zoos |11
| - - ‘TP 01100 SYIISNVHL £l
000 io/nae |00'6T 000 sadseydyjueg| s1eg [t
N o 'sasuadxy| T
) : . o1
£S'vSH'0CT io/nat |€57€46'09  |00°0 :SINUINSY |e10] | 6
R o : : 8
000 i0/AIQ# tS°qE 0000 = | soo4 1oedw| 159493Ul-3NUIAIY L00¢L L
00°00009T io/nar  [66'cev'09 |00 {|t8 W A3Q SAS Jalem-anuanay| oSy | 9
£5vSH'09 000 000 ueleg Buiuudag) 1000 |
€202/1E/¢€ ENEY LY v
d3SOdo¥d |193pnqjo %| |enpdy | Q3SOdOud | a £
v20T A £20ZAd £20ZAd €Z0ZAd uondidsaqg unony | ¢
(00662) 1S 234 1dedw| Aaq sAs so3em i

X _ M _ A _ N _ 1 _ p) e




%006 000/ 00°'000°€
S'€ X188 00£|00°05LT %000 000 00054 00'0SL 103e3usd Ayuaiiawa) asalq /auedo.q|
00'000'T6 %V6'6E | €6'8YE'OE 0000076  |o0°00000T - S TRIRETE
%C8°98 |ST'898 00°000°T
| 000 I s90as (e8| 0gz9  [ve
000 duney g pao adpn|s-Juawageueyy 3l1SEM 33
_ 000 o UoHEABIXD BPISING ‘Hoddns || suoniquy e |
) | 000 I o uenmoszesuereg vo vy 16|
SS 5,V 295 (GO %9E'8T  96'7/8' 00°002‘01 WIASES Jodd) SI010es1uoD 3P ;W
00°000°€ %YSEr | LT'90E°T loooo0's 34eys siahojdwiz--yord 2sedlpai| 919 62
000 asuadxa ||osAed 87
00°006 %0t'0L |70'SES 00°'09£ R aueunsuj uoisip| g9 [z |
00°00T'S %T6'v9  99°680°E 00°09L'y 00094y | adueinsul [euaa| veT9  [9t |
00°0¢Y %9L'T9  6STET 00'SLE 00°'SLE - uemnsul | €19 sz |
%000 |00°0 000051 00°00S'T anp yeay ‘ssed pys - sapuadu) ygeap| ogtg o]
00°0£8'6Z %6E°L9  |8T'6¥0°07 ‘|oo'osz'sz 00°052'62 0 - B vy3id| 8zr9 [er|
Ates|00°00v %SY'Ty  [8L°69T 00°00% 00°00% wawholdwaun aes vins| szr9 [z ]
00°SSS‘TT %6975 |v0°S8S‘S 0000901 00°008°0T aJeys sishoidwa-voi4| szrg [1z |
00°000°8¢ %IT'E9  |€L8ZE'9 00°'00t'sL 00°00t°€L - asueinsuy yyesH| zzi9 oz |
00008 %90'€ET  06'L85 0000t  |00°005% ~ 3oueunsul dwod siasom| Tero 61|
000 yoeg |19 aneat - sauejes| zrre [t
~ [00-00s'z %ST'8T ﬁmo.mom 000052 000052 BWIRISNO-IIMIS 1§ Ja1eM - saLiejes| G119 1]
00°000°00¢ %IEEY S6°LL0°T6 00°00£°0TZ 00'00€°0TT 49Mmag g Jalepn - sauejes| zrre [t
000 'SISNIdX3 ST
000 - ] b1 |
S¥°885'816 %T0'v. |9v°6£/'159 §9'5/5'088  [$9'5/5°088 £l
000 71 |
x|oo000’011 %¥9'€s  [00°000°65 00°000°0TT  [00°000°0TT £0 UaD wouy upgysuesr| toos |t
000 awoouy3sasau| soosz  [ot
00'000°T | %097 [86'T6t 00°000° 00000 35 10} saBIey? sayio/ afsey) soveurs| poos |6
000 @ 78 Ueap syueup (esausp - anuanay| seop |5 |
000 %000 |000 00007 00°00Z $195sy paxid Jo ajes/anuanay ayio| szov |7 |
00°00T'62L %P8'SL |evTL6ZSS 0000T'6Z.  |00°00T‘6ZL s33) adwuss Auan|otoy | 9 |
SY'881'8L 50'9LZ°6€ S9'sLT'6€  [s9'S/76E 4 Bulpus %08 sueu| asuejeq Sujuuidag| tooo | S
gz0z/1e/e ‘INNIAIY v
Q3S0do¥d  [138pnq jo % lenoy 123png ray a3s0do¥d id - € |
YZ0ZA4 OLA €£20ZA4| QLA €20ZAd £20Z A4 £20ZA4 uondudsaq| unony | ¢
_ _ | (00£05) 20 - Buizeiadg 1amas 1
z | A X _ M [ A _ L —C 3 g




&

a0 01 531 | 6L
Sv'vLL't8 St'88Y°'8L S9'0189 S9'0189 awoou| 19N 82 |
LL
00'vT8'0€8 %19'59  |10'152'€LS 00s92'¢28  [00's9s'es8 o ~ :esuadx3(ejo| o |
Sl
£CA4 1IN ut pred|o0°o %00°00T |00°089'TL 00'089'TZ 00°089°TL b
£TA 1INy Ut pled|00°0 %0000T (00798  [00T98 00798 ) &
) B 000 .  ssonm AIDSY <nm:wu2_=uo¢ nm:bgm_z 2 |
€T« TEVT+S668 X [00°8TE'9ET %EE'ES 00'2e8’seT  |00°zEs'seT uF»z_\z_E NVO1 v¥asn-maN i
000 ] o |
x|oo 28z t01 %00°00T 00'¢82'T0T  |00°/8Z'T0T 7 JILANME 69 |
000 cmo_ Aedal 0] £t 0} Jaysuel | 89
000 SaA13sal dn pling 01 zi 03 Jajsued] /9]
000 N80 TE 03 SaAJasay 1uawdinb3-1a suel| 59 |
00'0 o  :1NO SYIISNVHL 59 |
00°0 o wawdinba endesy| zzeg [+ |
%000 00'000'9 00°0009 6v5-000T$ 001 3 Juawdinba - jeydey] €9 |
00°000'9 000 13U03) 54013 .EES 2pisino qe1|
%629 00°000°0T
00'000°€E %0EZTY LS P8I 00°00S'T 00'00S'T [bseysind 100} 1 Juawdinb3 jews - qe1
~|ooosz %L9'9  00°0S 00052 siled g Jsieday uswdinb3 - ge| $1/9 |[e6s
00°000°ZT %SE0L 6110701 00°005'2 sanddns g sieopwayd ger| zrz9  [ss)
T - :SISNIdXT gV =
00°008 %6E'0f  |G8°€0€ 00°000'T 00'000'T - Suiueat| vepg  [ss |
00°008'T %000 | 00002 00007 B walq 1ad g 1enest| zepg  [vs |
00005 %000 | 00005 00005 o asuadx3 (ony| g1p9 [ |
00'000°T %0070 00000T  |00°000°T - sieyuas uawidinby| zegg |75
00°005 %0T'LT  05°S8 00005 00005 ~ 3upsatepisino| 1egg |19
R 000 siled 13 Jedoy waishs| £zeg  [os |
00000 %ESLS  BETOET 00000y 00000t - saseyaund oo 18 Juawdinbg [lews| zzeg  [or |
00°000'8 %IVE  |evese 000008 00°000'8 134310 - siued 13 Jeday yuawdinbi| pzeg  [ar |
00°00%'v %LOEY | OSETY 00096 00096 adeisod| g1E9 |7 |
00°005'Z %Y6'TT  |OV'ELS “|oo00sz 0070057 (sanddns Aiages) 3dd| ¢1€9 [ov|
ss v|0o'056'¢ %Ly vSTIoT 00°00%'E 00°00t'€ o aremyos| oreg  [or |
. 000 000 sadsey)djueg| s1eg  [vr|
ss s,v[00°0£9 %000 | 00°005 sadpou/sdiysiaquisw/saay/sang| pTeg [t |
00'000'CT %BTET | PE'9Z0'T 00°000'TT 1ay1o - s3yddns g sienatey| e1eg  [r |
00°000°0T %799, €6'621'9 00°000'ST 43430 - sa|qednp-uou g sedwayd|  zTeg  [Tr |
Ajuo Aviadoud|oo vep'sy %0000T €6'89T°08 00°000°LZ :EE 'SUI 43S N 01) 55018 Angen| ozz9  [or |
00°000°ST %8Y'6/ 0069861 00'000°9T sep jeameN| 6579 e |
7 A X [ M A 9




000 (84nmdnansiesyul) saumipuadx] _m..:n_mu ZZE8 143
000 - it PRJUIWPY 1 YS/dx3 Sup) ots9 [1s]
000 ] Sunsay %_ﬂzo TEE9 [0S |
000 — €29 |ev |
000 sued Jiedsy Juawdinba| ozeg v
00'0 a aBeisod| greg [uv)
000 o a 8TAd ¥V8 JYSMD ulyai/saBieyd yues| sTe9 o7 |
000 salddns g sieuazey| e€1e9  [ov
000 spuny (e43p3y vasn apne ayduis MIN|  vrze [ |
00°000°0€ %L8'TE STT956 00°000°0€ 0000008 | o aomnias eda1| oez9 (e |
00°000'5Z %000 000 00°000'52 00°000'5Z - o |esauao - Bunaauidul|szzg [ |
00°000'06 %00°0 00'000°002 0000000 ~ SIIp wouy OTT $ZAy UIIINIISUOD (BUY- I MM [1v]
014
o - 0TS JleL pay 3¢ |
v_omw mhouumbcou JSIN LE
s1032e13U0) 3apIsINO|ozze o€ |
T :asuadx3 E2
143
£8'899°00C'T 62°097'22€ 8V'EL1'S9S°T- |8V ELT'S9ST- :9nNUanaY (e301| €€ |
%00'00T 00198 00198 00198 B 159493U1 J4SMD 0 woy Ul s3ysuel ]| 1006 | ee
€2 vl pd{000 %00°001 00089'TL 00°089'TL 00'089'TL (ed1aunid 39SMD 20 wouy ursagsuedt| toos [te |
x|00°000°05 %0070 00000051 00000'0sT | IIBJ 1oys/ad1nias 1g2Q 10y £ woyy Jaysuesl| 1006 |97 |
000 000 sanlasal dn U__:n 0120 EO‘C ._wu_.mcm.h.r 1006 T4
xloo zgz'T01 %00°00T 00°£82°T0T 00°£8Z'T0T 00°£82°T0T - wawAed ueoq 40y 7o wouy sajsues| 1006 |t |
sA31 410 pZAd 2(qissod x|00°000°00€ [euonippe 414 75 wosy ujtagsuest| tooe [z |
1eg ETA4 142N X|00'000°0TT o Pa193|103 41q 2§ wouj ujJajsuest| 1oos [0 ]
000 i - - 'N1 SHIISNVHL 61 |
00°000°005 N D - aay unsme| spoy  [B1 |
looo ) swodur auwnsaaw| goor [zt |
0001 %000 0005 0005 - awoduj 3sasl| spoz |91 |
000 . ~ spasdoad ueot yasn G
000 o dLMM pJemee 0z0zAd spaadosd Aepng jended| gsoy [t
000 spaaaosd Aeping (ende)| o9sop  [e1 |
000 000 - puny ueo] Buinjonay alels srem ueapd| ocop [T
00°00S %00°0 0000006 00°000'06 [aimass 104 s38ieyd Jauno) s324 Jualdojanaq washs omas| Tyoy | L |
000 149 mmw_ELmI t_OI 610V ‘wl
- |z8's’sEr 67 ZEY'BYT 8Y'TS0'6£6'C- |8 TS0'6L6'c- 2ouejeg Buluuidag| 1000 [ |
|  Ezoz/rE/e :anuanay v
Q3S0d0Yd 193pnq jo % jenyy 193png rav Q3S0d0Yd ) - g |
YC0CAd Q1A €202Ad Q1A €20ZAd €202 Ad ETOCAL uonduasag| junorny | ¢
| (ooves pung) zv uoneasdag lamasg 1
z [ A [ X | M A L | B) | s




_ LE'TL8'SET ) - 95 ]
m.O 03 saN L
E- o L8'TL8'8ET 8Y'200'V66'C- |87 200 V66 'C- :awodu) 32N 9L
[ | SL
00°88Z'9ST'T Zv'88E'E8T 00'628'8ZY 00'628'8¢ :as5uadx3 |e30) v
€L
o B 2¢ |
000 10} sjuawAed €9 vdsn ol 13jsuedj TL
000 ) asuadxa asunquipa./Auiso)d Jad gy 01 Jaysuel) [0z |
000 o Buisop 1ad £9 vasn o3 sagsues)| tooe |9 |
000 o -  :1NO SHIISNVHL 89|
000 29 ]
€zad|o00 %06°66 91'098 00'798 00'198 15219)U1/6T0ZA4 391035 199p MIN JusMmD| ezv8 |19 ]
ling ut pred|o0'0 %00°00T BR'6L9°TL 00°089'1L 00°089'TL UL d/6TOZAd 32IAI13s 3q9p MaN J4sMI| zzvs |09 |
00°0ZL'y %66'66 £7'198'S 00:598'S 0002Ly 153.33u) 32|MUSS 1690 UROT dLMM £00Z| EOV8 |65 |
00'895'96 %00°00T 0L TTY's6 00'€Zt'56 00'895'96 (edidupg 2010135 1990 UeOT dLMM £002| Zovs |es |
- 000 . ~ 8TA¥VESAN--dinb3 eiides| szeg [s]
00000005 B dLMM ASY 1InsmeT wouy pied Juawadeydas |33 dx3| szeg |95 |
00°000°00€ 000 R $ 359 dLMM SAJ 310 s1oafoud (enides| zzes  [ss |
00°000°0TT 000 N $ U3LIND g1 MM $A3J 41 s198foud |eden) zzeg v |
000 o ~ juawadeiday g sieday ajoquep €< |
A X M A 1 o] |




(o1

0L'SOLTTT 0z
go 01531 [ 6T
0£'S0L‘T 02504111 000 :9Wodu| N | 81
- N o
00'000°0Tt 00'6T 000 :sasuadxy |e10} 91
$r31 410 vzAd alaissod x{00"'000"00€ leuomippe! zoos | st
Ieq £244 2110 x|00' 000 0T T i ~ pawayod| zoos ([t
i 01 1NO SHIISNVYL €1
00°0 io/nat - |00°6T 000 N  sasieydjueg| sieg o
3 ~ :sesuadxy 1T
- | 0t
0£°SOLTTY io/nae |02y TTT 10070 'S3NUIABY |RI0) 6
- - 8
000 io/AIg# |G9°G9 [00°0 3 _._.|mmm1 pedw) 3saizul-anuanay| zooz | ¢
00°000°00€ io/nae  [s0'659'TTT [00°0 99} 1edw| Aaq sAsmm-anusnay| osop | 9
0L'SOL'TTT 00°0 00'0 | ~ 3ouejeg uuuidag Tooo | S
| €202/18/¢€ :9NUNY | v
Q3S0dO¥d |128pnqjo%| |endy | a350do¥d - 1T €
¥20Z A4 £Z0ZA4 £20ZAd €Z0ZAS uondidsaq Junoddy | ¢
(00662) ZS 934 Pedw| Aag sAS Ja1eMI)Sepn | T
X _ M A n _ 1 _ 3 q




</ or

v6£98°0TC - 2
. gooisan 91
_

v6'268'81C  |%20T ¥6'£98°0TC  [T0°0TO'£L0T - :awodu) 13N | ST
1’4"
00°0 ~ |ooot 00'09 :asuadx3 |e3o €T
T
%LT 00°0T 00°09 sedJiey) yueg| <reg9 |1t
l 000 . o N ot
v6'268'81¢  |%c0T ¥6°£48°0TT  |T0°0L0°£0¢ :9NU3A3Y [e30] 6
00°0 00°0 - - __ 8
00°000°8 %9LET 88871V 00'00€ SWOoU} JUBWISAAU-aNUAARY| 9007 | ¢
00'S¢ SOt 00'S¢ Aeln ¥vg paaN/ewodul 1sasau|| 00z | 9
¥6°£98°0T¢ T0'SY£°90C  [T0°S¥L'90T 2ouejeg Suluwidag 1000 | S
zeoz/1e/e i :9NUBAJY v
a3sodoyd | 398pnq jo % |enyoy aIsodoud o - £
¥20Z Ad Q1A €20ZA4 | Q1A €£20TA4 €207 Ad uonduasaqg| Junoxny | ¢
(00v€S Yses parirsas) ansasay z9 JYSMI T

M A _ n L _ p) _ g

139dN9 L10ZA4

AITIVA INS SOVL 40 IDVTIA




[ 1

St
T B o o 3
 [s6Tva'08z | Tzovz'ess | ) - - | v ]
90 03 sail vE
86 T6V°20'T 3 86 T¥9'08L L0'958'6E8 S| L09S8ViL  © 'aWou| 39N €
[43
000ZTE S 00'206'71T S | 008'¢8t S | 008282 S ‘3suadxy |ejo) 1€
913
T N I - | T N 67 |
:14
N T o n N N o 27 |
o o o oz |
o ) ~ 3sa8 NvOTvasn| osvs  [sc]
124
| [ — ~ fedputid NVOTVaSN | Teps 2
(44
T - T o B  :asuadxy 17 |
0¢
T6V'6EE'T | 86°EV5'S66 $ | 9s9'¢z11 959'790'T - o :3nuanay |ejo) 61 |
000 9AIIS3J IN'RO P|INg 7€ WO Ul Jaysuel||  z006 51 |
N looo ‘anIasal 1assy SSY LWIS] IOUS/VASN 7 Wody sagsueilf  zooe 71 |
00°0 T  anasau uawdhed sq/ vasn zy SN Zy wouytagsuest| zoos [T
000 000 I _ P3Pa3U J1/yasn 39135 1G3p /ey wouy saysue)| 2006 5]
000 000 SanIIS3I NBO PIING- 7€ Wosy 13ysuedl| ¢o0s | ot
x{00°8TE9E %EE'ER 00Z€8'sTT 00°Z€8'STT ~ vOSN MIN- 3910135 1930 (¥N) 403 70 wosy sysuess| zoos (€51
X|00°6607E %EE'EY 00'9/t'TE oo'y'TE Vasn M3IN-321A13s 193 (4N) iN) 10} TO woy sajsuest| zoos |e1
000 20/s3n18s91 39558 pasnbay awwwrﬂ._ 1| zoos [it|
000 = 10/59n19504 Jasse vm.,_:vmm ursgysuedy| zoog [ot |
EED'LT+/000'09€ X[00'EEY'L8E %EY 89 00'000'EEE. 00°000'89¢ 3M43531 19558 PUE/DIAISS 1G3Q VSN €0 HH3ysueil| zoos |6 |
000 ‘NI SHIISNVYHL & |
00°000'T UTL VT 00°000°T 00°000'T sdwodujisesa| sooz | ¢ |
9
86'T09'08, - LO°8YE'9€9 $ |L0'8ve 9e9 LO'8YE'IEY R - e aouejeq Buuuidag| 1000 [ |
€20e/1e/¢ :anuanay v
Q35040Yd 193pnq jo % jeny 198png gy @350do¥d | - ¢ |
¥20T Ad £20ZA4 £20ZAd £207 Ad £20ZAd uopduasag| Junoady | ¢
T

(00€0t puny sgo1) €9 SIAYISIY ' 321MIaS 1g9Q Yasn

M

J




N

00'000°0ST [%9Z'Sz 79°'G88°/€ 00°000°0ST 5101282U0) APISIND 0729 [

00°0ZT %YE L 207 00°00¢ 3Jeys s,19Ao|dw3 ased1paiy VoI 9€T9 9z
00°00T %00°0 00°00T i UBRINSUI UOISIA GETY st
00°00T %000 00°00T . aoueinsu| |eua(| VET9 3
00°00T %000 00°00T - ~ uensuiapl €19 (€7
00°005 %00°0 ] 00°00S | - V3d 8219 i
00°0S %98°L  |e6€ 00°0S ~ wawhojdwaun vins LT19 i3
00°00S %E8'8T 9T'v6 00°005 - aseyssgahoidwl void| SZT9 &3
00005 %000 00°00S 3dUeINSUI Y}jeaH 7719 61

00°00¢ %9E" 9t ¥9'€9 ~|oo000't . - dwopsipom|  TZT9 81

|oogoe | &

00'0000T  |%90°'8 PP TEST 00°000'6T (dwn-1ed) yejs-sauiejes fed uj pasn z119) y119| 9T

:9suadxy 51

B T

66'S97'68E |%LE L6 ¥5'650°09¢  [00°86.69¢ 'S9NUIARY (€10 | €T

o . . . 4

9UWOIU| 353.193U|-3NUIAJY S00Z 1

0000002  |%6.°¥8 ST°28TPS 00°020'%9 (s84y0 J2y10)034 15BN PIOS- -aNUaAY 90t 0t

J1030edWO) -- SjURIY [BI3UIY LSO 6

$901AJ9S 10J S981eYd wao-m:cgmm, L0V 8

[E3u3WaJ0u}l/gqlL uolOg- 14D-anuanay oy L

au|| aseg EchEScu l_.xo 9NUAAIY - ZTov 9

66'G97'61¢ 6€'LLL'SOE 00'8£/'S0€ aduejeg Sujuuigag g

gcoz/1e/¢ ~ :3NuaAdy b

@350d0Yd |128pnq jo % lenjoy a3s0doyd o | :

YZ0ZAd | OLA €20ZAd | QLA€Z0ZAd | €20z Ad uonduasag|  sjunosoy ¢

| (00Z0S SWEDT MIN) £¢ -os1ad1a3ug a1sepn pijos 1

X _ M _ A n 1 | ) _ a




66'592'61¢ - - 05
g0 01 53] _ 6
. LY
00°'021'0CE GGE6L0V 00°'008‘62€ - "mmme_mxm jeloL |ov
St
A%
- - 2%
00°'000°0ST |%00'0 00°000'0ST soseyaund |eyde) T4 (47
149 suonesadQ 418410 0.S9 187
00°009 _m>8+. cev9 ov
00°00S 0 00°009 - suluresy ¢m.¢m 33
00°00S %00°0 00'00S weJgoud uipAday soy m_ootpcw.ca_:_om_ Z72€9 8¢
00'00T %St L6 SY'/6 00°00T wmﬁmoﬁ_ - 8T¢g9 LE
Ales|00 0S¢z %8S°'09 Pv'18T 00°059¢ i ) % v'_,mmgm\stom 9T¢€9 9t
INV 19d|00°002 %E6' 91 G8'E6 00°00¢ Mmlmm_ pue sang Nﬁmm e
00°'000°S %000 00°'000's mm__%_zm w _mzﬁms_ €TE9 143
00°009 SL'0 00°0SY 00°009 108 33
i €TAd Ul v_omm %&3& w_uamm 43
J31u33 3j9AdBY uSisep/iaauiSug 43
8€°S9S5ES NOIA 8ul)dAIaY soe | B 67
pJeA s,qog ‘(JIypue] jeuoiBay) 101 1SN 21seM | 8¢

X M A n 1 _ o) g




|s6'92259 - €|
€Z/1€/€ © A0 031 53N ve
|
LL0'88 |s6'9s2's9 05t'6S osv'es S| | wo3u)1aN | e |
[43
00£'0S LTE€T9'TT 00£'0S 00£0S  § 'sasuadx3 e3o] ¢ |
[8]3
6¢
000 asuadxa Supy _mug\wouumbcou apIsIND 0859 7 |
000°0T %ET0 607 00°000°0T 000'0T o B ~ uazuewy duppng]  1zeg (7]
000't %00’y 06'6L 00°000'Z 000'Z n o saiddns|  ereg  [oc|
| 000’2 %T0°0L 82°00V'T 000002 00L'T ulieje aJj4/auoydajayl . 9sz9 st |
[ 000 020ZAd 0zz9 Ul Lodau-auoydappy|  ozze  [ve |
000°€ %9T'St LLYSE'T 00°000'€ 000'€ o o ~ segjmmen|  65¢9 2 |
0061 %96°0C 61'86€ 00'006°T 00S°C Aipla)3 €529 22
00€'T %LLOL S6'6T6 00'00€°T 000°T EIVEES U] gse9 |1
00S %59°98 STEEY 00005 005 1esa1|  pee9 0z
000°0€ %TL'9S AR AT WAS 00°'000°0¢ 000°0¢€ siopenuod apising|  0zzg  [er
:9suadxy s
- [zzrser Twseer 00v'L8 0ST'0TT 0ST'0TT B :s9NUaNY [e30] L1
91
000 ONIANNS 1DV SuyD woyy upsgysuess|  1oos st
1 000  ¥vED3IQ/ONIONN 1OV S3¥vD wiaagsuer|  toos  [eT]
swa g a1y ‘A xg X[00'000'vT %0052 00°000'6 00°000'ZT 00021 | B (60) SIN3 Wawnuedy Joy up saysuesy| €1 |
x|00'000'0T  |%00°0 000 00°000°0T 000°0T B slley Moys/puny essusd wouy ui ysuedt|  toos  [er]
xloo000'cT  |%00sc  |oo'000'6 00°000'ZT 000ZT OW OQOTS JUa./puny [e1auad wouy usagsuest|  1oos  [TT]
x[00'000°2  |%00°sz 00°052°07 00°000'£2 000'£2 ow 05zz$/puny 3d)jod wosj ujsysuesy|  1oos ot |
r . o ~ susodspaueuat| toos |6
j B NI SHIISNVYL B
SWODU| 159191UJ-9NUBADY SO0/ L
anuanay |e1uay 061V [ 9]
$6°9/.459 ZTOST'6Y ZT0ST'6 zeost'sy | ~aouejeg Bujuuideg| i
€20Z/1€/¢ BNUdARY | v
pasodoisd |198pnq jo % {eny 1#3pna rav | aisodowd | . ¢ |
P20C Ad QLA €20ZAd | QLA €£20ZA4 €202 Ad €20C Ad uonduisag syunoddy [4
(00825 pund) o£-susunsedy asejipn T
z | A X M | A 1 ]




(2

00Tz 000 z i #3eq ||as anea] - sspefes  7T19 | v |
P3333]3 - %0T + 55|00°098 ‘6t %ST'LL TT'8LSTEE 00ZIS0Er  00ZISOEY ._ Heis/sapeies  zrrg [er
000 asuadxy| [44
i - |ooo . w
97°045852'S S TS0TT'029Y LT'8S9'TLE'S & | £1'859°T20S ¢ :3NU3NDY |20 | 4
000 8913/wiwod |7 Aq pa1on xe) §,188po| §T Wwouy u} laysuedy| 1006 |st
00°000'5¥ %005 00'0SL°€E 00'000'sy aNUNS1 %0T 39 UILIPE Xe3 5,098p0] 5T wios Ul 1ajsueil| 1006 [8¢
x| 00000°8T %000 ~ |ooooooz ——— _ toedwiusp) s woiy u ssjsuell| Toos [t |
000 mﬁmwuo._n vasn v woly u ajsuet) T006 9E
000 00°000'0T 00'000°07 ~ zewoyuiiagsuesy| 1ops st |
o 000 - - S3YVD 59 wouy ursasues)| 1006 | v |
0o NI SIASNVYHL| B
o 00°000°005 %0b b8 8€'9S8'BEY  [00000'0ZS | 00°000°02S - ~ (xea Auadoud) xey wasoep py| otosr [ |
£TA4 Paysed sjuaunsanul| 00'00T %S5'66 S9BEYT 00005 oosz [ - IWOU| JUALWISINYI| 900L  [TE |
My a1l H1s| 00'000'00T %SLOVPr  |£L89T'TTT 00005 0052 (s3unodde yueq) awoou| 5323l 500, ok |
0009 YET DY 16097 |ooooo’s 67
~ |ooo 8z
Siwiag Bujuoz yim papniau)|o %5951 86's8r'ec  |ooooo'st B 4
~ |oooor 000 5
00'000'Z %0820TY  |VB'GEL'S0Z 00°000°S 0005 Twd T AISNWPUNas ‘auoyd 'sajdod 31) Jadg auio|  Lvop  |ST
00°000°06 %00°001 00000706 00°000°06 00°000'06 32UB3SISSY S3NI) (lBWS-SHUeID lesauag g0y vz
05201 Sasud0r] [ewiuy| zEOb et
uuely g (ewiuy| 00°000°T %05¢8z  |00°05L' ~ |o00002 00'000' | 43yiosuuwiad g sasuadrt| geoy ||
s P OO SE - syusaq oz IO
00°00T %000 00°000'T 00°000'T sasuaay Jonbri| szop [oc
00°000'2 %05'681 00°085L 00°000'¢ 00°000"p - - sasuad|| ssausng 9zob |61
N 00°000'SZ %9111 60'085'S 00°000'05 00°000'05 N - - seajuuuadpia seop |81
00°00S %08 06 00°'¥St'Z 00°00S 00°00S —— ~ suonein Buped-anusney| Teoy |77 |
. 000 0 TNL UO WIEP PUNY JISWN L0y [oT |
00'000'% 85'(BS'E ~ |oo000'0r 00°000°0T B . Se®jasupuesjpupul (zov [S
000 [B3USWRIOUI/QaIL Uoiogd- mis 1yel  Tzop | ot
00°000°00/ %819 9z vye‘0Ey |oo:000'002 00°000°005 oy [er|
~ ooo ON1d/LHD sndny. ee6v [zt |
000 - - ~ Wnpuasayal uUN-ADIUNN 149 0Z0 |17
00°000°SL0'T  |%66'09 86'60v'789  |00/000/080'T 00'000°006 - - jedpiuny (49 ozov ot |
00'000'00€ %9T'6L SE'8IYTTT ooo00'gsz 00'000'892 N - YD SSaIWLIEH PIoH|  6TOY | 6 |
00°0 I $3|eS JUIBIU| 1Y 98H| BTOY | @ |
00°000°ZT %L8°5T1 SvoT'st  |ooooo'zr 00'000'ZT - o XYLdWOD 149| sTOb [ Z |
00002 %ETTT ¥9'501 00005 00005 e - wo33)a 01| 49| 9Toy |9 |
97°0£9'(82'T - L1859 LbE"C LT'8S9'LYE'T  |LT'8S9LVEZ i - ~@douejeg Buuiiag| 1000 | |
€20T/TE/E :anuanay| I3
aIsodoud 133pnq jo 5 1enyoy 1@8png ray a350d0¥d - - _ & |
v20ZAd QLA €70ZA3| Q1A £20TAd £20Z Ad £C0ZAd uopduasaq| Junosy | 7
000TT Pund /g0 - |eJauap T
z | A X M | A L B q




2D

ylemaprs yr 1ad

siunowe 1dap 13y3o 10)
SS 31BM1OS HZ A4 385

0¢¢9 yum papnaul

XAl

qey + doud

Sp4023as uojlezydip snid Ajes|

sueq 13 sieday juawdinby|

asuadx3 uoj3a9|3

00'00SZ %00°0 000 00005 00°005C
00°000°S %b0'Z9 610re  oo'oos 00005
00°005 %82'ST 9L ~ |oooos 00°00§
00'000'S fooo |
00°000°2 %SG LL £9°0E6 00°00¢'T 00'002'T
 |ooo |
N ~ |ooo - Hl
~ -0 ._ -
000 _, o
00°000°€9 %98°01 S6'7ST'TT 00/059'65 00°0S9°€01
00°005'Z %L8'8L SLTLE'T |oooos'e Q0'005'%
00°000'6 %L9°0L 10466y 00°000°L 000002
0000062 %007TE 25084, 00°000" m~ 300052 o [
00'000'6 %£8'69 55'887'9 i 3
00°LTY'Sh %186 98'STT'6E 00 " 00'000'ST
00°000°T %8Y'8Y LUvey 00°000°T 00°000'T
00'005°2 %00°0 -~ loooos't 00°00S'T o
(- . 6E6IT'L 00'000°01
] 000
000002 %8S'E€T 79'810'T 00'005 ', 00'005'2
%999  [e0z99% 0000S's |
00°000°0E %0L°T8 5TT18'hT 8...@8.8
|96€59 59°589'CE |
%ALY BIE9L LYy 00°000°00T
%000 600001
%.9°99 6€'8tE's0z  |op: i
%LL 8L T€'9ZLY 00°000'9 000009
%EG'1Y 6E'969 looosg 00°058
00°058'S %158 vS8LTY 00°SLL'Y 00'SLL'Y
00°0S€ %0L°08 87297 [oo'sze 00°'SZE
%EV'TL 00°005'T 00001 00°00T'C
00'09E'ZS %bT'SL £T'65L'CE 00°009°E Y 00009 T
00°00Z'1 %8506 LY'EDS ~ |oo009 00°009
00°00% %6018 08°E8Z 00'05€ 00°0SE
LEST %S5'55 viLLe 00°00S 00005
189°9TTZ %55°95 £5°/8T°T 000012
7L°120'82 %2L79 £0'602°0Z 00°02Z'2E 00'022'Z€
00'000°88 %6108 DL'SL5'8S - |oo'00s°2¢ 00'0052L
00006 %I6'LE PS9IS 00000t 00°000'p
00°00T io/na#  os'Lve 0sz 000
%0195 BYEST'6T OBSEE

N

M

 {puny “sui a5 WN 03) 5501 '8 Auljiger

{a8e.03s “swoos Fupsaw) pleq Jusy

adeisog

052'67$ 2/T puz 3|35

SEseyoung |ooL g dinby jjews  zzeg
sJiedas g ddueudjulew Buip)ing

TC¢E9
0Z€9
6TE9
8T¢9

00ST 21| 80 ‘|enuue 0095 jemauai/ (ow/osTs) flosked 60
'000S$ ('0W/00t$) suoniquiy/ /sa) asemyos 3 [[emalyy
000°0T$ :PNOJD §33

3lemyos
sagiei) yueg

ujsipanpy

seo jeinien

auedoid
Amdugaa)g

upny|

a1edIP3A V2|4
wu:m‘_:mc_ _:_O_m__}

2aueInsup |R3URQ
aouesnsuj 3y

uonod s ahojduwia <.xmn_._
(+ay10) WwawAojdwaun Emcm VINS /219
S535SY |2U0SISd dWO) 5, uBlNIOM

aleys sJaho|dwy Vol

aouBINSY| Yijeay

_ (pun4 painsu) yjas) dwo3 s 1ax510m

AWIHBAQ - Saueles

91¢€9
STE9

m_msw:wm\m:o_umbm_mwz\mawm\mu:a_ Y1€E9
sayddns 13 |ealey  €1e9

0T€9
0429
65¢9
[A°14°)

€529

424"

9€19
SET9
VET9
EETS

A._wnEmE wA3 ‘ssed :E 9AUDU| YyeaH 019

8219

9719
S¢I9
S¢T9
~S219
19
TC19
ST19
ETT9

9s




98'609'vs6  $ 92°0£9/877 ] LT'S96'6LET & $9AIB53. $53] BWOIU| ION ot
_ Lyt
i oo oagooaies: __ peesonjcosmiees|  powbviouecqunwunvia
970494877 800531l 001ST a o et
- 98'609'PST'T 97°0,9'282°C  [B9T'S98YTI9T  891°S96679T — awoou) 1aN e1]
1000 3
O7'096'€0T'Y S STOVY'ZEE'T 00'€6£'95L'€ $ | D0'E6'TEE'E  $ :asuadx |e3o) oET
000 —— | - se1 |
A1VS X|00°000°0T %000 00°000'0T 0000001 siie} Moys (p£) syuawitedy adejjin 03 sagsuely| oo  |ver
A1v5 x|00'000'21 %00°SL 00'000'6 00°000'ZT 00°000ZT ~ aveds aoy0 Juaa (0z) sjuawidedy aFejpn 03 Jagsuest| zooe  [Eer)
x|00'00000Z %119 92°009's8 | ooooo'ott %149 MIAN Ty odaoysued)| zoo6  [eer|
AIVS X[00 €€V’ LT WSE9L 0471582 | oozer'ee aAJasaY S Yasn oL (ssa|wiey pjoy) £9-01 Jaysued] | Z006 T
AVS X[00°000°09€ %v9°29 80°£00°607 | oo89s0rT 221A195 1920 YOSN OL (SS3|WIeY pjoy) £5-01 Jaysues)| Z006  Joet]
x|00-000°0s7 %00'0 o ] ) (ansasay uiwipy/uap) gp o1 ssjsuell|  zoo6  [ser]
x[00°000°0S %00°0 000 00'000°0S 00°000°0S [ (ansasay dinb3) zg 03 J3jsues] | z006  [ec]
B x|00'000'0z2 %00'SL 00°'000'S9T 00°000022 00'000°022 o ~ eooviasuest| zooe [
x{00000°06T %YTT9 92°009'58 00:000'0¥T 0000001t | B % LUD Speoy Jojy 50 03 sagsuesL| zooe  [9T
x|00°000°06¢ %29'v8 000000ce  |00"000°06E 00°000°06€ o i SPEOY J0} 50 03 J3jsuRIL| 700G  |szT
x|o0'vze'8VY %TT08 80'79L'6EE ooottvey NI v0 03 J3jsueil|  zooe v
x[oo000'0Tt 00000s  |000000TT | 00'000°0TT B B 2001 3psuell| 2006 [e7T]
x|oo-000'sz2 %00'LE 00'005'SS 00'000°05T 00'000'0S - 100149jsuI)| 7006 [e2T]
000 o :LNO SHIISNVYL &
00'09T'TE %0075, SEGIE'EZ  |00°09T'TE 00°09T'TE M3IN-QYL YoegARd [MD 3DIAIB5 1990 8Zp8 |01
00°0000Z %YL 66 |e0'8re'6T 00'000'02 000 (s3e1991030) 0005$ < 3seyound wawdinb3 jeyde)| szeg  [ori)
00°000°S %Tv'9S 55°028'T 00°000°S 00°000'S 000S$ >000T$< je3deD  gzeg [T
00°000°0€ %00°0 00°000'0€ 0000€E siuawanosdw) JNL  ZZES
000 _ 2in1PNUIseUI-(Y4N) suawaoidw) L
00'000'8€ %1619 05 TET'6T 00597 '8¢ 00°006'0€ B wswAed 35313)u1/33p07 UIEIUNOL SOBL
00°000'2€ %00°0 [00:006'08 00°S92'8€ 1uswAed |edidulid/a8poT ujeluno soe )
000 0005$ < saJmupuadxg [euded| szeg
- 00°000'sY %058 EL'HS6'LT 00'088'CE 00°088°CE $33} UlWPY 1YD/asusdxa 1830 0459
| B |00 3suadxa jjosAed
_UUC_QEOU .__mﬂwﬁ 10} S§ MC_C_N._H |9ARI] HZAd 995 OODOO‘N . [} 5
00°000'T
00'000°T ~ |ooo00z sjeld1o payda|2 Suiuies |
£8°€20'9 ~ |ooiooo’s
oo..ooo‘m 00°000°t L0a S|BID1H0 Pa1I3}a-WaIq Jad 73 (ARl |
98'589 00°002's 00°002'S ) A S jins
00°005'T %6b'S9 (9818 looosz’s 00°0SL asuadx3 (an4
00°000°T %000 ~ |o0'00s 00'00S B N DUBUSIUEIN 3PIYBA|  LTv9  [7oT]
000 sadueyd sy g @8ueyD Adueuly  Geeg  [iot]
00°00T %S 7T ST'SL 00°009 00009 5321435 BulysaL apIsinQ|  TeE9  [oor]
Z A X M A | B) [




€€
X]00°000°0S %0070 00°000°0ST ${18J140Ys/30iAI3s 303 104 2 01 43J5uel| 1006 [2¢ |
1006 i€
SA VOSN M3IN 40J £9 PUN} 0330 SJ3j5Uell 1006 | oF |
- D puz ieq aAne3au/|(B41I0YS 10} JAM3S g0 03 J9Jsuel] TO06 67 |
mwmcmaxu |eda7 1g s1oafoad Jo3eMm \v_cmu J0) Ty 0} ._&mcm; 1006 87 |
X|00°000°00Y %000 00°000°0S R s309[0.d Jo1em MaU/yues Jo} T 03 L_.&m:m:,_ 1006 B
:1N0 SYIISNVHL. 52 |
B - 5]
dIMM O1 UCISUIIX3 aul| Jamas ASF STE8 T
sas/peoy 83|zees  [er |
= aseyd g 03oN|zTEs |t
00°00T %00°S 00°9 00°00T mmm;msu jueg|STe9 1¢ |
- szz9 [
(s921A95 4044)3U0) o_u._ﬂ:o__owmw 61 |
:sasuadxy 81
- - 27|
€T'TL6°L8S'T €T'9/678E'T 8C'8Y6'TEY'T - ‘9NnuUaAay |ejol sm“
5T
X]|00°000'0S¢T %00°0 00°000'05¢ - €0 WOl4 u) J94suel} (7006 V|
000 000 ueo| Aedas g0 wodj uj 1aysuel] €1
spaadoad ueoq vasn (71 |
© sasRwy sgoL [T
Payses spajooo %99°LT1 87’888 00009 R awoou| ucwﬂsmgc_ 900, ot |
paysed spa|00°0 %019 ov've 00°00% - - 1sa191u1|S007 6 |
00°000°S %EB EVT 88 VIE'Y 00°000°¢€ 44 seD JAIN/awodul Jaylo| £Z0Y 8 |
L
ET'TL6'TEE'T LS'8Y0'8LE'T 8T'SV0'SLE'T o uap adueleg SujuuiBaa ' 1000 |9 |
_ —
J €20Z/TE/€ "w==w>mm_ b
1390N9 Ad3S0d0dd 19dpng Jo % |enldy 135AdNg g3sOdoud [ £ |
¥20¢ Ad €20CAd _ €Z0CZA4 €C0CAd :o_untumun__ UN0NY | ¢
. (punj ua3/p00TT punj mau) gp - aniasay Ulwpy/|ei3uadn | T
ik _ 4 _ A _ X M B) [ s




- ET'TLE'TEE'T _ 59
g0 03 s31L | [6¢ |
ETTL8CIT'T ET'TL62EET 8T8Y8'90¥'T awoouy 3aN| se
LE
00°001'SLY 00°500°0S 00°001'sTT :sasuadxy _muo._._ 9
ce |
00'000'sZ %00°0 00°000°s¢ adueuaquiew dinb3 1oy (50) speoy| 1006 ve
vy ¥4 X M D d




(02)

1 Y4
- - o [44
$18°91C - B - |24
g0 03 53l 0z

0 001891 8T°G€9°9T - B SWOdU| N (6T
81

00081 00°000°0€¢ - | isdsuadx] jejoy | /1
9T

ST

- T

000°8T B 00°000°0€¢ 11N0 SYIISNVYL £l
T

:sasuadxy T

- ot

000'8T %£0°00T 00 %189t 8T'SE9'9YT - *S9NUANaY €30 | 6
8

00T'T %8C°'ST8 78'€0C 00°'ST $934 Joedw| sduI-enuanly  £00L L
$934 1edw)-anuanay __ 0Sot 9

00°006°9T 8T°0T9'9tC 81°019'9%¢ dueeg SujuuSag| 1000 S
gcoz/te/e - PnusAsy ¥

a3s0doud 193pnq jo % jenoy a3s0doyd €
20T A4 Q1A €20ZA4 QLA €20CA4 €T0ZAS uoiydidsag 3UNoYY z

. (00662) £5-294 1PEdW| JUBWIUIBAOY |eJauag T

M | A n 1 | ) _ g




2

|oooo0z sadines (€337 0Ezg Is
00000'ST ) | 5229 [os |
- 00002 looo $321A19S Sul3s31 BPISIND T€€9 o 6v |
~ Jooo o [ISIN sioloeiUO) BpIsIND| 8y |
|ooo ~ GETAd YINW MOH ¢ ¢¢N00TS 193f01d peoy Jupum i
~ |ooo 0066$/5Pe01 0) Padiey %05 19e13U0D) 5|9 o7 |
o NéS/pieme £20ZAd 193l044 do-0D LOQWN sv ]
~ |ooo NSLS/PIeme TZ0ZAd 192f01d dO-00 1OAWN| v |
00'0 NOOTS/PIeme ZZ0ZAd 123J0ud SAYIN LOQAIN. & |
166026 e 0000085 suoiquy ‘|oJ3ua3 Isng 51012eUD) wu_ﬂso‘owmw N

PSE9E'T 00°005°2 aJeys sahodwg aeapay- o[ 9gT9 v
62101 00002 - N acuessuluelsip|  sgT9 o |

67185 00008 - 3JUB.NSU [BIUAQ vET9 6€
|szee 0009 N o - aoueinsuyn| €19 o€ |
b5 2eTy 0000001 N S U004 siaAojduy yy3d CIACTE P
0v L8T 00°00% o  uswAojdwaun 23e3S VinS A 3
. TE'700'S 00°000'8 ~ @eysssahoidws yoid 219 ¢ |
00°008'0Z ESEL66  |000SL'ET ~ aoueunsy Wiean 7219 B3
Tol0lojar v0'£98'S 00°000'ZT B ~ dwo) siayom 1219 €€
|oo-o00's 2%99°Z€ 65'656'T 00°000'9 - awpdang-sauejes|  ¢119 [z |
~ |ooooo'stz %S8LY  |E6'E95'98 00°006°08T N o  peis-saueies|  ZTTo 1 |

000 rasuadxy of
e 000 o IS 67 |

- OL'8YLTEY'T %1069  |88%89'T19 76'7LE'9T6 Z6'TLE'988 :anusAsy [e30) 8z
“|ooo o o - ) &3

x|00°000°06E %7978 00'000°DEE D0'00006E 00°000°06E £0 Wouy EEE 1006 92
passsiw aunj/Aey zzog snid JA T 104 x|00°000°061 %vI'T9 97'009'58 000007001 00'000'0TT QY1 Aq panowss 4o adejdai/ep wouy sagsuel]| 1006 57 |
*|00°000°00T ~ ooo dinba pea. uo AauLIEW - 7€ WOy m:m.:. | 1006 vz |
x100'000's7 %000 00'000'5Z 00'000'52 dinba peol uo soueuajurew-gy woiysuest|  1o0s €7 |

x |00°000°081 g 1006 (2 |
x |oo'000'z8 1006 17|
wswdinba 410 X[00°000°0Z %00°0 ~ |ooooooe ~|oo'o00'0e 1006 61 |
- %00°0 ~ |ooooo'sz 0000052 ) sajsue) 1006 [eT]

~ Jooo — INISHIISNWHL| Gl

%000 00°00T 00°00T B 3sa183ul - anuanay|  spoz o7 |

looo o o $19SSE PaKly 40 JJES 1017 < |

~ ooo o T - SAVIN SJUBID-3nU3AY| 5T |

] [ooooo'00T TTAd 990ETTSI-990E4 Bujuim syuesn -anuansy €7

123[0sd Buium . syueig-anuanay LEOY 2t |

000'0%T %08|00°000'2TT %58°SL 00'75¢2°95 00°09T'v2 (doo) L0aWN) SIUEID jeauas-anuanay LEOY T |
( %62°701 85'99€'9T 0000091 $334 B2IYIA JOI0IA-aNUBADY VEOD o1 |

%68 0L 89bPSE |00°0D0'S Xe| 3uljosen-anuansy 8T0V 6 |

%ST'THS 00'528°01 00°000'Z 13410 3sjw 7 (Buimold) Jayio-anuanay|  zpop o |

000 [e3UBWaDU/QQIL uood-aanpnsenul 1ys|  gzop ¢ |

~ looo aur] aseg-ain3dnaIselu| (Yo €70V B

B 0L'8%L'STE 8€'960'607 76711607 76211601 aauejeg BuluuSag 7000 5 |

ET0Z/1E/E :@nuanay v

a3s0doyd 198pnq jo % Jeniay 128png rgy 0350d0Yd N ¢t |

vZ0Z A4 £20ZAd £20ZAd £20Z Ad €207 Ad uondudsag|  junosoy z

(0091Z puny sWao1)|  gp-sivans| T

| A X | M | A 1 ] | ]




88

0L80L'sTE
_gpoisap|
0L TvS'BTT OL'8YL'STE 76'299'9¢ 76'799'9 B awoau| 39N a
o 000 ) 99
00'907'v9z'1 81°9€6'S6¢ 00012'648 00°0TL'648 ) B o 1asuadx3 jejo) 56 |
=== “fooo O — -
000 | €€
000 INQ siajsuel) 8
- 000 = T 75 |
asue(eq pJo 1oud|00°000'0L %000 00'000'0€ 000000 59seY2.Ng 001 1§ JWAWINGT dy) 5ZE8 o8
0BT +3£8|00°000'292 3 [ . o 93} 4iQs9Bpug g shempeoy|  zzes o/
00°0 213/sU3A|n)/a8keu|RIQ 7
000 - ASLA-4ST/LOQWN-SY  d0-0) LOQWN 5
N il looo o 0005$ > sinypuadxy jendes|  ezeg st
00’0008 © zess v |
o 000 www.* C_Eﬂm tMNUC_thQ Jayio - 099 M-
o 00°0 o S “Bujeal]  pepg 72 |
) 000 | waiq 43d 13 [anel) ZEV9 ia
%bv'8S TUEOT'TT 00000t i - asuadx3 |and 8199 Ea
00005z %8£°8T 95°565'y 00'000°5Z - SIUBUBIVIE BRIYEA LT99 63 |
00°000°00T %E0'08 STTE008 |0000000T! siewuan uawdinba]  zeeg 89
000002 %000 00000 PUEH WRISAS £2€9 (49 ]
YZOLTT 69 5600 00°'00S'€ 5|00 g uawdinby jlews|  zzes 95 |
%1565 8L Y9T'ST 00°005'£2 SIS ozco <5 ]
%00°0 00'001 ageisod 81€9 [v9 |
%00 Eb 56'546 0000Z'2 . 3dd /sanddns Ajajes LTE9 &
ejep|(e pue |9s31q|00°005'F %00°'SL 00°00S'T 000002 o aemyos|  greg 79 ]
v Jad i %000 00°00T a o sdiysiaquispy/soad/sang|  preg 79 |
000 - | [ [09]
00°000'£9 - 000 000°01$ |0nuo3 15nq s3)|ddng pjaty ETE9 65 |
%0L'99 09°'910'8¢ 00°000'LS 00000°S B 3dyo/saddns g sieaten| €19 a8
qe1| + doid |00 BrETT %YE'66 9/'176'01 00'000'TT 00°000'ST adueinsui pue Aupgen|  ozzo << |
B 000 o asuadxy [ejuay L5209 95
00000 %90'5€ 9Z'T0L 00°000°Z looo 2529 <<
000022 %TTLL £8'869°T 00002z 00002 9529 Vs |
000 i - auedasg 529 B
\Ezq EV'£95°T 00'005'E B - Aduydaa £579 25
A X M A a




0S'EEE‘TTT 6T |
o | aboisen | o o - ) 81
_
£€E $ OS'EEEZTZS [ 68E's8 ¢ -  i3wodu|3ap| 3
| 91
000°LEE S . S | 000°ss S :sasuadxy ST
v
3duefeq pJo Joud x{00°000°0/ =_ $ |00°000°SS ! £l
SARU 41Q tZ A4 9[qissod x 00°000°08T [4»
WILM XI00"000L8 %000 - ) S |00°0 1
1 i . :1NO SYIISNVYL 01
00'EEE‘LEE 0S'EEETTT $ | sL°88E0VT o ~ i@nuaAay [ejoy 6
; 8
~ |%s0€19 teest  sloosz _ IseusuIenuanay| 007 |
00°000°08T |%S8°'8PS 8791848 § 00°0009T $394 10edw) speoy - 9NU3ARY (OSOp 9
50 03 J9Jsuedy £ZA4 Joye| 00'eEE /ST SLEIEVTT S | SLE9e'vTT ___oouejeg SuuuiSeg 1000 |
€goz/1e/c 6::0517 14
d3S0dOo¥d | 193pnqjo% |  |emdy | q3sodowd B | £
¥Z0Z Ad 193pnq jo % €20ZA4 €20Z A4 uonduasag' Junony | ¢
(00662) SS - 324 1oedW| speoy T
X M _ A n _ 1 B) 8




hzZ

qel| + da3fo0'zes'L %8666 9E'ELEL 00'SLEL 00'0009 (43HLO) ®dueunsuf ssoT g Auiqert| 0rz9 v
000 (98e403s ‘swoods Buppaaw) pied juay .GT9 €€
~|ooooze  |%60°6L 9£°0€S'T 00'00Z°€ 00'00Z°€ _ (uozuap)pied v -suoydajer| 9579 [eE]
0000v'T (%000 00°00t'T [o0r00t'T B  sawesiesal|  ogzg i)
000 - T - T T R
o 000 vdriiea| oze9  |[et |
00000€  [%Er09 S8'718'T 00°000'€ 00°000°€ ~ [s3913s joud) ssovenuod 3pisn0|  0zz9 ||
00°9LT'y %9T°86 9L'¥6'T 00°000°€ 00°000°€ UBAPBN VOId|  9eT9 [z
00°005 %SSTL €L°79€ 0000s  |00'00S - _ dueinsujuolsiAl GET9 [t
00°000'€ %Yy SL 90'250'¢ 00'02L'T 00'02LC _ dueansujeuaq  pET9 s
00°0€T %S50'79 €€°T9T |oo09z 00°092 ~ odueinsui3yn|  g€19 [
%L9'9T 00°00¢ “|oorooz't 00°002'T I9quisw WAS ‘ssed pfs) aABUADU YHBAH|  0ET9 |7
00'069'TE  |%z8'8L 8£°599°07 00'022°9Z 00'0Z2'92 vead  8e19 [z
%6L'8S £6'€67 00°005 00°00S wawAodwaun a1eIS VINS,  £Z19 |17
009S84T  |%v668 £ET6STT 00°000°%T 00'000¢T Al aseyssaahodwivold|  szrg  [ot
0000097  [%z9'SL ££'59/'TE 00°0€E'EY 00'0E€'EY o dURINSUI YIEIY|  7ZT9 |6t |
00°007°T %08'0S 88'6€SC 00°000°S 00°000°S - - dwopsyiom| 1719 8T
000 Xoeg ||9s 9nea] - saLees,  Z119 |41
00/000%  [%16Ly 9P TIEY 00'000'6 NeDuo-seueles,  zitg  [o1)
00°000°8 %b8'9L 6T'LVT9 000008 Swpian0-saleles|  §TT9  [sT|
000 aw) yed-sauejes 119 1
0000062 |%167C8 50056767 |00°0vT'SET jeIs-saueles.  Zr19 et
| :asuadxy 4
! - a 1]
00'vTT'LES [80zac’eee  |oo9tT'ezy  |00'91T'6eh :S3NUINJY B30 o1 |
6
x|oovzz'syy  [%11°08 80'COL6EE  [00'9TT'VTy  [009TTWTv €0 wolyJ9jsuedl| 1006 8
pa0 soud /7 x|00°000°68 00'000'S 00°000°S PIWIUN 93} edw| 31 pS woy sopsuess|  Toos | £ |
000 -BYol  szov |9 |
00°0 000 000 000 B ___oouejegBujuuiBea 1000 |5 |
€C0T/TE/E _ ‘aNuanay | v
a350do¥d | 198pngjoy%|  jenpy 198pNg 1ay |  03S0doYd ) | B
YZOZAd QLA €202A4| QLA €£202Ad £207 Ad £20ZA4 uopdudsag| unoxy | ¢
(T00E-000TT PUN4 SINEDT ) ¥0 JuBWRDI04UT MET T
Z _ A X | M A 1 | B) g




[ | 00080 015811 €0 U1 335330 ___ 8s
1000 00000%T- 000 ) B | BwodujdN 5]
_ 95
~ |oovzzizes 80°Z9L'6E€ 00'STT'SYY  |00'STT'6Ch :sasuadx3 |e3o [ ss
_ vS
X|00°000°LZ %00°SL 00'0S2°0¢ 00°000°£T 00°000°LT juay-1dy a3e||I1A 03 1IN0 si3ysuel | T006 ES
_ 00°0 _ 7
%9L 66 007000%T 1S
%000 00°000'S 0s
00°0 _ 6v
~ |oorooo's %8E'8T LSEIT'T 00°00Tt 00°'SLY's ) - Surel)  pEp9 [y
00'000°'s %000 00°0TE‘e 00°02€T B . W1 43 1g 2Aed] | ZEY9 (v |
00008'9T  [%zvos S1'869°0T 00'000%%  |00'000'6 o asuadxjjang| g9 [ov)
00005y %87 '6¢ 9y LTE'T 00005y 00005y o SoueUAIBN BPIYIA|  £Tpe s
. s|ejual juswdinby 44
19000
%LS'ST LS'E8E | 0001 : 214
%00°0 ~ |oo'oos't adueuajuiey Suip|ing|
T adelsod|  8TEY 6€
¢éuoxy|00°000°€ %000 00°00S'T ~ (wedApoq)asemyos  oreg  |[sf]
00°00T %L9'T 00°0T 00°009 sdiysiaquidan/sad/sang  pTgg LE
00'0SZ‘y %9t LT 09047 000559 ~ sayddnswgsieusmen|  greg  [oe)
00°005'T %000 00°00S'T __uswdinby Ajajes pue 3dd|  s1E9  [ee]
Z A X M A 1 o] a




60'TZH'TT | | ) 9t
q0 01 531} i Y4
IR A 60'TZH'TT 69°0- | 13wodu 1N | 12
o - . €C
00°000°00T j@.mmm.mm| 0022685 ] |_ | isasuadxa |eso] |2
%4
00°000°ST 00°0 13Y10-sasuadx3 (eyde) TTEs 0z
00'000'SE  |%ETT 00°000'9¢  |00:0009€  |00°668'TE ~ 9pIyap sasuadxy [enden| 443: 61
00°000°0T % 00°09 0016687 00°000°9 - . ~ Buwiely|  pepg 81
00°0000T  |%0 - 00°000°S 00°000's - 2dueUSUEW 3]JYIA LTH9 [T
0000007 [%62¢ CToby'TT  [00000°ET - 00'000°s $35eY2.nd |00 18 Juawdinby jjews e ST
000 slied '3 Jieday juswdinb3 0Z€9 b1
000 o £1
0000001 |%0 loo:ezote 00°€20°TT sajddns Ajases LT€9 7
000 :sasuadxy 1T
000 . o ot
60'TTH'CIT  |%00T TETT6'8S  [TETT6'8S |1£126'8S :3nuaNaY [e10) | 6
000 _ ) 8
000 3WO0DU| 159491U]-3NUANIY 500/ L
00°000°T0T  [%00T 00'000'8%  [00°000'8%  |00°000'8Y sjueJo [BJoUdD-anuaA3y|  geoyp 9
60 TTH'IT $ TETZ60T  |T€TZ6'0T  |1ETZ6°0T ouejeg Sujuuidag 1000 S
£€202/1€/€ | i3anuanay ¥
a3sodoyd | 198pnq jo % lenoy | 198pnarav | a3sodoyd - - £
YZ0ZAA €20ZAd €Z0ZA4 €202 A4 €20ZA4 uondudsaql  junodoy Z
| (00TTZ PUny SNEDT)| b1 jender 37 |t

A _ X _ M _ A _ L _ 2 g




LZ

£9'826'9¥C B B ] 61

gD 03 san 8T

876'€ £9'826'9vZ $ | ov1'esT awodu) Jap| .1
. ] 91

ST

- o 1

000801 - $ | 000°s :sasuadxy €1
000°0€2 sues| |z006 4
00'000°8/T  |%00°0 - $ | 000°s 4 sUedll zoo6 4
:1NO SHIISNVYL| 0T

8C6'TIY £9'8T6°9%T S | OV1'881T *9NUaAdY |ejo) 6
8

%09'6€6 26°L8T $ | oz I1saidjul-enuanay| /007 | ¢

000°0LT %It ZLTT 85'029'€9  $ | 000°s s394 edw| Sda| TS0V | 9
876'ThT LTOZT'E8T $ | 0TI €8T - . ouejeg Suuuidag  Tooo | <
) gzoz/te/e ETTEYEN] ¥

Q3sododd | 193pnqjo % [en3ay a3sodoyd o - £
202 Ad £20ZA4 £20ZAd €Z0ZA4 uonduasag| junony | ¢
T

(00662) s - @94 10edW| JUBWBIIOT Mmeq

M

2 _




32

00°000'T %000 00°000'T 00°000'T (3dd)Mases sayddns L1€9 £V
Ales|oo 005 %6€'0C L6°T0T 00°005 00°005  sdiysiaquan/sasi/sangl  p1e9 2o |
- ~ looooo’z %TT'6b |ot°z86 00°000' 000007 . s9||ddns g sjelajen €T€9 KK
_ - 000 - 00'00Z$ SUIYaA T JIpay | ov |
000 T 00SES sujsedunion | 6 |
o 000 - I 00SE$ AS(BIND @ondeagleny | 8¢ |
WW 3332Bdew ‘44 |0A /T ‘el + doud|00'000'S %5505 06'€00'Y 00'000'8 100°000°8 “sU} J333UN|OA “(A21BIND) qert “joud| 0429 M
“loooog %IZ'TY 9¢'EST 00009 0 ~ auoydajay[95z9 o€
0000v'z %16 66267 00'00%' |00000€ saopaas eda1|  ogeg st
~ |ooo B ) - N e |
000 si0ys - pa [non (13
N 000 o 009'€$ A2|8IND 2¢ |
sdwa 32enU0d € ‘Wwieyd suo) ‘epull WAIl00'000'S6 | %8s ve 9T'916'9 00°000°02 0060007 (s821A495 J01d) 54019813UC) BPISING 0ze9 B
susq ou ‘14 (12|00 %0T 81 vZ'sy 0005¢ 0sz T SWiNjWald 93ULJNSU| UOISIA|GET9 [0t |
suaq ou ‘14 (12000 %VSTT v¥'85e 00°002'T 00ZT ~ SWN)Wal4 3dUeINsU| [e3URQ| PETY 7 |
su3q ou ‘Id |Ie|00°0 %88 [89/T 00'002 0ot | swinjwaug @dueinsu) 3411/ EET9 52
000009 |%STY TS0rT'y 0000701 90200°0020T N uoiHog Jakojdwi3 vy3d 8219 7]
80+ A1jD000Y %50°CE vZ'09T 00°00S 00S ] (43y30) JuswAoldwaun 33e3S VINS| 2219 oz |
00°0bL'E %79'6€ 0€26L 000002 0002 aieys s sahojdw] asealpay vIi4|9€T9 5 |
00°ZST'S %0t 8y SLLBE'E 00°000'¢ 000L oleys s akojldw3 vold[szTg vz |
suag ou ‘14 ||  |%stzz 89°ZEV'Y 00°000°02 00002 N ®UB.NSU| YI|eaH |Z2T9 € |
00001 %85/ 89°TST 00'000'z  |oooz - dwo) siaiopm| 1719 B
N 00°00T %E1°09 06'800°¢ 00'000's 0005 - S3)Je|ES BWN-JAA0|STTI 72 |
o %000 00°000'0Z 00007  YEIS 3UWIL Leg-saLeles | pTTY oz
00°000°E - - - llea uo - sapejes|z119 BT
0000008  |%E6°TS 1S'VE6'TS 00°000'00T  |00°000°00T Heas-salejes|zr19 57 |
] 000 :9suadxy ﬂ
00°0 ) o T o7 |
€0 16%°529 69'6¥Z'6LT  |69'6VZVEC  |69°6vCbET 'SNU3A3Y [e0] 5 |
000 b o1
ATvsx|ooooo'ozz  |%o0ss 00'000°s9T  |00'0000zz  |o00OZE €0 WoJy sJ9ysuel| 1006 £l
€2 AJ uuj panow [ejor X[ 00°000'0L 0 - xel s138poj ST Wouy siaysues) 1006 21 |
00°000°0€¢ |euonippe 1B paida(|od 5934 dw D3] b WOy Jajsued 1006 1|
®2ueeq pJo soud z/1 x|00°000°68 | #poiond ssay dwy 537 s wouy Jaysuel| 1006 o1 |
6
S 000 - © 3WO0dU| JSAIRIU-INUBAIY S50/ 3|
000  sluesn esausn-anudnay| LEOV |
000 N JByio - anuaney|  zzop B
£V 16798 69'6bT'VT 69607 vT 69'6vTHT 3duejeg Bujuuidag T000 s |
€207/1¢/€ :anuanay| v
Q350d0Yyd| 198pnq 405 [enay|  198png [Qv Q350d0OYd o | £ ]
207 Ad EC0CAS £C0ZA4 £C0C Ad €20C Ad uondisaq| unody ke
(0090z-anN4 sEDT) 60-SN3| T
z | A | X M A 1 | 3 8




LS
£V 16v'98
ao 01 sarL
£V’ 6V8'E9 tb'16t'98 69'6%20T ¥S689°6VZ0T 3woduj JaN| 9s
o 000 o o B s |
00'Z9°T9 97'85L'T6 00'000'YZZ  |S000°000v7Z :Sasuadxy [e10] vs
000 B s |
¥ZA4 SNY0 Z X|00°000'v7  |%00°Ss |oo000'6 00021 000ZT slualuedy/ing Jajsuell| zoo6 25 |
|o0-000‘0ez 0 ~ paWWiy pIo Mali s333 AW 53] -ASIMANAS 7 S8PIg SeE8 IS
|o0'000'68 00'0 $924 yoedw|-Aiaupejp 13 dinb3 dey SzEs 05
new/yanw 1ad|oo'oos’, %L9°25 €5°€€9'7 00°000's 00000's | ujures) bEY9 [6v |
new/yow sad|og00s'z %LS'9 9€'491 000052 0000sT wi|q Jad 18 |anes] ZEY9 E2
00°05T %00°0 00°0ST 00°0ST asuadx3 jan4 81¥9 E2
00000'T  |%00°0 00005 00005 I oueuajurew apiyap L1¥9 E
00°000'T %000 00005 00005 3seYding [00] B Jualudinb3 jjewg [443:) B
00°005°T %00°0 - 00°005 00005 - sued g sieday wawdinb3|  gzeg v |
A X M A 1 J ]




(0£)

¢6'6.0°L€ 90 01 san] _ 1z
76'69'%T 76'6L0'LE v 199'VT vLT9S YT _ 13woou) 3N 92|
T4
00'005°SZ LTT8L'Y 0000052 00°000'57 ‘sasuadx3 |ejoL v
(X4
- 7|
00°000°0T %000 00'000°0T 00°000°0T ) wawdnb3 dx3 jeyden| SZES E2
000001 %000 . 00'000°T 00°000'T - - SBuuel vEY9 0 |
00052 %000 00°05¢ 00°05C ) ~ wayg sad g janel| 7Ev9 61
00°052'L %000 00°0SL°L 00'0SL°L - 000t$-000T$ uswdinb3 443} 81
00°005 86°'ISY 000 000 ~ saieday pue Juswdinby 0Z£9 (1]
00°000'T %000 00000T 00'000T ~ 3dd/saqddns Buuesy|  /1eg o1 |
000 mwu_yozxma_:EmnEmE\mwmu_\mm:o +T€9 ST
00°000's %10'T9 6T°0€8'T 00°000'€ |00°000°S . s9ddng sauio| E1E9 I
00°000°S %00°SZT 00'00S'Z 00'000'7 000 $3JIAIDS |eUO|SSI)0I| 02z9 €7 |
- ~ :asuadxy 21|
| - | -
26'64T°0 60'798'TY ¥4 T956€ £'195'6€E :S3NUaNDY [e30) ot
6 |
aNuUaABY JaY10 LT0t 8
00°00T 00002 00°002 3WODU| 153433U}-aNUANSY 5007 A
00°000°€ %00°009 00°000'€ 00005 00°00S suoizeuog-anuanay| LT0V B
26'6L0°LE 60°798'8€ 4’1988 ¥£°198'8¢ aduejeg Sujuuigag| 1000 5 |
€20Z/1€/¢ :9NUAAdY v
a350d0¥d 328pnq Jo % [enpy paisnipy a3s0doyd o . B € |
¥Z0Z Ad £20Z Ad £20ZAd €207 A4 £20T A4 uondinsag’ Junoxny z
(00662) 62 - uoieuoq sW3| 6¢ uoneuoq s3I | -
A X M A [ 1 o) g




=)/

e
3A|EY 430q qiap ‘20ueleq ynn]00°000TZT  |%98 2T ¥0°'8€0'9T [o:gg8rzt [o0°8997%5T aseyd.ng 001 @ Juawdinb3] Szes 6€
o ~ looo - 0005$> saimypuadx3 (eyde)| zzes [se
~ yuwad|oo'00s'8z %79'08 18°0£0'Y “loo-00o’s 00°000'S Sujuies| YEYY 5 |
yoyw 13d|00'005'87 %6L'T 81'ZE6 00°000'ZS 0000025 ~ wa1q Jad pue janely| TEP9 9€
00°000°E %SL VS SrTP9'T 00°000°€ 00'000'E . asuadxl Janyg 8TH9 B8
00°000'6 %TL'8 SYESL 00000's  |00°0006 I 30UeUBIULRIA BDIYAA AT
@ixmw.ﬁlm €070’ [00°00S'E e
0000079  [%8LvL 6€'858'LY |oo'ooofv9.  |o0'000°ve $3sey2ind [00] 73 Juawdinb3 lews (443 &
000052 %TT'T 80°€S 00°005'T 00°00S'Z I aoueuajulepy Bulpjing TZE9 1€ ]
00°000'% %00°0 N 000007  [00°000% sHed pue Jleday Juawdinb3| 0Z€9 o€ |
00°00€ %000 00°00€ 00°00€ | adeysod|  8TE9 62
- 00°000°8T %8/'8T 0s'6LT's  |00'000'8T 00°000'8T 8z
Yo 42d|00°000°€ %9696 |oo'stez 00°00LC 00°004T 31emyos 9T€9 I3
sdiysiaqual J3vi|00°005'T %TS'SY ZUELe 00'009 00°009  saopoN/dysisquaw/saadfsang]  preg 9z
- 00°000°ST %T6'Y gese. |oo0oo'sT 00°000'ST _ sa(1ddns g [eualely ETE9 s |
44 J333un|oA /T +qe| + doud (00" 00Y'y %1 1'8€ 8795y looooo'zt  |oorooo'zt - dueJNsU| $507 18 Aljiqer] 0L29 v |
L 000 uoeIsqNs 314 :ASL 03-95ea1|  09z9 &
00'00S'T %8Y°85 8T°LL8 00°00S'T 00°005°T seg |ednjeN 6529 72
00005 ~ |oooos 00°005 ~ 9deds Bupssw/juay) L5279 12 |
00°00€‘T %89°06 18906 00°000'T 00°000'T R - ~ auoydajay 19529 0 |
- |ooooo's %S0'ST Lr'ese 00000 00°000'S B auedoud| 579 61
00°000'9 %0L'L9 68'T90'Y 00°000°9 00°000'9 81
00°00% - ~ |oooor 00°00% 12UI33U)
~ |oor000' %0L°0 0087 00°000'% 00°000'% [e897
i B 000 s e
00°0
%9z v1 BO'ETE'E 00'00£'€7
o o | 17 |
[6'ST0'T08  |%65 SOT 16'9T€'852 18'06T'8T/ |18'061'8TL :sanuanay |e3o) [ ot
6
000 90'v€0Z 00°00S ~ |oo00s - $00£ 8 |
000 ¢ |
Ales H%0e6TT 00T6S'8€Z  [00°000'002  |00°000'002 SIUBJD 3J4-aNUINIY 6v0Y B
L6'570'209 - S8'069°LTS 18°069'41S  |18'069°2TS aouejeg Suiuuidag 1000 < |
ETOZ/TE/E :anuanay| v
a350d0Y4d 198png jo % lenay 1@93png rav | qasodoud - . (€ |
202 Ad £20ZAd|  €20ZAd £20Z Ad £20Z Ad uondussag]  sunoaoy z
_ _ . (00602 puny SINGD1| 8T - jeude) aag| ©
z A | X _ ) [ A | L B _ 8




BE/MSON Ev'¥8L'98L | o ] _ 7S
| | 0S

| ] . ) ) | ]
| £6'520'209 80 03 5311, I 8y

[c6'sLe'spe |£6's20°209 [18-008182 B . | swoouzaN |uv]
| 9

00'059'9sy  |9g0 ¥6'062'9ST 0006£'9sy  |00°06€'9EY ) B B s35uadX3 €30 [ sb |
| 144

YU 42d x|00°0000S  |%00°0 0000007 00°000'02 S9A13531 40} BE 0} Sajsuel | 006 &l
B 000 . LN0O SYIISNYYL | w

00052 %8666 SS'TLET Go'€ze'z ~ Joozor'T (1v ]

0000295 %66 66 0T'¥60'9S 00'660'95  |oo'09z'ss |ediaulid/dinbs a.y-321n455 1gaq | (435 ov |

A X M [ A L 3 | 9




| ¥4

B 9b'8SL V8T - - oz
g0 019N 6T
9Y'8SL 'VET 9p'8S/ V8T 86'LS.'V0T ‘aWwodu| 3aN| 8T
{1
| ov'sssivee 86'LSL'VOT B o1
ST
= - 1
R - €1
i0/AIQ# :sasuadxy A
- Tt
9v'8G/‘VET 9v'8S.'v8T | 86'LS/'v0T 1anusA3Y |elo) ot
6
Yauw tad x| 00'000°0S - 00'000°0¢ ¥onJ3 3414 343Ny 10y 8T wouJy uajsues] | 1006 8
_ NI SYIISNVYL ‘
. 1s2u9u) S00L | 9
9v°85/ 8T 9v'8SLV8T | 86°£SL'¥8T o ~ douejeg SuluuiSed’ 100 | S
€20Z/1€/€ :anudAlY v
a3sOdoyd 128pnq jo % [eny Q3SOdo¥d o B €
20T A4 €20ZA4 £202Ad £20Z Ad uopidudsaqg Junoddy | ¢
(00602) 8€ - an1asaYy 214 T
X M A n L J g




s

TT'0LE0T 0g
go o1 san| - - B 61
TT°02Y TT'0LE0T |co'ste £0°8YC  owodu| BN 8¢
Le
~ [ooossot 96’446 |00'00S'ST  [00°005°ST - 'sasuadxg jeroy, ot
Y4
39n43 2414 34nIny Joy g€ O) 49ysuedy| 1006 | vz
o 1nosyadsnvul| e
00000 [%00°0 00'000's  [00°000°S B uswdinb3 dx3 jended | szeg e
00°005 %00°0 000007 [00'000'T 000S$>-000T$< uawdinbl| ¢zeg [T
Aies|00°005 %00°08 0000% 00°005 00°00S ) - ~ Buuies)| pepg [oz
Aes|00'00S  |%00°0 00005 00°005 o walq 134 B joned)| zep9 |6t
I 000v$-000T$ Judwidinb3| zze9 [er
00000°'T  |%/2°69 96'4£0'c  |o0'000't  |00°000°E sieday pue Juswdinb3, 0zg9 |1
- |oooos %000 00°00S 00°005 . 3dd| £1€9 |9t
00°0s %000 oo‘os - sadieyd qued| STeg [st
0000ST  |%00°0 00'0S6T  |00000T | (s19per/siays) sayddns 1 sjeuateny| s1eg [0
00000'T  |%EE €8 00005 |oo'coo’s  |00'000°€ S30IAIDS [BUOISSDJ0Ld  07Z9 | €T
:asuadx]| 48
_ I
1104601 LOBYE'ST |€0'8pL'ST [€0'8pL'ST o isanuanay [ejo] 01
[$]
00°00T 00°00T 00001 3WooU| 153J33u]| 5007 | 8
. 19Y10--anuanay| /4oy | ¢
00005 %00°0t 00007 00°005 00005 suoneuop/suonnquIuo)| zpoy | 9
TT'0LEOT LOBYT'ST |€0'8YT'ST |€0'8VT'ST 2ouejeg Suluuiseg| 1000 | s
£20T/1€/E :9NUBNY | v
a3sodoud[138pnq 40 % | |enpy  |398png rqv a3sodoud| N - | £
ve0z Ad| €2Z0zZA4 £20ZAd £202 Ad €207 Ad uondiasequnoaoy| ¢
_ ' (00662) 82 - suoneuoq a4 Jaaqunjop T

z _ A _ X M A 1 ) | s




| | Z€

i £0'VEE'9 | a - - B

£2/T€/€ 90 03 531 - 0t |
E0VELL E0VEE'9 v'C98'T }awioduj N 67

- B o - - 87 |
00°000°0TZ 00'625'L 00°000°8T :asuadx3 |30 1z
00°000°00T sadplg 73 shempeoy| zzes |9t
00'000°0S NN saanpnis g sduiping| zzes | ¢
00°000°0t ) __ dxadeysapo| zzes |
¢S -qels adojs ‘pasp Jwsea 1seny s4|q Adeda r443:] %4
: ~ 000°0T usis spuepam| zzes |z
) Siles} 000°SE Yyorew Jueso DANY|  czegs |z
00'0000T  |%88'67 00'689'C 00°000°6 - soyddng g sienalew| ereg  |oz
00'0000T  |%82°€S 00°0Y8'Y 000006 si0penuo) apising|  ogzg |6t
81

- - h /T |
€0VEL'LTT £0'€98'€T vv'798'6T :anuanay |e30] 9T
- ST
00°000°0ZT _ ~ [euomppe 1g pa123)j0d 5994 eduwi 41| Toog | vt
00°007°0L ey [ # pJo Joud 593y 10edwi wosy yi|  Tooe |t
00'000'ST  |%00°09 000006 00°000'ST  WJagsuen-jueig xey s:98po1| 100 |10
o o :NJ J3jsues) ot
B 6
1 awoou| 3sas3ul-anuanay|  sgoz 8
- anuansy weio| /zov L

o uoneuop/anuanay syio| zzov 9

€ZA4 17 w014 0009 +|€0°vEEZT £0'€98y vv'798'y B ~ douejeg Suuwmdag| Too0 [ |
€zoe/te/e }aNuaAly ¥

a3s0doyd | 398pnq jo % lemdy | g3sodowq ) | ¢ |
20T A4 €202Ad £20ZAd €20ZAd uondudsag junony | ¢
(00£12 puny sngo) o1 - uoneasay 1

X | M _ A n _ L ) g




~ |egees'os | } - 0z
€2/1€/€ 90 01 5913, | 61
_

€9°81¢ €9°€EL'06  |659CY'EL :3WodU| 13N 81
: - o | LT
00°00t°061 00°0 00°0 :sasuadx3 [e3o) o1
00°0000ZT |euonlippe 1@ pa123||02 4id| Z006 | ST
00'00v'0L | -  piosoud il zoos | U7
=T ~ NOSYIdSNwHL (e
T
- ~ :sasuadxy I
o - (0))
€9'8VL'06T |wLsEct €9°€EL06 |65'9TV'EL 1S3NUBA3Y [e30) 6
eL nua’ | °
00°'ST %EL'SIY 98°'69 00'ST s994 3oedw 15a491uj-anuanay| 00/ | ¢
00'000°00T [%0529 81'7ST'0Z  [00°000°E |  s99430edw) syled-anuansy  osop | 9
€9'€EL'06 l 6STIVOL |6STTHOL | souejeg SuluuiBag 1000 | S
€eoz/1e/e :9NUdADY ¥
Q3S0doyd [193pngjo % | |eny | @3s0dOYd N | £
YZ0TAL £20TAd €Z0ZA4 €Z0ZAL uonduasag Junoay | ¢
(00662) 05 - 994 1edw) 29y syeq, 1

M A n 1 _ B) |




L96VELLE 62
. g0 03 san o 82
| * fa4
L9'6VELTE ] |eoevesss L9'6YE LT | dwodu) 33N |9z
Y4
00°000°00T 00°000°0T :asuadx3 |ejoL %
[ Y4
000 00°000°0T ¢ E003S34 A'BO VASN-INOSUel||  zo06 |2z
€9 Pun} s3J 'R0 VASN-INO suedL  zooe |1z
00000T utfew/saseyaund |00] g dinb3-gp o11nQsuesy, zoos oz
B saseyaund 100] g Juswdinby jlews|  zzE9 61
N 13Y10 - sjieq 73 Jieday Juswdinby 0ZE9 81
B - (%ST)a2 dIMM | TSZ9 a1
(10 493 M) d2URINSU| 0479 91
ST
i T
L9°6YE LTy I X L9°6YE'LTY - :anuanay 1oL €1
(4
1T
0000S %0 00°000°0S €O Wolyiajsuel)|  ToO6  |ot
) 000 TO wouyJdjsuedl| 1006 6
000 - 10 wodjs9gsuelt| 1006 8
NI SYIISNVYHL| L
SWOdU| 1S9491U}-3NU3AJY S00L 9
[9'6YELLE LY6VE'LLE LY6YELLE ~ aouejeg SuiuuiSag|  T0QO S
€20¢/1€E/E 1S9NUINJY v
a3sOdoud 123pnq Jo % VNLOV aisodoyd N [ £
20T Ad €20CAd €20C Ad €20¢ Ad uonduwisag, 3Junoday z
_ (00v€S) ZEO -s9nIas3Y INBO T
M A _ n _ 1 B) g




ApeaJje paseyaund

00°000°0v€ S VLOL| ev
2

00°000°09 : $ | sponay dwng|tv
00°000°S¢ S 1215p1is| or
00°000°0€ $ JonaL uoj aup|ee
00°000°SY ) $ [49)1eg/ dwor| e
- S aooeg| Le
00°000°0ST o m;:ummztmumhw o¢
00°000°0€ $ MO|d-A| s€
150D |eyo) wawdinby | ve

33

S9AI959Y DSeY2Und |00 wm:mEa_:cm 4>

_ SISYHIUNd 3WNLN4|TE

) _ g




(b<)

00'8s6’Lry | o

| md 0183l _ 13

00856261 00°'8S6'LbY  |SL 066'PEY SL'v68'S0S _" awodu) 33N | ve
133
00°000'SO€ vy LSE'SET  [00°006°SLT 00'000'50T B 's95uadX] [e30] 2|
1€
B - o€ |

N 67
[ - | — R
~ unosuddsnwal| [z
9z
dLMM 03 Uo|suaixa aul| Jamas JALlszes sz |
‘ sas/peoy g3|zzes 77 |
| ~ aseyd € 33d)|zzes €
00'000'T9  |%00°0 00°000's |0or000°s s31|ddns 18 s[el31eN|£TET @
EIISEEIVENE] a4 1z
00000vvZ |%96'08  |pv'sSe’8ET  [000006'02T  00°000'00T ) (s301495 J01d3U0D 3pIsINO| 029 &
:s9suadxy 61
| | | _ 51 |
00856205 | |PP'STE'98S  |SL'P68'0T9  |SL68°0T9 :3NUIABY €30 1|
m o7 |
ST
B I [
B €1 |
21 |
- G
et
00'000'sS  |%61°29 69°0zv'0F  [00°000'S9 |oo000s9 394 as|youe.d JIDH-I8Y10 anuanay|zoy M
B
00'8S6'Lbt SLV68'SYS  |SLve8'SYS SL68'SYS B 732y 92uejeg Bujuuifeg| 0006 [« ]
€202/T¢E/€ | 2
Q3s0doyd 198pnqjog%|  |enpy 1@dpng Qv | 139an8 a3Isodoud|| <]
vZ0Z Ad| QLA €20ZAd| QLA €zoZAd| €20z A4 £20ZAd| uondusag|  3unodoy| v |
) V LIgIHX3 £
(000TT Puny/pp) aA1asay pajoisay puny [B49U29-214333[3 punoJsiapun 7 |
_. 1 B 1]
A X M | A | 1 i B) g




o
0 _ 8¢

g0 01 531y 2
000 Ioo.o 000 awodu| 33N | &2
- ) - bz
00°000'8¥€ 00'000°00€  |00°000°00¢ o :asuadx3 jejoy | £2
44
_ |4
o - | 0z
00°000'8 00°000'Z 00°000'C B - 000S$ >jended|  gzeg et
00°000°0¢ 00°000¥T 00°0007T soiddng g sjenaleny|  €1€9 8T
00°000'T 00°000°T oo 000t N Suisiuanpe 0T€9 LT
00°000°6.7 B 00°000'€9Z  |00°000°€9¢ y Jopenuodapisino  0zz9 o1
00°000°T 00°00S 00°005 1 aleys sJoholdw] a1edPaN vIId|  9€T9 st
00°00Z 00°00T 00001 wawAhojdwaun aleIs vins| /719 pT
00°008'Z 00°00%'T 00°00%'T aJeys sJaholdwivdld|  szro9 et
00°000'9€ 00°000'8T 00°'000'8T awn Jed sauejes 119 4
1T
0T
00°000'8¥€ - $ [0o0'000'00¢  |00°000°00€ :9NuUaAaY [e30] 6
B R o 8
[
00°000'8¥€ %0 - $ (0000000 |00°00000¢ i Suipunguess|  zeop 9
= - S - $ aouejeg Suiuuidag 1000 S
€202/1€/¢€ 1S9NUIAY v
a350do¥yd 3193pnq j0 % |leny d3S0doyd aisodo¥d | - £
¥20Z Ad QLA TZTOZAd | QLA ZZ0ZA4 £20Z Ad £20C Ad uondudsag| 3junody | ¢
| 00812/¥9 uei 14N T

X M _ A | n _ L ) a




/ p

I

609¢T B | 44
gD osaly - o 2
000 00°609'CT 05°0 | awoduj 13N |61
o = —
00'609°ZT 00°609°CT - rasuadxy [ejo) LT
| 91
o ST
- T
- B3
00'609'ZT 00'609'ZT l asuadxa ended,  zzes |
. 1T
a o o1
00°609°CT 00'609CT S |05°609°ZT :2NUIARY [e30] 6
i ) R
1A
%00T {GE OSSN oo soc 9 - Bupunjjuess|  zeor |9
00°609C1T 0S't0€9 S |0Sv0E9 9ouejeg JujuuiSag 1000 B
€20¢/1€/¢ i 1SaNUBAIY | v
Qa3s0doyd 193pnq jo % |endoy a3isodoud - i e
¥20¢ A4 A.lA €20CA4 alA €202Ad €¢0C Ad :o_un_._umwo_ JUno2Yy z
00092/99 @nasay uedldWY /4y T
M A n _ 1 ) q




TTOZ/TE/E SINGDT 90 SalL
00°s8Y 0 000 2Woduj }oN
00'ST 000 000 :9suadx3 [ejol
00°ST i0/AIQ# = S |0o'sT 000 sasuadx3 suonesado JaYiQ 0499
00s . S 0 :3NUAAJY |B3O0 ]
00'00Ss i0/AIQ# 0 00°004 000 9sIX3 siqeuue) gyl AN - sanuanay 1741017
000 - $ | 000 aouejeg Suluuigag 1000
zeoz/ie/e 1$3NUINIY
A3s0doyd| 138pnq jo % jenjy yvd d3sOdOoud
Q1A EZ0ZAA (1A €C0CAd Q1A €T0CAL QLA ETOTAL | QLA ETOCAL uondiosaq  junolny

Xe] 95193 siqeuue) /0



Eh)

00°000°T %000 00000T 00°000°T sao1nuBs [eda| 0€29 | 8E
88/ '7€E $ | siNvao V101 [2E
ag
- B e
000'527 2equuwer reio) R 00 </ 00°00S'Z6¢ T 19GUWEYI-ASLA ve
00°000°00T  [%00°0 Q0000°00T 00°0 N00S$ P38IXa SOUND3)|02 4 |UIPPE 1Y Soe  EE
00°000°00Z  |%00 00t 00°000's£T ~ |ootooo’see 00'000'sTT dly soe] &3
00:0 oooo0’0z | - Jawwns a1y i3
00°000'sy  [%000 00°000'S¥ 00°000'sY . JeumQly oe
0000007  |%se0s TL0ST'6Y 00°000°0L 00°000°0¢ ~ amnys aahojdw3 AL 6¢
s|esodoig map , 87
00°000'6 %68'6Y 9£°086'8 00°000'ST 00°000'6  [eAnsa4 auim Jajum =
|eaIpaIA [NBowy 97
syafosd Jay30 Ea
%000 00°000'52 ] s1a0d jedads HaquIeyI-AS LA 2
~ SPOOM 4O [|ng 23s JAOINTY/ S10dS soe| et
000002 |%000s 00°000'z 00'000'¢T 00°000'%T B _ SMomauy/2ul ‘Asy &
00005’ [%0000t 00°00S'€ 00°00S'€ 00°00S€ . eiadg soey | B
00000 %000 00°000't 00°000't 3USNIAl JO j00YIS sOB | 0z
=0 ASL® apisyuon | 61
~ 19))eg euepr | 81
- suods soe] /a5eY SPOOA U3 4O |Ing 07 |
- |00Y2S UBWISD o1 |
00'000°€ %00°0 ~ [oo000'e oooooe | - ~suipjelq. o1 |
SJ012BJIUOD 3PISINQ 02Z9 b1
isasuadxy €1
o (71|
00°000'050°T |%0v's8 9£°TS9LZT'T 0L°00£'88€'T  [0£'00L'8BET'T 19NUSADY |e30] |11
o o |
aWwodu| 1s3aJalu) SO0/ 6
00°000°00L |%66'9z 86'056'8ES ‘|00 000002 00°000°0St xel sJo8por-anuanay|  ezop [
I 13430 - anUaAY [0V 9 |
193png s,4a80y 49d|00'000°05 € 8€'00£'889 0£'00£'889 0£'00£889 ~ 3duejeg Suuuidag 1000 S
T0C/TE/E :3NUIAIY 14
Q3S0dOY¥d | 3128pnq jo % VNV 128png fav | Q3sodoud &l
v20Z Ad £20ZAd £20Z Ad £20T Ad £20Z Ad uondidsag N0y ¢
00v1Z Pung SINGD1| ST xey sJ38poy | 1
z | A X M | A 1 B) g




| €S
82°029'8¥S _ B 25 |

£2/1€/€ 90 03 5913 1s

_

100°00§°£9T 8C'0£9'8bS 04°00C Vv wodu| 18N |os
L — ! A —

00005288 | 80'186'8/9 00'000'980'T  [00°005'¥ZL 'sasuadx3 (€30 |8v |

Ly

9

5%

£7Ad U) 09 03 Junowe aliua 000 - SIN3 O] 1ajsueu | 2006 v |
00000°6T %0009 23y 13 syled 03 s3ysuel)| 006 &v |

:1NO SYIISNVYL [zv |

~ a8es04 8T€9 E2
—— souesnsu| sso1g Aupger)|  ozz9 (o |

00°000's  |x%o00 000052 00°000s _(seomuss joud) wpny|  wwzg 6|

¥4 A M A 1 J 2]




Lh

. dMm1viol

B VHNSNI V101

adueyd ou palave o/m 1591 066°'6LET SSTSVLYT Vi3d V101
88°'626'6VF'T AYYIVS 1V10L
8¢°8TY'6E 88°686'6LE'T %S @ 3seasdu|
75°582°9¢ TT'LYB99ET % @ 9seadu| =
82°8CY'6E 9E'VOLESE'T %E @ 9seasdu|

75°587'92 09°T95°0VET

%7 ® aseadu|

[

a3 jjouked oy oseanwi| BO'SLTPIET |1 ¢

aras (%59°0T X Atejes) [edPuniAl vy3d
R Ll : e ST . vH3d

V10D %00°v
HIBIN %00°T

135dN9 ¥ZOZAd
AFTIVA INS SOVL 40 IDVTIA 3|npayas Asejes



